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Date: 30™ SEPTEMBER, 2025 Time: 4:00 P.M.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT 15™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF THE COMPANY WILL BE HELD ON
TUESDAY 30™ SEPTEMBER, 2025 THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING AT 4:00 P.M. TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. TO CONSIDER AND ADOPT (A) THE AUDITED STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE COMPANY FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025 AND THE REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS THEREON; AND
(B) THE AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,
2025 AND THE REPORT OF AUDITORS THEREON AND, IN THIS REGARD, TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS, WITH
OR WITHOUT MODIFICATION(S), THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTIONS AS ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS:

a. “RESOLVED THAT the audited standalone financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended March
31, 2025 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, as circulated to the Members, be and are
hereby considered and adopted.”

b. “RESOLVED THAT the audited consolidated financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended March
31, 2025 and the report of Auditors thereon, as circulated to the Members, be and are hereby considered and
adopted.”

2. TO APPOINT A DIRECTOR IN PLACE OF MR. SHAILESH KARSHANBHAI BHUT (DIN: 03324485), WHO RETIRES BY ROTATION
AND BEING ELIGIBLE, OFFERS HIMSELF FOR RE- APPOINTMENT.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution with or without modification as an Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT MR. SHAILESH KARSHANBHAI BHUT (DIN: 03324485), director of the company, who retires by rotation be
and is hereby re-appointed as director of the company liable to retire by rotation”

3. Appointment of M/s. KISHOR DUDHATRA, Company Secretaries as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for the
period of 5 years

To consider and if thought fit, pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT based on the recommendation of the Board of Directors of the Company and pursuant to the provisions of
Regulation 24A of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations,
2015 (“Listing Regulations”), Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013and Rules framed thereunder (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), M/s. KISHOR DUDHATRA , Company Secretaries (FCS:
7236, Peer Review No: 1919/2022), be and are hereby appointed as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for a term of
5(Five) consecutive years commencing from financial year 2025-26 till financial year 2029-30, at such fees, plus applicable
taxes and other out-of-pocket expenses as may be mutually agreed upon between the Board of Directors of the Company and
the Secretarial Auditors.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of the Director of the Company be and is hereby authorised to execute necessary
documents and to sign and file the necessary forms/documents with the Registrar of Companies and to do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things as may be required to give effect to this resolution.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION(S) BETWEEN THE COMPANY AND IT’S SUBSIDIARY VARTIS ENGINEERING
PRIVATE LIMITED.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulations 2(1)(zc), 23(4) and other applicable Regulations, if any, of
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘SEBI
Listing Regulations’), as amended from time to time, Section 2(76) and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read with the Rules framed thereunder [including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof for the time being in force] and other applicable laws / statutory provisions, if any, the Company’s Policy on
Related Party Transactions as well as approval of the Board and the omnibus approval of the audit committee constituted
by the Board from time to time to exercise its powers conferred by this Resolution) to the Material Related Party
Transaction(s) / Contract(s) / Arrangement(s) / Agreement(s) entered into / proposed to be entered into (whether by
way of an individual transaction or transactions taken together or a series of transactions or otherwise), as mentioned
in detail in the Explanatory Statement annexed herewith, between the Company and VARTIS ENGINERING PRIAVTE
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LIMITED, Subsidiary of Company and accordingly a ‘Related Party’ of the Company, on such terms and conditions as
may be mutually agreed between the Company and VARTIS ENGINERING PRIAVTE LIMITED, for an aggregate value not
exceeding Rs. 30.00 crore during the financial year 2025-26, with an increase of 25% on the previous year limit year on
year upto FY 2029-30, provided that such transaction(s) / contract(s) / arrangement(s) / agreement(s) is being carried
out at an arm’s length pricing basis and in the ordinary course of business.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do and perform all such acts, deeds, matters and
things, as may be necessary, including but not limited to, finalizing the terms and conditions, methods and modes in
respect of executing necessary documents, including contract(s) / arrangement(s) / agreement(s) and other ancillary
documents; seeking necessary approvals from the authorities; settling all such issues, questions, difficulties or doubts
whatsoever that may arise and to take all such decisions from powers herein conferred; and delegate all or any of the
powers herein conferred to any Director, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary or any other Officer / Authorized
Representative of the Company, without being required to seek further consent from the Members and that the
Members shall be deemed to have accorded their consent thereto expressly by the authority of this Resolution.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all actions taken by the Board in connection with any matter referred to or contemplated
in this Resolution, be and is hereby approved, ratified and confirmed in all respect.”

5. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION(S) BETWEEN THE COMPANY AND CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LIMITED- GROUP
COMPANY.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulations 2(1)(zc), 23(4) and other applicable Regulations, if any, of
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘SEBI
Listing Regulations’), as amended from time to time, Section 2(76) and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read with the Rules framed thereunder [including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof for the time being in force] and other applicable laws / statutory provisions, if any, the Company’s Policy on
Related Party Transactions as well as approval of the Board and the omnibus approval of the audit committee constituted
by the Board from time to time to exercise its powers conferred by this Resolution) to the Material Related Party
Transaction(s) / Contract(s) / Arrangement(s) / Agreement(s) entered into / proposed to be entered into (whether by
way of an individual transaction or transactions taken together or a series of transactions or otherwise), as mentioned
in detail in the Explanatory Statement annexed herewith, between the Company and CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LIMITED,
Subsidiary of Company and accordingly a ‘Related Party’ of the Company, on such terms and conditions as may be
mutually agreed between the Company and CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LIMITED, for an aggregate value not exceeding
Rs. 9.00 crore during the financial year 2025-26, with an increase of 25% on the previous year limit year on year upto
FY 2029-30, provided that such transaction(s) / contract(s) / arrangement(s) / agreement(s) is being carried out at an
arm’s length pricing basis and in the ordinary course of business.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do and perform all such acts, deeds, matters and
things, as may be necessary, including but not limited to, finalizing the terms and conditions, methods and modes in
respect of executing necessary documents, including contract(s) / arrangement(s) / agreement(s) and other ancillary
documents; seeking necessary approvals from the authorities; settling all such issues, questions, difficulties or doubts
whatsoever that may arise and to take all such decisions from powers herein conferred; and delegate all or any of the
powers herein conferred to any Director, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary or any other Officer / Authorized
Representative of the Company, without being required to seek further consent from the Members and that the
Members shall be deemed to have accorded their consent thereto expressly by the authority of this Resolution.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all actions taken by the Board in connection with any matter referred to or contemplated
in this Resolution, be and is hereby approved, ratified and confirmed in all respect.”

By order of the board
For, CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LIMITED

sp/-

MR. ANILBHAI VASANTBHAI BHALU
MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 03159038

DATE: 05.09.2025
PLACE: RAJKOT
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NOTES:

1. Inview of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be followed and pursuant
to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs followed by Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13,
2021 and all other relevant circulars issued from time to time, physical attendance of the Members to the AGM
venue is not required and general meeting be held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means
(OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM.

2. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the facility to
appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM. However, the Body
Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and
participate thereat and cast their votes through e-voting.

3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at
the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not
include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding),Promoters, Institutional Investors,
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without
restriction on account of first come first served basis.

4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of
reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

5. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended)and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-Voting
to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered
into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic
means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-Voting system as well as
venue voting on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL.

6. Inline with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April13, 2020, the Notice calling the
AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.captaintechnocast.com . The Notice can also be
accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited of India Limited at www.bseindia.com
respectively and the AGM Notice is also available on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-
Voting facility) i.e.www.evoting.nsdl.com.

7. AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA
Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 2/2021 dated January 13, 2021.

8. The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Act, setting out material facts concerning the
business under Item Nos. 3 to 5 of the Notice, is annexed hereto. The relevant details, pursuant to Regulations
26(4) and 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by the ICSI, in
respect of Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment at this AGM are also annexed.

9. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from 24th September, 2025 to 30th
September, 2025 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of the 15™ Annual General Meeting.

10. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, e-mail address,
telephone/mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations, power of attorney, bank
details such as, name of the bank and branch details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc.,: a. For
shares held in electronic form: to their Depository Participants (DPs) members are requested to address all
correspondence, including change in their addresses, to the Company or to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent,
M/s. Big share Services Pvt. Ltd, E/2-3, Ansa Industrial Estate Saki Vihar Road, Sakinaka Andheri (East) Mumbai —
400072. E- mail: jibu@bigshareonline.com

11. In case of joint holders attending the AGM, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of
names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote.

12. Statutory Registers and documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection by the members at the
Registered Office of the Company on all working days (Monday to Saturday) between 11:00 a.m. to 05:00 p.m. up to
the date of the 15THANnnual General Meeting and will also be available for inspection at the meeting.
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13. Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant Rules made there under
companies can serve Annual Reports and other communications through electronic mode to those Members who
have registered their E-mail address either with the company or with the Depository Participant(s). The Notice of
AGM along with Annual Report for the year 2024-25 is being sent by electronic mode to all the Members whose E-
mail addresses are registered with the Company or Depository Participants (DP), unless any member has requested
for a physical copy of the same.

14. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the
Company as on the cut-off date of 19.09.2025.

15. Members desirous of getting any information on the Annual Accounts, at the Annual General Meeting, are
requested to write to the Company at least 10 days in advance, so as to enable the Company to keep the
information ready.

16. As per Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, shareholders are entitled to make nomination in respect of shares
held by them. Shareholders desirous of making nomination are requested to send their request in Form No: SH-13
(which will be made available on request) to the Company or Registrar and Share Transfer Agent.

17. Transfer of Unclaimed/Unpaid amounts to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF):

It is in the Members’ interest to claim any un- encashed dividends and for future, opt for Electronic Clearing Service,
so that dividends paid by the Company are credited to the Members’ account on time. Members who have not yet
encashed the dividend warrants are requested to contact the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent or

directly to company for the same.
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE ASUNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on FRIDAY 26, September, 2025 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on MONDAY 29, September,
2025 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose
names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 19.09.2025, may
cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 19t September 2025.

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system
A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode

In_terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their

demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual Shareholders 1. For oTP based login you can click
holding securities in demat on https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.isp. You will have to
mode with NSDL. enter your 8-digit DP ID,8-digit Client Id, PAN No., Verification code and generate OTP.

Enter the OTP received on registered email id/mobile number and click on login. After
successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you
can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL
and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

2. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz.
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. On the e-
Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is
available under ‘IDeAS’ section, this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and
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Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services
under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and
you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during
the meeting.

3. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at
https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.isp

4. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once

the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have
to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL),
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-
Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote
e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

5. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile

App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless
voting experience.

MN5DL Mobile App is available on

@ AppStore B Google Play

Individual Shareholders 1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can
holding securities in demat login through their existing user id and password. Option will be made available to
mode with CDSL reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest

are requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New
System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my easi username & password.

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to
see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per
the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be
able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during
the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service
Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly.

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to
register is available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New

System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option.

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP

I

/./




ANNUAL REPORT 2024-25

4y CAPTAIN
7

on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful

authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in
progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual Shareholders You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository
(holding securities in demat | Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to
mode) login through their see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository
depository participants site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of
NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password
option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through
Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode
with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL
helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022 -

4886 7000
Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL
with CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

or contact at toll free no. 1800-21-09911
B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities
in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on
the screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your
existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can
proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :
Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL or CDSL) |Your User ID is:
or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in demat account 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID
with NSDL. For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is
12****** then your user ID is IN3QQ***12¥***x*

b) For Members who hold shares in demat account 16 Digit Beneficiary ID
with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID s

12¥dx¥dxkXAKXKXEXX  then your user ID s
12**************

c) For Members holding shares in Physical Form. EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered
with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is
101456 then user ID is 101456001***
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5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast your vote.
b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was
communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the
system will force you to change your password.
c¢) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is
communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox.
Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the
.pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio
number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial
password’.
(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those
shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or CDSL)
option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at evoting@nsdl.com
mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting system of
NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.

*®

Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding shares
and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and casting your
vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under
“Join Meeting”.

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for which
you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.
6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG
Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly
authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to ksdudhatra@yahoo.com with a
copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also
upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution /
Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login.

2. Itis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the
I
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correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical
User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user
manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on.: 022 - 4886 7000 or
send a request to (Vikram Chaudhry ) at evoting@nsdl.com

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id and
password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

1.In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share
certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of
Aadhar Card) by email to (compliance@captaintechnocast.com).

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID),
Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN
card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to (compliance@captaintechnocast.com). If you
are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login
method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for procuring user id and password
for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.
4.In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID
correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for remote e-
voting.

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted
their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible
to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM.

3.  Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will not be
eligible to vote at the AGM.

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-Voting on the
day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1.  Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Voting system.
Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful
login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM” placed under “Join meeting” menu against company name. You are
requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in
Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do
not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same
by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush.

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance
during the meeting.

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile
Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore
recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in advance
mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at
(compliance@captaintechnocast.com). The same will be replied by the company suitably.

6. Members who would like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may register themselves as a
speaker by sending their request from their registered email address mentioning their name, DP ID and Client ID/
folio number, PAN, mobile number at compliance@captaintechnocast.com before 10 days of AGM. Those
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Members who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions
during the AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability
of time for the AGM.

Other Information:

a) The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, count the votes cast at the Meeting,
thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses who are not in the
employment of the Company and make, not later than 48 hours of conclusion of the Meeting, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s
Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or to a person authorized by the Chairman in
writing who shall countersign the same.

b) The Chairman or the person authorized by him in writing shall forthwith on receipt of the consolidated Scrutinizer’s
Report, declare the Results of the voting. The Results declared, along with the Scrutinizer’s Report, shall be placed on the
Company’s website and on the website of NSDL immediately after the results is declared and communicated to the Stock
Exchanges where the equity shares of the Company are listed.

c) Subject to the receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions forming part of the Notice of Annual General Meeting
shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the AGM i.e., Tuesday, September 30, 2025.

By order of the board
For, CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LMITED

sp/-

MR. ANILBHAI VASANTBHAI BHALU
MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 03159038

DATE: 05.09.2025
PLACE: RAJKOT

Details of the Directors seeking re-appointment at the 15™ Annual General Meeting of the company as per Regulation
36(3) SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015.
* Only public companies are considered.

INAME MR. SHAILESH KARSHANBHAI BHUT

IDIN 03324485

INature Executive Director

[pate of Birth 06/03/1974

Age 51 years

JQualification 10t pass

IDate of first appointment on the Board 15.11.2010

|Expertise in Specific functional Area Expertise in the field of Plant Development and Production and
Quality Control

Terms and conditions of re-appointment He has been reappointed as WTD w.e.f 01.05.2022 to 30.04.2027

[petails of remuneration last drawn (FY 2024-25) [Rs.43.80 lacs

IDetaiIs of remuneration sought to be paid NA

IDirectorship held in other Public Company Nl

INo. of Shares held 506944 AS ON 31.03.2025

List of other companies in which Directorship are|Nil

Iheld (other than Section 8 Company) *

IChairmanship or membership in other companiegNil

Listed entities from which the Director has Nl

Iresigned from Directorship in last 3 (three) years

No. of Board Meetings attended during FY 2024- |13/13

Izs

Inter-se relationship with other Directors and None

IKey Managerial Personnel of the Company
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“ACT”)

ITEM NO. 3. Appointment of M/s. KISHOR DUDHATRA, Company Secretaries as the Secretarial Auditors of the
Company for the period of 5 years

Pursuant to Regulation 24A of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors at its Meeting held on 8™ MAY
2025 approved and recommended to the members for their approval, appointment of M/s. KISHOR DUDHATRA, Company
Secretaries FCS: 7236, Peer Review No: 1919/2022) as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 (Five)
consecutive years, commencing from financial year 2025-26 till financial year 2029-30, at such fees, plus applicable taxes
and other out-of-pocket expenses as may be mutually agreed upon between the Board of Directors of the Company and the
Secretarial Auditors

ITEM NO.: 4
Details of the proposed RPTs between the Company and Vartis engineering Pvt Ltd, including the information required to be
disclosed in the Explanatory Statement pursuant to the SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2021/662 dated

November 22, 2021, are as follows:

Sr. Description Details of proposed RPTs between the Company

No. and Vartis engineering Private Limited

1. Summary of information provided by the Management to the Audit Committee for approval of the proposed RPTs.

a. Name of the Related Party and its relationship with the Vartis engineering Private Limited is subsidiary
Company or its associate, including nature of its concern company of the Captain Technocast Limitged.
or interest (financial or otherwise).

b. Type, material terms, monetary value and particulars of The Company and Vartis engineering Private
the proposed RPTs Limited have entered into/propose to enter into the

following transaction during FY 2025-26, not
exceeding Rs. 30.00 crore with an increase of 25% on
the previous year limit year on year upto FY 2029-30
¢ Purchase / Sales of goods / services (including
material procurement).

c. Percentage of the Company’s annual consolidated 32.55% (Consolidated Turnover is Rs. 9215.62 Lacs
turnover, for the immediately preceding financial year, for F.Y. 2024-2025)
that is represented by the value of the proposed RPTs

2. Justification for the proposed RPTs. As mentioned in above para.

3. Details of proposed RPTs relating to any loans, inter-corporate deposits, advances or investments made or given by
the Company or its associates

a. Details of the source of funds in connection with the Not applicable.
proposed transaction.

b. Where any financial indebtedness is incurred to make or Not applicable.
give loans, inter-corporate deposits, advances or
investments:

- Nature of indebtedness,
- Cost of funds and
- Tenure.

c. Applicable terms, including covenants, tenure, interest Not applicable.
rate and repayment schedule, whether secured or
unsecured; if secured, the nature of security

d. The purpose for which the funds will be utilized by the Not applicable.
ultimate beneficiary of such funds pursuant to the RPT.

4, Arm’s length pricing and a statement that the valuation or | All contracts with related party defined as per
other external report, if any, relied upon by the listed Section 2(76) of the Act are reviewed for arm’s
entity in relation to the proposed transaction will be made | length testing internally.
available through registered email address of the
shareholder.

5. Name of the Director or Key Managerial Personnel (‘'KMP’) | NA
who is related, if any, and the nature of their relationship.

6. Any other information that may be relevant. All relevant information are mentioned in the
Explanatory Statement setting out material facts,
pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Act, forming part
of this Notice.

None of the other Directors, KMPs and/ or their respective relatives is in any way, concerned or interested, financially or
otherwise, in the Resolution mentioned at Item No.4 of the Notice. Based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee,

the Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set forth at Item No.4 of the Notice for approval by the Members.
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The Members may note that in terms of the provisions of the SEBI Listing Regulations, no Related Party shall vote to approve
the Ordinary Resolution set forth at Item No. 4 of the Notice.

ITEM NO.: 5

Details of the proposed RPTs between the Company and Captain Polyplast Ltd, including the information required to be
disclosed in the Explanatory Statement pursuant to the SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2021/662 dated
November 22, 2021, are as follows:

Sr. Description Details of proposed RPTs between the Company
No. and Captain Polyplast Ltd
1. Summary of information provided by the Management to the Audit Committee for approval of the proposed RPTs.
a. Name of the Related Party and its relationship with the Captain Polyplast Ltd is group company of the
Company or its associate, including nature of its concern Captain Technocast Limitged having common
or interest (financial or otherwise). director on board.
b. Type, material terms, monetary value and particulars of The Company and Captain Polyplast Ltd have
the proposed RPTs entered into/propose to enter into the following

transaction during FY 2025-26, not exceeding Rs.
9.00 crore with an increase of 25% on the previous
year limit year on year upto FY 2029-30

® Purchase / Sales of goods / services (including
material procurement).

c. Percentage of the Company’s annual consolidated 9.77% (Consolidated Turnover is Rs. 9215.62 Lacs for
turnover, for the immediately preceding financial year, F.Y. 2024-2025)
that is represented by the value of the proposed RPTs

2. Justification for the proposed RPTs. As mentioned in above para.

3. Details of proposed RPTs relating to any loans, inter-corporate deposits, advances or investments made or given by
the Company or its associates

a. Details of the source of funds in connection with the Not applicable.
proposed transaction.

b. Where any financial indebtedness is incurred to make or Not applicable.
give loans, inter-corporate deposits, advances or
investments:

- Nature of indebtedness,
- Cost of funds and

- Tenure.

c. Applicable terms, including covenants, tenure, interest Not applicable.
rate and repayment schedule, whether secured or
unsecured; if secured, the nature of security

d. The purpose for which the funds will be utilized by the Not applicable.
ultimate beneficiary of such funds pursuant to the RPT.

4, Arm’s length pricing and a statement that the valuation or | All contracts with related party defined as per
other external report, if any, relied upon by the listed Section 2(76) of the Act are reviewed for arm’s

entity in relation to the proposed transaction will be made | length testing internally.
available through registered email address of the
shareholder.

5. Name of the Director or Key Managerial Personnel (‘KMP’) | Mr Ramesh D.Khichadia & Mr. Gopal D.Khichadia
who is related, if any, and the nature of their relationship. Director of the Company is also a Director on the
Board of Captain Polyplast Limited. Their interest or
concern is limited only to the extent of their holding
directorship / KMP position in the Company and
Captain Polyplast Limited.

6. Any other information that may be relevant. All relevant information are mentioned in the
Explanatory Statement setting out material facts,
pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Act, forming part
of this Notice.

None of the other Directors, KMPs and/ or their respective relatives is in any way, concerned or interested, financially or
otherwise, in the Resolution mentioned at Item No.5 of the Notice. Based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee,
the Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set forth at Item No. 5 of the Notice for approval by the Members.

The Members may note that in terms of the provisions of the SEBI Listing Regulations, no Related Party shall vote to approve
the Ordinary Resolution set forth at Item No. 5 of the Notice.

/./
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Member,

The Directors present this 15™ Annual Report of Captain Technocast Limited (the Company) along with the audited financial
statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

The consolidated performance of the Company and its subsidiaries has been referred to wherever required.

In compliance with the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s) thereof, for time being in force) (“Act”) and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), this report covers the financial results and other
developments during the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025, in respect of Captain Technocast Limited.

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS & STATE OF AFFAIRS:
1.1 The financial performance of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025 is summarized below

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars CONSOLIDATED STANDALONE
Year Ended |Year Ended | Year Ended | Year Ended
on on On On
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024| 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Revenue from operations 9215.62 6422.91 8156.64 6266.98
Other Income 135.93 90.52 126.74 89.38
Total Revenue 9351.55 6513.43 8283.38 6356.36
Operating and Administrative expenses 8044.75 5782.04 7042.98 5627.84
Operating Profit before finance costs, Depreciation and 1306.8 731.39 1240.40 728.52
Tax
Less: Depreciation and Amortization expenses 129.68 129.45 128.28 129.43
Profit before finance costs, exceptional items, tax and 1177.12 601.94 1112.12 599.09
Deff tax adjustable in/(recoverable from) future tariff
Less: Finance Costs 87.26 111.79 82.76 111.79
Less: Exceptional Iltem 0 0 0 0
Profit Before Tax (PBT) 1089.86 490.15 1029.36 487.30
Provision for Tax (Including Deferred Tax) 269.54 111.79 261.28 116.99
Profit after Tax 839.62 385.30 768.08 370.31
JOther Comprehensive Income -35.03 -0.70 0 0
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 804.59 384.60 768.08 370.31
Profit available for appropriation 804.59 384.60 768.08 370.31

Standalone Financial Results:

During the Financial Year (FY) 2024-25, the Company has achieved operating income of Rs. 8283.38 Lakhs as compared
to Rs. 6356.36 Lakhs in FY 2023-24. The profit before tax for FY 2024-25 stood at Rs. 1029.36 Lakhs compared to Rs.
487.30Lakhs achieved in FY 2023-24. The profit after tax stood at Rs. 768.08 Lakhs for FY 2024-25 as compared to Rs.
370.31 Lakhs for the previous year.

Consolidated Financial Results:
The Company’s consolidated revenue for FY 2024-25 was Rs. 9351.55 Lakhs as compared to Rs. 6513.43 Lakhs for the

previous year. During the year under review, the consolidated profit after tax stood at Rs. 839.62 Lakhs as compared to
Rs. 385.30 Lakhs for the previous year.

2. STATEMENT OF DEVIATION OR VARIATION
Disclosure pertaining to statement on deviation or variation in connection with preferential issue of warrants convertible into

equity has been done as per LODR. There is no deviation or variation in utilisation of issue proceed during the year under
review.

3. BUY-BACK OF SHARES:
During the financial year under review no shares were bought back by the Company.

4. DISCLOSURES WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/ UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT:
There are no shares in the demat suspense account or unclaimed suspense account during the year.

5. EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME (ESOP):
The Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Scheme (ESOP).
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6. HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT: /

Continuous effort is put in to improve the working environment with a focus on employee well-being and capability building
enabling them to perform their best for the Company. We provide robust leadership development efforts to home employee
skills and help keep the Company ahead of the curve. People are our real strength and therefore while pursuing best-in-class
performance; the Company is significantly increasing its investment in its employees with training and development. The
Company invests in training and knowledge.

7.TO THE INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND (IEPF):

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 124 and 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Investor Education and Protection
Fund (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (“IEPF Rules”), dividends of a company which remain unpaid or
unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of transfer to the Unpaid Dividend Account shall be transferred by the
company to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (“IEPF”).

In terms of the foregoing provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, there is no dividend which remains outstanding or remain to
be paid and require to be transferred to the IEPF by the Company during the year under review.

8. SHARE CAPITAL:

During the year under review, the Company has altered/modified its authorised share capital and has issued warrants
convertible into equity shares on preferential basis as under. The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares to its
directors or employees. Following are the changes in share capital during the year -

a. Alteration of capital clause of memorandum of association of the company
The existing Clause V of the memorandum of association of the Company is substituted by the following:
“V. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is 13,00,00,000 (Rupees Thirteen Crore) divided into
1,30,00,000 (One Crore Thirty Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each”

b. Issue of upto 14,00,000 (Fourteen lakhs) warrants each convertible into, or exchangeable for, one equity share of
the company within the period of 18 (eighteen months) in accordance with the applicable law to the identified
non-promoter

C. In accordance with the provisions of ICDR Regulations, the Board of Directors of Company
in its meeting held on August, 15 2024, allotted on preferential basis 14,00,000 convertible Warrants at an issue
price of Rs. 60/- per warrant in terms of the special resolution passed by the shareholders of the Company at the
EGM held on 18™ JULY, 2024 . The Warrants shall be converted into equal number of equity shares of face
value of Rs. 10/- each at any time before eighteen months from the date of allotment. The allotment is made to
non promoter group from whom upfront payment of 25 % of issue price of convertible warrants is received.

d. the warrant holder has applied for conversion of 14,00,000 warrant into equal number equity shares of the
company and the warrants were converted into equity shares by board in their meeting held on 6 January, 2025
upon receipt of 75% amount i.e. warrant conversion price. Listing and trading approval for these 14,00,000
equity shares were taken in time and all the regulatory formalities were complied with .

e. Alteration of capital clause of memorandum of association of the company
The existing Clause V of the memorandum of association of the Company is substituted by the
following: “The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 35,00,00,000 (Rupees Thirty Five Crore) divided
into 3,50,00,000 (Three Crore Fifty Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each”

f.  Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on Tuesday, 18th March, 2025 has considered Issue of 1
(One) Bonus Shares for every 1 (One) Equity Shares held by the Equity Shareholders of the Company The Bonus
Issue of Equity Shares is subject to the approval of the shareholders.

The Paid-up Share Capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2025 is Rs. 23,22,01,000/- divided into 23,22,01,00 Equity
Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up.

During the year under review, the Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights. As on March 31, 2025, none
of the Directors of the Company holds instruments convertible into equity shares of the Company.

9. RESERVES AND SURPLUS:
The Company has transferred amount of the surplus of P & L account for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025.
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10. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT: /

Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under Regulation 34 of Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (LODR Regulation) read with
Schedule V thereto, is forms part of this Annual Report as ANNEXURE- 1

11. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company has been complying with the principles of good Corporate Governance over the years and is committed to the
highest standards of compliance. Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018 a report on Corporate Governance, forms an integral part of this Annual Report. As a good Corporate
Governance Practice the Company has generally complied with the Corporate Governance requirements and a report on
Corporate Governance is annexed and forms part of this Report as ANNEXURE 2.

12. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

Till f.y. 2023-24, the Company is not required to form Corporate Social Responsibility Committee pursuant to the provisions
of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014. From the
financial result of company for f.y. 2024-25,company is required to form CSR Committee and expend the amount for CSR .

13. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY:

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which have occurred
between the end of the financial year ended 31st March, 2025 to which the Financial Statements relates and the date of
signing of this report.

14. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:
Pursuant to Regulation 212(5) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the company does not fall under list of Top 1000 companies
and thus the company is not required to frame Risk Management Policy mandatorily.

The Company has a well-defined risk management framework in place. The Company has established procedures to
periodically place before the Audit Committee and the Board, the risk assessment and minimization procedures being
followed by the Company and steps taken by it to mitigate these risks.

15. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY FOR DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES:

The Company has formulated a comprehensive Whistle Blower Policy in compliance with the provisions of Section 177(9) and
177(10) of The Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018 with a will to enable the stakeholders, including directors, individual employees to freely communicate
their concerns about illegal or unethical practices and to report genuine concerns to the Audit Committee of the Company.
Pursuant to the Listing Agreement read with Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, the compliance with the
corporate governance provisions as specified in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and para C, D
and E of Schedule V Company is exempted for upload whistle blower policy on company’s website and give a link in director

report.

16. INFORMATION REQUIRED UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION &
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has in place a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of Sexual Harassment at workplace in line with
the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. The
Internal Complaints Committee has been setup to redress the complaints received on the sexual harassment. All employees
of the Company are covered under this policy. No complaints on sexual harassment were received during the year 2024-25.

17. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

During Financial Year 2024-25, all contracts/arrangements/transactions entered into by the Company with related parties
under Section 188(1) of the Act were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis. The Company has
entered into material contracts or arrangements or transactions with related parties in accordance with Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014.

There were materially significant Related Party Transactions made by the Company during the year that would have required
shareholders’ approval under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 and approval is
taken in EGM dated 18.07.2024.

The Related Party Transactions were placed before the Audit Committee for prior approval, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018. A statement of all Related Party
Transactions was placed before the Audit Committee for its review on a quarterly basis, specifying the nature and value of
the transactions.

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and in
compliance with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, is annexed to this report as
ANNEXURE-3.
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18. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:
Pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, disclosure on particulars relating to loans, advances, guarantees and
investments are provided as part of the financial statements to the Members of CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LIMITED of even date
of Standalone Financial Statements.

19. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE,
2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR:

There was no application made or any proceeding pending under The Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code, 2016 against/by the
company during the period under review.

20. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND
THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS
THEREOF DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR:

There was no valuation done in the company as there is no such incidents of one-time settlement.

21. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS:
There were no significant / material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals during the financial year under
review, impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

22. ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to Section 92(3) and 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Annual Return of the Company prepared in
accordance with Section 92(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 11 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended), is placed on the website of the Company and is accessible at the web-link
https://www.captaintechnocast.com/annual-returns.html

23. CREDIT RATING:
During the year under review, the requirement of credit rating of securities of company was not applicable and hence no
credit rating has been undertaken.

24. PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any deposits falling within the meaning of Section 73 or 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 during the financial year under review and as such, no amount on
account of principal or interest on deposits from public was outstanding as on 31st March, 2025.

25. SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE:
25.1 Details of subsidiaries:
A. CAPTAIN CASTECH LIMITED:
i During the year under review, Captain Castech Limited, Subsidiary has posted a NIL turnover. The profit for the year
amounted NIL.
ii. Captain Castech Limited was not a material subsidiary of the Company.

B. X2 VALVES PVT LTD
i On 14t JULY,2023 company has incorporated its subsidiary viz. X2 VALVES PVT LTD with 70% capital investment in it.
X2 VALVES PVT LTD was not a material subsidiary of the Company.

25.1 Details of associate:
C. CAPTAIN METCAST PRIVATE LIMITED:
i. During the year under review, Captain Metcast Private Limited, Associate Company has posted a turnover of Rs.
21355.13/- Thousands as against Rs. 14625.32/- Thousands in F.Y. 2023-24. The profit for the year amounted to
RS.964.90 /- Thousand increased from Loss of Rs. 632.98/- Thousand in F.Y. 2023-24.

25.2 Details of Subsidiaries or/ and Associates Companies:

Captain Metcast Private Limited which is an associate Company in which your Company is holding 20% of equity shares
achieved a turnover of Rs. 213551320/- as against Rs. 14625327/- in F.Y. 2023-24. The Profit for the year was RS.9649070/-
against Rs. 6329800/- Thousand in F.Y. 2023-24.

Captain Castech Limited which is a subsidiary Company in which your Company is holding 70% of equity shares achieved a
turnover of NIL in FY 2024-25 as against the NIL in FY 2023-24. The Profit for the year was NIL as against profit of NIL in FY

X2 Valves Pvt Ltd which is a subsidiary Company in which your Company is holding 70% of equity shares achieved a turnover
of Rs.105898020/- in FY 2024-25. The Profit for the year was Rs.5003850/- in FY 2024-25.

Pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, a
statement containing salient features of the financial statements of the Company’s Subsidiaries and Associate Company in
Form No. AOC-1 is annexed to this report as ANNEXURE-4.
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26. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:
During the year under review, there has been no change in the Company’s nature of business.

27. DIRECTORS:
The Board of the Company is duly constituted. None of the directors of the Company is disqualified under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 or the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018.

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. MR. SHAILESH
KARSHANBHAI BHUT (DIN: 03324485), Director, retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment at
the ensuing AGM. His appointment is placed for approval of the members and forms part of the notice of the 14th AGM. The
information about the Director seeking his reappointment as per Para 1.2.5 of Secretarial Standards on General Meetings and
Regulation 36 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 has been given in the notice
convening the 15th AGM.

28. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
Pursuant to Section 2(51) and 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the following are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company:
i. Mr. Anilbhai Vasantbhai Bhalu, Managing Director;
ii. Mr. Shailesh Karshanbhai Bhut, Whole Time Director;
ii.. Mr. Prashant Bhupatbhai Bhatti, Chief Financial Officer;
iii. Mr. NISHANTGIRI GOSWAMI Company secretary has RESIGNED FROM POST OF CS w.e.f 31.03.2025
iv. Ms. Brinda Paras Mehta, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer.(appointed w.e.f 01.04.2025)
The remuneration and other details of these Key Managerial Personnel for Financial Year 2024-25 are provided in the Annual
Return which is available on the website of the Company.

29. COMMITTEES:
As per the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018, the following committees were constituted.

i. Audit Committee:
ii. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:
iii. Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

30. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

Internal Financial Controls and their Adequacy

In terms of Section 134(5)(e) of the Companies Act, 2013, the term Internal Financial Control means the policies and
procedures adopted by a company for ensuring orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and timely preparation of reliable financial information.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting (ICFR) remains an important component to foster confidence in a company’s
financial reporting, and ultimately, streamlining the process to adopt best practices. The Company through Internal Audit
Program is regularly conducting test of effectiveness of various controls. The ineffective and unsatisfactory controls are
reviewed and remedial actions are taken immediately. The internal audit plan is also aligned to the business objectives of the
Company which is reviewed and approved by the Audit Committee. Further, the Audit Committee monitors the adequacy
and effectiveness of the Company’s internal control framework.

Adequate internal financial controls are in place which ensures the reliability of financial and operational information. The
regulatory and statutory compliances are also ensured.

Internal Control systems and their Adequacy

The Company has Internal Control Systems, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its operations. The Internal
Auditor monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control systems in the Company, accounting
procedures and policies  within the Company. Based on the report of internal audit function, process owners undertake
corrective action in respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls. Significant observations and corrective actions
thereon are presented to the Audit Committee from time to time.

31. AUDITORS & AUDITORS REPORT:

A. Statutory Auditors

The Shareholders at their meeting held on 30t September, 2023 had appointed M/S J C Ranpura & Co., Chartered
Accountants (having Firm Registration Number is 108647W), Star Avenue, First Floor, Dr. Radha krishna Road, Opp. Rajkumar
College, Rajkot -380001, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 5 years from the conclusion of the 13th
AGM (2023) till the conclusion of 18th AGM (2028).
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B. Statutory Audit Report
There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by M/S J C Ranpura & Co, Statutory Auditors (having Firm
Registration Number is 108647W), in their report for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025.

C. Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors have pleasure in attaching the consolidated financial statements pursuant to section 129(3) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as amended from time to time and
prepared in accordance with the Accounting Principles generally accepted in India.

In accordance with the Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the audited consolidated financial statements are
provided in this Annual Report.

D. Internal Auditor
CA PARIN PATEL , Rajkot, who are the Internal Auditors have carried out internal audit for the financial year 2024-25. Their
reports were reviewed by the Audit Committee.

E. Cost Auditor
During the Financial Year 2024-25, your Company is not required to maintain cost records under Companies (Cost Records
and Audit) Rules, 2014.

F. Secretarial Auditor and Secretarial Audit

Pursuant to the Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors had appointed M/S KISHOR DUDHATRA, Company Secretaries,
Ahmedabad as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the FY 2024-
25. The Secretarial Audit Report in form MR-3 is annexed of the Directors’ Report as ANNEXURE-5. The report does contain
any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer.

G. Annual Secretarial Compliance Report

Being SME listed company Annual Secretarial Compliance Report under regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 (“SEBI LODR”) read with SEBI Circular dated February 08, 2019 number
CIR/CFD/CMDI/27/2019, is not applicable to the Company.

H. Reporting of Frauds by Auditors:

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors, and Secretarial Auditors have not reported any
instance of fraud committed in the Company by its Officers or Employees to the Audit Committee under Section 143(12) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder.

32. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND COMMITTEES:
During the Financial Year 2024-25, the Board of Directors met Thirteen times and the details of the meetings of the Board
and its Committees are given in the Corporate Governance Report (ANNEXURE 2).

The gap intervening between two meetings was within the time prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018. Details of attendance of meetings of Committees and the
Annual General Meeting are included in the Report on Corporate Governance, which forms part of this Annual Report.

33. MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

In terms of requirements under Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, The independent directors of the listed entity shall hold at least one
meeting in a financial year, without the presence of non- independent directors and members of the management and all
the independent directors shall strive to be present at such meeting.

During the financial year under review, the Independent Directors of the Company met on 29.03.2025 inter-alia, to discuss:

i) Evaluation of performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors of the Company as a whole.

i) Evaluation of performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into view of Executive and Non-Executive

Directors.

iii) Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the Management and the Board that is
necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties.

34. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company has received declarations from each Independent Director of the Company under Section 149(7) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as
amended from time to time confirming compliance with the criteria of independence as stipulated under Section 149(6) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018 as amended from time to time and there has been no change in the circumstances which may affect their status as
Independent Directors during the year 2024-25.
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All Independent Directors of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Company’s Code of Conduct for Directors and Employees for the Financial Year 2024-25.

All the Independent Directors of the Company have registered themselves with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs
(‘lICA’) towards the inclusion of their names in the data bank maintained with it and they have /have not appeared/
exempted for proficiency self-assessment test during the period under review.

35. NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS’ COMPENSATION AND DISCLOSURES:
None of the Independent / Non- Executive Directors have any pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company which
in the Judgment of the Board may affect the independence of the Directors.

36. FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:
The Familiarization program aims to provide insight to the Independent Directors to understand the business of the
Company. Upon induction, the Independent Directors are familiarized with their roles, rights and responsibilities.

All the Directors of the Company are updated as and when required, of their role, rights, responsibilities under applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as
amended from time to time, Secretarial Standards; nature of industry in which the Company operates, business model of the
Company, etc. The Company holds Board and the Committee Meetings from time to time. The Board of Directors has
complete access to the information within the Company. The Independent Directors have the freedom to interact with the
Company’s management. Directors are also informed of the various developments in the Company through various modes of
communications. All efforts are made to ensure that the Directors are fully aware of the current state of affairs of the
Company and the industry in which it operates.

The details of the familiarization programme undertaken have been uploaded on the Company’s website: NA as the
company is listed on SME platform .

37. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEES:

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board committees, and individual
directors pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018 as amended from time to time.

The performance of the board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis of criteria
such as the board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning, etc.

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the committee members on the
basis of criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.

The above criteria are broadly based on the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by the Securities and Exchange Board
of India. In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors, the Board as a whole
and Chairman of the Company was evaluated, taking into account the views of executive directors and non-executive
directors.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of individual directors on the basis
of criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the board and committee meetings like preparedness on the
issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc.

At the board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors and meeting of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, the performance of the Board, its Committees, and individual directors was also discussed. Performance
evaluation of independent directors was done by the entire Board, excluding the independent director being evaluated.

38. DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION POLICY:

The Company has on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed and adopted a
Nomination and Remuneration Policy in terms of the Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The policy, inter alia lays down
the principles relating to appointment, cessation, remuneration and evaluation of directors, key managerial personnel and
senior management personnel of the Company.

The policy on The Nomination & remuneration Policy of the Company and other matters provided in Section 178(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 has been annexed as ANNEXURE 6.

The Nomination & Remuneration Policy of the Company is on the website of the Company: NA as the company is listed on
SME platform.
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39. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES:
The details as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given in ANNEXURE—6 of this Report.

The information required under Section 197(12) of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and (3) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, including amendment thereto, is provided in the
ANNEXURE—-6 forming part of the Report.

40. BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY AND SUSTAINABILITY REPORT: NA

41. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The information pertaining to details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo
as required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies Accounts Rules, 2014 are
as follows:

A) Conservation of energy:
As required by Rule 8 to Companies (Account Rules, 2014),
- Company ensures that the manufacturing is conducted in the manner where by optimum utilization and
maximum possible savings of energy is achieved.
- No specific investments have been made for reduction in energy consumption.

B) Technology Absorption:

Company's products are manufactured by using in house/domestic know how and no outside Technology is being used for
manufacturing activities. Therefore no technology absorption is required. Further, the company has not incurred any
expenses towards Research & Development.

C) Foreign Exchange earnings and Outgo:
The Company has not imported any raw materials, spare parts and components during the financial year and company has
earned 3309.64 LACS as a earning in foreign exchange (Export of goods calculated on FOB basis) and there was no foreign
exchange outgo during the under review.

42. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 shall state that:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
at the end of the financial year and profit of the Company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

43, SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:
The Company is in compliance with the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings
(SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

44. PROHIBITION OF INSIDER TRADING:

In terms of the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as
amended (PIT Regulations), the Company has adopted the revised “Code of Conduct to Regulate, Monitor and Report Trading
by Insiders” (“the Code”). The Code is applicable to all Directors, Designated persons and connected Persons and their
immediate relatives, who have access to unpublished price sensitive information relating to the Company.

The Company has also formulated a ‘Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive
Information (UPSI)’ in compliance with the PIT Regulations.

The aforesaid Codes are posted on the Company’s website and can be accessed by using web link at:
https://www.captaintechnocast.com/insider-trading-policy.html
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45. STATEMENT REGARDING OPINION OF THE BOARD WITH REGARD TO INTEGRITY, EXPERTISE AND EXPERIENCE
(INCLUDING THE PROFICIENCY) OF THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS APPOINTED DURING THE YEAR:

In the opinion of Board of Directors of the Company, Independent Directors on the Board of Company hold highest standards
of integrity and are highly qualified, recognized and respected individuals in their respective fields. It’s an optimum mix of
expertise (including financial expertise), leadership and professionalism.

46. CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION:

As required under Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as
amended from time to time, the Managing Director and CFO of the Company have certified the accuracy of the Financial
Statements and adequacy of Internal Control Systems for financial reporting for the year ended 31st March, 2025. The
certificate is annexed in ANNEXURE-7.

47. DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Code of Conduct of the Company aims at ensuring consistent standards of conduct and ethical business practices across
the Company. This Code is reviewed on an annual basis and the latest Code is available on the website of the Company at
web link https://www.captaintechnocast.com/code-of-conduct.html

Pursuant to the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as amended from time to time, a
confirmation from the Managing Director regarding compliance with the Code by all the Directors and senior management of
the Company is annexed in ANNEXURE-8.

48. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

The Annual Report including those which relate to the Directors’ Report, Management Discussion and Analysis Report may
contain certain statements on the Company’s intent expectations or forecasts that appear to be forward-looking within the
meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations while actual outcomes may differ materially from what is expressed
herein. The Company bears no obligations to update any such forward looking statement. Some of the factors that could
affect the Company’s performance could be the demand and supply for Company’s product and services, changes in
Government regulations, tax laws, forex volatility etc.

49. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The Directors take this opportunity to thank the shareholders, bankers and the financial institutions for their cooperation and
support to the operations and look forward for their continued support in future. The Directors also thank all the customers,
vendor partners, also mention government and government authorities and other business associates for their continued
support during the year. The Directors place on record their appreciation for the hard work put in by all employees of the
Company.
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MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
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SURVEY NO-257,
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SHAPAR-VERAVAL
RAJKOT-360024
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:
Pursuant to Schedule V to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, a Management Discussion and Analysis Report covering Business performance and outlook (within limits
set by Company’s competitive position) is given below:
1.

INDUSTRY OUTLOOK:

During the period under review economy was growing very fast. There were tremendous potential growth of these
industries also pandemic situation is under control and industries are back to work on full pace. As ours is the
agriculture based products, there is lot of potential demand for the next years.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:

The company envisaged remarkable growth over previous years especially in the year 2023-24. Government is
providing various incentives to agricultural industries. The Customers also growing rapidly. At the same time, there
is intense price pressure from the competitors and international financial crisis.

3. INITIATIVES:

The initiatives are being taken by the Company for improving the quality standards and reduction of costs at
appropriate level. Machineries were properly installed to provide better result and to cope up with changing
requirement of the industry. The employees at all levels are being made aware of the changing conditions and the
challenges of the open market conditions and to train the personnel to tackle the difficult situations which will
improve the overall productivity, profitability. Also initiatives were taken by company to direct touch with customers
and also providing them quality services and knowledge.

RISKS AND CONCERNS:

Fluctuation in the raw material price and stringent market conditions can affect the company's performance.
Product risk, risk of fluctuation in the raw material price, government policies, and financial risk can affect the
company, which requires continuous follow up.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:

The summarized segment-wise performance of the Company on consolidated basis for the Financial Year 2024-25 is
not applicable: In accordance with Accounting Standard-17 — “Segment Reporting” issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India is not applicable as the Company has mainly one business segment i.e.
"manufacturing and selling of Investment Casting.". There are no other primary reportable segments. The major
and material activities of the company are restricted to only one geographical segment i.e. India, hence the
secondary segment disclosures are also not applicable.

6. PERF
ORMANCE SNAPSHOT:
The standalone financial highlights for FY 2024-25 are as follows: (Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24 Variance
Revenue from operations 8156.64 6266.98 30.15%
Profit before Tax- Continued Operation 1029.36 487.30 111.23%
Net Profit / (Loss) for the period from Continuing & 768.08 370.31 107.41%
Discontinued Operations
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Key Financial Ratios
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INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM:

Internal Control System plays an integral role in the Company’s Success. It helps the management to monitor the
effectiveness of the controls in an ever-changing environment. Internal control and risk management are critical in
the process of setting and achieving operational, strategic, compliance and reporting objectives.

The Company’s internal control policies are in line with its size and nature of operations and they provide assurance
that all assets are safeguarded, transactions are authorized, recorded and reported properly following all applicable
statutes and General Accepted Accounting Principles.

The Company has an Audit Committee, where all the members including the Chairman are independent directors, in
order to maintain objectivity. Internal Auditor of the Company conducts audit in various functional areas. Audit
planning and executions are oriented towards assessing the state of internal controls, making them stronger and
addressing the risks in the functional areas of the Company. Internal Auditor, reports to the Audit Committee its
findings and observations. Audit Committee meets at regular intervals to review audit issues and follow up on
implementation of corrective actions.

Besides the above, the Company has also met the Internal Financial Control requirements as per Companies Act,
2013 where policies and procedures have been adopted by the Company for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information. Audit Committee also seeks views of the statutory auditors on the
adequacy of internal control systems in the Company. In compliance with Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, the Statutory
Auditors have issued an unmodified report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting which forms a
part of the Independent Auditors’ Report also forming part of this Annual Report.

/./
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8.
HUMAN RESOURCE
In a competitive economy, the proper utilization of human resources plays a crucial role. It begins with best
practices in recruiting people and moves through learning and development, engagement, employee feedback and
rewards and recognition. Towards this, your Company took various initiatives and has maintained healthy and
harmonious industrial relations at all locations. The dedication and hard work of productive and dynamic goal
oriented team is the key factor to the success of your Company. We believe that hiring the right personnel and
proper retaining is key to this success. To keep the Company and its human resource competitive, we organized
various training programs and experts were engaged to train the employees at various levels. This active process of
learning has allowed employees enhance competence and motivation.

9.
FUTURE PLAN:
As a long term planning strategy, company is planning to operate on a larger scale and achieve the highest portion
of market demand of its products. Promoters are working very hard to lead company to new horizons and giving
better results.

10. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statements made in Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the Company’s objectives, estimates,
expectations or predictions are “Forward looking Statement” within the meaning of applicable laws and
regulations. They are based on certain assumptions and expectations of future events. Actual results could differ
from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a difference to the Company’s operation
include global and Indian demand- supply condition, raw material availability, trained manpower, changes in
Government regulations, tax regimes, economic development within India and the countries within which the
Company conducts business and other incidental factors.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

sp/-

ANILBHAI V. BHALU
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN NO.: 03159038

DATE: 08.05.2025
PLACE: RAJKOT
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ANNEXURE 2

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:
[Pursuant to Part C of Schedule V to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015].

The Directors present the Company’s Report on Corporate Governance for the financial year 2024-25. This report elucidates
the systems and processes followed by the Company to ensure compliance of corporate governance requirements under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the “Listing
Regulations”) and the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”).

The Corporate Governance signifies the role of the management as the trustees to the property of the shareholders and
acceptance of the inherent rights of the shareholders by the management. Corporate Governance is a framework which
helps various participants’ viz. shareholders, Board of Directors and Company’s management, in shaping company’s
performance and the way it is preceding towards attainment of its goals.

. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY:

The Company’s Corporate Governance philosophy encompasses not only regulatory and legal requirements, such as the
terms of SEBI Listing Regulations, but also several voluntary practices at a superior level of business ethics, effective
supervision and enhancement of shareholders’ value.

The Company believes that timely disclosures, transparent accounting policies and a strong and independent board go a long
way in protecting the shareholders’ interest while maximizing long term corporate values.

The Company is in compliance with the requirements on the Corporate Governance stipulated under SEBI Listing Regulations.

1l. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Composition of the Board

The Company has a balanced board with optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors, including
independent directors, which plays a crucial role in Board processes and provides independent judgment on issues of strategy
and performance.

The Board of Directors of your Company comprises of 6 (Six) Directors out of which 4 (four) Directors (67%) are Non-Executive
Directors. The 2 (two) Executive Directors include the Managing Director and Whole-time Director. Out of the 4 (four) Non-
Executive Directors, there are 2 (Two) Independent Directors including One Non-Executive Women Independent Director. No
Director is related to each other.

Independent directors are Non-Executive directors as defined under Regulation 16(1) (b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations. The
maximum tenure of the independent Directors is in compliance with the Companies Act, 2013. All the Independent Directors
have confirmed that they meet the criteria as mentioned under regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulation and Section
149 of the Companies Act, 2013. The present strength of the Board reflects judicious mix of professionalism, competence and
sound knowledge, which enables the Board to provide effective leadership to the Company.

None of the Directors on the Company’s Board is a Member of more than 10 (ten) Committees, and Chairman of more than 5
(five) Committees (Committees being, Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee) across all the companies
in which he/she is a Director. All the Directors have made necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions held by them
in other companies and do not hold the office of Director in more than 10 (ten) public companies as on March 31, 2025.

The composition of the Board is in conformity with the Regulation 17 of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with Section 149 of
the Companies Act, 2013.None of the Directors have attained the age of Seventy-five (75) years.

The Board is of the opinion that Independent Directors fulfil conditions specified under the Listing Regulations and are
independent of the management of the Company.

Meetings and attendance

During the financial year 2024-25, Thirteen Board Meetings were held on
23.05.2024,14.06.2024,15.08.2024,04.09.2024,19.09.2024,29.10.2024,07.12.2024,28.12.2024,06.01.2025,17.02.2025,18.03.

2025,26.03.2025,29.03.2025 . The composition of the Board, attendance at the Board Meetings during the year ended on
31st March, 2025 and the last Annual General Meeting and also the number of other directorships and Committee
memberships are given below:
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Name of the Director Category Attendance particular 2024-25
Board Meeting [ Board Last No. of Chairman- public
held AGM | Directorship in*
During tenure | Meeting | Attend other Public Membership in
of Director | Attended or Not Ltd. Cos other Limited Cos
Shri Ramesh D. Director 13 13 YES 3 2
Khichadia
Shri Gopal D. Khichadia Director 13 13 YES 3 1
Shri Anilbhai V. Bhalu | Managing Director 13 13 YES 1 --
Shri Shailesh K. Bhut  [Whole Time Director 13 13 YES 1 --
Mrs. Laxmipriya B. Independent 13 8 YES - --
Dasmohpatra Director
Shri Jentilal P. Godhat Independent 13 8 YES - --
Director

Details of name of other listed entities where Directors of the Company are Directors and the category of Directorship as on
March 31, 2025 are as under:

Name Of Name Of Other Entities In Type Of Company Category Of Directorship
The Director Which The Concerned (Listed/Unlisted
Director Is A Director Public/Private)
Mr. Ramesh Captain Polyplast Limited Listed Company Promoter And Executive Director
D. Khichadia Captain Pipes Limited Listed Company Promoter And Non Executive Director
Captain Castech Limited Unlisted Public Company Promoter And Director
Mr. Gopal D. Captain Polyplast Limited Listed Company Promoter And Non Executive Director
Khichadia Captain Pipes Limited Listed Company Promoter And Executive Director
Captain Castech Limited Unlisted Public Company Promoter And Non Executive Director
Mr. Anilbhai Captain Castech Limited Unlisted Public Company Promoter And Nonexecutive Director
V. Bhalu Captain Metcast Pvt Limited Private Company Promoter And Nonexecutive Director
X2 Valves Pvt Ltd Private Company Promoter And Nonexecutive Director
Mr. Shailesh Captain Castech Limited Unlisted Public Company Promoter And Non Executive Director
K. Bhut

Information to the Board

A detailed agenda folder is sent to each director in advance of the Board Meetings. As a policy, all major decisions, in addition
to matters which statutorily require the approval of the Board are put up for consideration of the Board. Pursuant to
Regulation 17(7) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the agenda includes the minimum information required to be placed before
the board of directors. All the agenda items are backed by necessary supporting information and documents (except for the
critical price sensitive information, which is circulated separately or placed at the meeting) to enable the Board to take
informed decisions.

The Board periodically reviews compliance certificate of laws applicable to the Company, prepared by the management as
well as steps taken by the company to rectify instances of non-compliances, if any. Further, the Board also reviews the annual
financial statements of the unlisted subsidiary companies. In addition to the above, pursuant to Regulation 24 of the SEBI
Listing Regulations, the minutes of the board meetings of the company’s unlisted Indian subsidiary companies are placed
before the Board.

Disclosure of relationship between directors inter-se:
Mr. RAMESH D. KHICHADIA, and Mr. GOPAL D. KHICHADIA, Director are related to each other. No other Directors are related.

Shareholding of Non-Executive Directors:
Details of shares held by the Non-executive directors of the Company are as under:

Sr no. Name Of Non-Executive Director No. of equity shares No. of convertible instruments
held in the Company held in the Company
1 Mr. Ramesh D. Khichadia 1674184 There is no convertible
2 Mr. Gopal D. Khichadia 570906 instruments outstanding in
3 Mrs. Laxmipriya B. Dasmohpatra - Company.
4 Shri Jentilal P. Godhat -

Certificate of Non Disqualification of Directors from Practicing Company Secretary:

In terms of the Listing Regulations, 2015, CS KISHOR DUDHATRA, Company Secretaries, has issued a certificate that none of
the Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
Directors of the Companies by SEBI / Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any other statutory authority. The certificate forms part
of Corporate Governance Report and is given in Annexure-9.

I
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Declaration of Independence

All the Independent Directors have submitted a declaration of independence, stating that they meet the criteria of
independence provided under section 149(6) of the Act, as amended, and regulation 16(1)(b) and 25 of the SEBI Listing
Regulations. The Independent Directors have also confirmed compliance with the provisions of Rule 6 of Companies
(Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended, relating to inclusion of their name in the databank of
independent directors maintained by Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs.

Chart/Matrix Setting Out the Skills/Expertise/Competence of the Board of Directors:

A chart/ matrix setting out the core skills/ expertise/ competencies identified by the Board of Directors in the context of the
Company’s businesses and sectors as required for it to function effectively and those actually available with the Board along
with skills / expertise / competence, possessed by the Board members, are given as below:

Mapping of the skills / expertise / competence actually available with the Board along with the names of Directors, is given
below:

Business Leadership | Leadership experience including in areas of business development, strategic planning, succession
planning, driving change and long-term growth and guiding the Company and its senior
management towards its vision and values.

Financial Expertise Knowledge and skills in accounting, finance, treasury management, tax and financial
management of large corporations with understanding of capital allocation, funding and
financial reporting processes

Risk Management Ability to understand and asses the key risks to the organization, legal compliances and
Ensure that appropriate policies and procedures are in place to effectively manage risk.
Global Experience Global mindset and staying updated on global market opportunities, competition experience in

driving business success around the world with an understanding of diverse business
environments, economic conditions and regulatory frameworks

Corporate Experience in implementing good corporate governance practices, reviewing compliance
Governance and governance practices for a sustainable growth of the company and protecting
stakeholder’s interest.
Technology & | Experience or knowledge of emerging areas of technology such as digital, artificial
Innovations intelligence, cyber security, data center, data security etc.
Areas of Skills/ Expertise
Name of Director Business Financial Risk Global Corporate Technology
Leadership Expertise Management | Experience | Governance &
Innovation

Rameshbhai D. Khichadia \ v \ v v
Gopal D. Khichadia \ v \ v
Anilbhai V.Bhalu v v \ v v
Shailesh K. Bhut ) \ ) \ \
Laxmipriya B. | V
Dasmohpatra
Jentilal P. Godhat \ \ v

Note - Each Director may possess varied combinations of skills/ expertise within the described set of parameters and it is not
necessary that all Directors possess all skills/ expertise listed therein.

Independent Directors:

Independent Directors play a pivotal role in maintaining a transparent working environment in the Company.

They provide valuable outside perspective to the deliberations of the Board and contribute significantly to the decision-
making process. They help the Company in improving corporate credibility and governance standards. They bring an element
of objectivity to the board processes and deliberations.

As per Regulation 25(3) of the Listing Regulations, 2015, a separate meeting of Independent Directors of the Company
without the attendance of Non-Independent Directors for the financial year 2024-25 is held on 29t March, 2025.

Pursuant to Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the compliance
with the Corporate Governance provisions as specified in Regulations 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27 and clause (b)
to (i) of Sub-Regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and Para C, D and E of Schedule V, shall not apply to company, company is SME
listed.

During the year, no Independent director has resigned before the expiry of his/her tenure.

‘\
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Employee Stock Option Scheme:
The Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Scheme (ESOS).

Management Discussion and Analysis
Management Discussion and Analysis is given in a separate section forming part of the Board’s Report in this Annual Report.

Code of Conduct
The Board of Directors has laid down the Codes of Conduct (‘Code’), for the all Board members and senior management of
the company.

These Codes have been posted on the Company’s website www.captaintechnocast.com. All the Board Members and Senior
Management personnel of the Company have affirmed Compliance with the Code of Conduct as applicable to them, for the
year ended March 31, 2025. A declaration to this effect signed by Mr. Anilbhai V. Bhalu, Managing Director is annexed to
this Report.

Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors:
The Familiarization program aims to provide insight to the Independent Directors to understand the business of the
Company. Upon induction, the Independent Directors are familiarized with their roles, rights and responsibilities.

All the Directors of the Company are updated as and when required, of their role, rights, responsibilities under applicable
provisions of the Companies Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations, Secretarial Standards; nature of industry in which the
Company operates, business model of the Company, etc. The Company holds Board and the Committee Meetings from time
to time. The Board of Directors has complete access to the information within the Company. The Independent Directors have
the freedom to interact with the Company’s management. Directors are also informed of the various developments in the
Company through various modes of communications. All efforts are made to ensure that the Directors are fully aware of the
current state of affairs of the Company and the industry in which it operates.

The details of the familiarization programme undertaken have been uploaded on the Company’s website: Pursuant to the
Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, the compliance with the corporate governance provisions as specified
in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and para C, D and E of Schedule V, as per sub regulation 2(i)
of regulation 46 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 shall exempt SME Listed Company to give web link of Familiarisation
Programme for Independent Directors on Company Website.

Performance Evaluation of Board and its Committees:
The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board committees, and individual
directors pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations.

The performance of the board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis of criteria
such as the board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning, etc.

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the committee members on the
basis of criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.

In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors, the Board as a whole and
Chairman of the Company was evaluated, taking into account the views of executive directors and non-executive directors.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of individual directors on the basis
of criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the board and committee meetings like preparedness on the
issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc.

At the board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors and meeting of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, the performance of the Board, its Committees, and individual directors was also discussed. Performance
evaluation of independent directors was done by the entire Board, excluding the independent director being evaluated.

Performance evaluation criteria for independent directors:
The Independent Directors shall be evaluated on the basis of the following criteria;
General:
a. Qualifications: Details of professional qualifications of the member.
b. Experience: Details of prior experience of the member, especially the experience relevant to the entity
c. Knowledge and Competency:
i. How the person fares across different competencies as identified for effective functioning of the entity
and the Board (The entity may list various competencies and mark all directors against every such
competency)
ii. Whether the person has sufficient understanding and knowledge of the entity and the sector in which
it operates.

‘\
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d. Fulfillment of functions: Whether the person understands and fulfills the functions to him/her as assigned by the

Board and the law (E.g. Law imposes certain obligations on independent directors)

e. Ability to function as a team: Whether the person is able to function as an effective team- member

f. Initiative: Whether the person actively takes initiative with respect to various areas

g. Availability and attendance: Whether the person is available for meetings of the Board and attends the

meeting regularly and timely, without delay.

h. Commitment: Whether the person is adequately committed to the Board and the entity

i. Contribution: Whether the person contributed effectively to the entity and in the Board meetings

j. Integrity: Whether the person demonstrates highest level of integrity (including conflict of interest

disclosures, maintenance of confidentiality, etc.)
Additional criteria for Independent director:

a. Independence: Whether person is independent from the entity and the other directors and there if no

conflict of interest.

b. Independent views and judgement: Whether the person exercises his/ her own judgement and voices

opinion freely.
The Non-Independent Directors along with the Independent Directors, except the one who is being evaluated, will
evaluate/assess each of the Independent Directors on the aforesaid parameters. On the basis of the report of performance
evaluation, it shall be determined whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent Director.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

Pecuniary Relationship of Non-Executive Directors

The Company has no pecuniary relationship or transaction with its Non-Executive and Independent Directors other than
payment of sitting fees to them for attending Board and committee meetings and commission as approved by members and
Board for their invaluable services to the Company.

i. Non-Executive Directors:

The Non-Executive Director(s) of the Company are remunerated by paying sitting fees. Sitting fees is paid to the Non-
Executive Directors for attending the meetings of Board of Directors, Committees of Board of Directors and other meetings of
Directors.

ii. Executive Directors:

The two Executive Directors (Chairman cum Managing Director and Whole-time Director) are paid remuneration as decided
by the Board of Directors on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board, with the
approval of the Shareholders and other necessary approvals.

iii. Details of remuneration paid to the Directors for the year ended 31st March, 2025.

Sr. | Name of Directors Category of Salary in | Commiss | Sitting | Others | Total

no | and Designation Directorship Rs. ion Fees

1 Ramesh D. Khichadia Non-executive ~ Non - - - - -
Director Independent director

2 Gopal D. Khichadia Director Non-executive  Non - - - - -

Independent director

3 Anilbhai V. Bhalu Managing | Executive Director 4200000 - - - 4200000
Director

4 Shailesh K. Bhut Whole Time | Executive Director 4380000 - - - 4380000
Director

5 Mrs. Laxmipriya B. | Non-executive - - 10000 - 10000
Dasmohpatra director

6 Jentilal P. Godhat | Non-executive - - 10000 - 10000
Independent Director director

There are no stock options available/ issued to any non-executive Directors of the Company. N.A.

The Company has not granted any stock options to the directors and hence, it does not form part of the remuneration
package payable to any Director.

11l. BOARD COMMITTEES

Pursuant to SEBI Listing Regulations / Companies Act, there were three Committees as on March 31, 2025 viz. Audit
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee. All decisions pertaining to
the constitution of Committees, appointment of members and fixing of terms of reference / role of the Committees are taken
by the Board of Directors. Details on the role and composition of these Committees, including the number of meetings held
during the financial year and attendance at meetings, are provided below.

‘\
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[ AUDIT COMMITTEE: /
The Audit Committee acts as a link among the Management, the Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and the Board of
Directors to oversee the financial reporting process of the Company. The Committee’s purpose is to oversee the quality and
integrity of accounting, auditing and financial reporting process including review of the internal audit reports and action
taken report.
Meeting, Attendance, Constitution & Composition of Audit Committee:
The Audit Committee is duly constituted in accordance with the Listing Agreement read with SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015
and of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers)
Rules, 2014. It adheres to the terms of reference which is prepared in compliance with Section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013, and SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015.

During the year under review, Audit Committee Meetings were held four times on 23.05.2024, 15.08.2024, 29.10.2024 and
06.01.2025. The intervening gap between two meetings did not exceed 120 days.

The Composition of the Audit Committee and details of attendance of the members at the committee meetings during the
year are given below

Sr. Number of meetings
No Name of the Members Status held/attended

1 Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat Member (Independent Director) 4/4

3 Mr. Anilbhai Vasantbhai Bhalu Member (Managing Director) 4/4

4 Mrs. Laxmipriya B.Dasmohpatra Member (Independent Director) 4/4

The Company Secretary was also Secretary to the Audit Committee.
There has been no instance, where the Board has not accepted any recommendation of Audit Committee.

Broad Terms of Reference:
The powers, role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee covers the areas as contemplated under the SEBI Listing
Regulations and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The brief terms of reference of Audit Committee are as under:

e  Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure
that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

e Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the company;

Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;

e Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report thereon before submission
to the board for approval, with particular reference to:

1. Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board’s

report in terms of Section 134(5)(c) read with Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013

Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same

Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management

Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings

Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements

Disclosure of any related party transactions

. Modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report

e Reviewing, with the management, the half yearly financial statements before submission to the board for
approval;

® Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue (public

issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in

the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the
utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take
up steps in this matter;

Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties; if applicable

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments, company, wherever it is necessary;

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal

control systems;

e Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department,
staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of
internal audit;

e  Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

o Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is

Noupwn
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suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the
matter to the board;
e  Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as
post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;
e To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors; if applicable.
e Toreview the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;
Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other person heading the finance
function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience and background, etc. of the
candidate;
e  Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee;
e Reviewing financial statements, in particular the investments made by the Company’s unlisted subsidiaries;
Review of Information by Audit Committee:
The Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;
Statement of significant related party transactions submitted by management.
Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;
Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses;
The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief Internal Auditor; and
Statement of deviations:
1. Quarterly statement of deviation(s)
2.  Annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer documents /
prospectus/notice.

[ NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
Meeting, Attendance, Constitution & Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is constituted in compliance with the requirements of Listing Agreement read
with SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 and Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings
of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the committee.

During the year under review, Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings was held on 23.05.2024.

The composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and details of meetings attended by the members :

Sr. No Number of meetings
Name of the Members Status held/attended
1 Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Goghat Chairman (Independent Director) 1/1
3 Mrs. Laxmipriya B. Dasmohpatra Member (Independent Director) 1/1
4 Mr. Gopal D. Khichadia Member (Director) 1/1

Broad Terms of Reference

The powers, role and terms of reference of Committee covers the areas as contemplated under the SEBI Listing Regulations
and Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The brief terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are
as under:

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director and
recommend to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and
other employee;

2.  Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board;

3. Devising a policy on Board diversity;

4. Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior management in
accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and shall carry
out evaluation of every director’s performance;

5. To extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of the report of
performance evaluation of independent directors;

6. To recommend/review remuneration of the Managing Director(s) and Whole time Director(s)/Executive Director(s)
based on their performance and defined assessment criteria;

7. To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and/or enforced by any statutory
notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable;

8. To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its duties;

9. Torecommend to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management.
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[J STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE/ SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE/ INVESTOR GRIEVANCE
COMMITTEE:
Meeting, Attendance, Constitution & Composition of Investor Grievance Committee
The Share Transfer cum Investors'/ Shareholders' Grievance looks into the redressal of investors' complaints such as delay in
transfer of equity shares, request for transmission of shares, issue of duplicate share certificates, non-receipt of declared
dividends/annual reports etc.The Company Secretary was Secretary to the Stakeholders Committee.

During the year under review, Share Transfer / Shareholders' Grievance Committee Meetings was held on 23.05.2024.

The composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and details of meetings attended by the members::

Sr. No Number of meetings
Name of the Members Status held/attended
1 Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat Chairman (Independent Director) 1/1
3 Mrs. Laxmipriya B. Dasmohpatra Member (Independent Director) 1/1
4 Mr. Shailesh Karshanbhai Bhut Member (Whole Time Director) 1/1

Broad Terms of Reference

The powers, role and terms of reference of Stakeholders Relationship Committee covers the areas as contemplated under
the SEBI Listing Regulations and Section 178 of the Act. The brief terms of reference of Stakeholders Relationship Committee
are as under:

1.Resolving the grievances of the security holders including complaints related to transfer/transmission of shares, non-
receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc.
2.Reviewing the measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders.

3.Reviewing of adherence to the service standards adopted in respect of various services being rendered by the Registrar &
Share Transfer Agent.

4Reviewing the various measures and initiatives taken for reducing the quantum of unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely
receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory notices by the shareholders of the Company.

5.Carry out any other function as is referred by the Board from time to time or enforced by any statutory notification /
amendment or modification as may be applicable.

Investor Grievance Redressal
Number of complaints received and resolved during the year under review and their breakup are as under:

Nature of Complaints Complaint received Complaint resolved
Non-receipt of refund order 0 0
Non-receipt of dividend warrants
Non-receipt of annual report
Non-receipt / credit of shares
TOTAL

o|o|o|o
o|lo|o|o

IV. DISCLOSURE:

(a) Related Party Transactions

All related party transactions entered during the financial year were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm'’s
length basis. Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties are mentioned in the Board Report;

Further the details of the transactions with related parties are provided in the Company’s financial statements in accordance
with the Accounting Standards.

The Policy on materiality of related party transactions and dealing with related party transactions is NOT APPLICABLE
Pursuant to the Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, the compliance with the corporate governance
provisions as specified in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and para C, D and E of Schedule V. as
per sub regulation 4 of regulation 19 and as specified as in Part D of the Schedule Il of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 shall
exempt SME Listed Company to formulate the Policy on materiality of related party transactions and upload on website and
to give the weblink in report.

(b) Accounting treatment in preparation of financial statements
The Company has followed the Accounting standards notified by The Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as
amended from time to time, read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in preparation of its financial statements.

(c) Risk Management

The Risk management process is designed to safeguard the organisation from various risks through adequate and timely
actions. It is designed to anticipate, evaluate and mitigate risks in order to minimize its impact on the business. The potential
risks are inventoried and integrated with the management process such that they receive the necessary consideration during
decision making. It is dealt with in greater details in the management discussion and analysis section.
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The Company has a competent Internal Audit System which prepares and executes a vigorous audit plan covering various
functions such as purchase audit, factory payroll audit, operations, finance, human resources, administration, statutory dues
etc. across different factories. The internal auditor presents their key audit findings of every quarter to the Audit Committee.
The management updates the members about the remedial actions taken or proposed for the same. The suggestions and
comments from the Committee members are vigilantly incorporated and executed by the Company.

As per the Regulation of 21 of SEBI LODR Regulation, 2015 shall be applicable to: the top 1000 listed entities, determined on
the basis of market capitalization as at the end of the immediate preceding financial year i.e. 2024-25; and high value debt
listed entity. Our Company is not in the list of top 1000 listed entities as on 315t March, 2025. So, this regulation is not

applicable.

(d) Subsidiary Companies

As on March 31, 2025, the Company had 2 subsidiary. For effective governance, the Company overviews the performance of
its subsidiaries, inter alia, in the following manner

¢ The financial statements, in particular, the investments made by the unlisted subsidiary companies, are reviewed by the
Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company.

¢ The Minutes of the Board Meetings of the subsidiary companies are placed before the Board of Directors of the Company.

Details of all significant transactions and arrangements entered into by the unlisted subsidiary companies are periodically
placed before the Board of Directors of the Company.

(e) Code for Prevention of Insider Trading Practices

As per SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of
Insider Trading & Code of Corporate Disclosure Practices. All the Directors, employees and third parties such as auditors,
consultants etc. who could have access to the unpublished price sensitive information of the Company are governed by this
code. The trading window is closed during the time of declaration of results and occurrence of any material events as per the
code. The Company has appointed Compliance Officer, in his absence managing director, who is responsible for setting forth
procedures and implementation of the code for trading in company’s securities

(f) Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism

The Company has formulated a comprehensive Whistle Blower Policy in line with the provisions of Section 177(9) and
177(10) of the Act and Regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations with a will to enable the stakeholders, including directors,
individual employees to freely communicate their concerns about illegal or unethical practices and to report genuine
concerns to the Audit Committee of the Company. Pursuant to the Listing Agreement read with Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI
(LODR) Regulations 2015, the compliance with the corporate governance provisions as specified in regulations 17 to 27 and
clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and para C, D and E of Schedule V Company is exempted to upload whistle blower
policy on company’s website and to give a link in director report.

(g) CEO/CFO Certification
As required under Regulation 17 (8) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the CEO&CFO of the company have certified regarding
the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 which is annexed to this Report.

(h) Pledge of Equity Shares:
All the promoters’ shareholding is free from any encumbrance.

(i) Disclosure of Pending Cases/Instances of Non- Compliance

There were no non-compliances by the Company and no instances of penalties and strictures imposed on the Company by
the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other statutory authority on any matter related to the capital market during the last three
years.

(j) Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatory requirement of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015:

i. Details of non-compliance, if any: There is no Non-Compliance of any requirement of Corporate Governance Report of sub
para (2) to (10) of the Part C of Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations.

ii. Compliance with mandatory requirements: The Company has complied with all the mandatory items of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosures Requirement) Regulations, 2015.

(k) Compliance report on discretionary requirements under Regulation 27(1) of SEBI Listing Regulations:

i. The Board: The Chairman of the company is an executive director and maintains the chairman’s office at the company’s
expenses for performance of his duties.

ii. Shareholders’ Rights: The Company has sent through mail annual financial results to each of the shareholders in financial
year 2024-25.

iii. Audit Qualifications: The auditors have not qualified the financial statements of the company.

iv. Reporting of Internal Audit: The Internal Auditor regularly updates the audit committee on internal audit findings at the
audit committee meetings.
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V. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: /

In accordance with Regulation 46 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the company has maintained a functional website at
www.captaintechnocast.com containing information about the Company viz., details of its business, financial information,
shareholding pattern, compliance with corporate governance, details of the policies approved by the Company, contact
information of the designated officials of the Company who are responsible for assisting and handling investor grievances
etc. The contents of the said website are updated from time to time.

Further, the Company disseminates to the Stock Exchange (i.e. BSE), wherein its equity shares are listed, all mandatory
information and price sensitive/ such other information, which in its opinion, are material and/or have a bearing on its
performance/ operations and issues press releases, wherever necessary, for the information of the public at large.

VI. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:
The date, time and location of the Annual General Meetings held during the preceding 3 (three) years and special resolutions
passed thereat are as follows

I F.Y. Date Location Of Meeting Time No. Of Special Resolution Passed I
[ 2023-24 | 30.09.2024 By Means of VC/OAVM 10:30 A.M. 0 |
[ 2022-23 | 30.09.2023 By Means of VC/OAVM 10:00 A.M. 2 |
[ 202122 | 30.09.2022 By Means of VC/OAVM 10:00 A.M. 4 |

The Extra Ordinary General Meetings: One EGM was held during the year 2024-25 on 18.07.2024 AT 11:00 A.M. AT SURVEY
NO-257, PLOT NO.4, N.H. NO.8 - B, SHAPAR (VERAVAL), RAJKOT, 360002 GUJARAT INDIA . in this EGM 3 ordinary 7 1 special
resolution were passed

No special resolution was required to be put through postal ballot during the year 2024-25.

No special resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot.

VIl. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:
1. Date, Time and Venue of the Annual General Meeting for FY 2024-25 :
Date: 30.09.2025 Time: 4:00 P.M. Venue: Through VC/OAVM

2. Last date for Receipt of Proxies: In terms of the relaxations granted by MCA and SEBI, the facility for appointment
of proxies by Members will not be available at the ensuing AGM.

3. Dates of Book Closure:
September 24, 2025 to September 30, 2025 (both days inclusive).

4. Dividend Record Date: Not Declared
5. Dividend payment date: Not Aplicable

6. The name and address of each stock exchange(s) at which the listed entity’s securities are listed and a
confirmation about payment of annual listing fee to each of such stock exchange:
The Company’s Equity Shares are listed on the following Stock Exchanges:

BSE Limited, P.J. Towers, Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001.

Company’s Equity Shares are listed on BSE SME Platform .

The Company has paid the Listing Fees for the year 2025-26 to BSE Limited where the Company’s equity shares are
listed.

7. Stock Code: BSE: 540652, ISIN: INE931X01010

8. Corporate Identification Number:
Corporate Identity Number (CIN) of the Company, allotted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of
India is L27300GJ2010PLC061678.
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9. Stock market price data- high, low during each month in last financial year:

MONTH HIGH LOW CLOSE
Apr-24 204.5 178 204.5
May-24 232.3 185 232.3
Jun-24 256.2 203 203
Jul-24 285.6 203 276
Aug-24 310 275 285
Sep-24 320 270 297
Oct-24 379 250 335
Nov-24 450 340 437.75
Dec-24 510 415 509.9
Jan-25 606 496 570
Feb-25 598 494 494
Mar-25 593 485.1 573

10. There was no suspension from trading in equity shares of the Company during the year 2024-25.

11. Registrar to an issue and share transfer agents
The Company has appointed Big share Services Pvt Ltd as Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA). Shareholders/

Investors / Depository Participants are requested to send all their documents and communications pertaining to
demat shares to the RTA at the following address:

During the year under review

M/S Big share Services Pvt Ltd,

0.E/2-3, Ansa Industrial Estate, Saki Vihar Road,

Sakinaka Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400072

Email id: bssahd@bigshareonline.com, bssahd2@bigshareonline.com, bssahd3@bigshareonline.com

12. Share transfer system: In terms of the Listing Regulations, securities of listed companies can only be transferred in
dematerialized form with effect from 1st April, 2019. In view of the same, the entire share capital of the Company is
in dematerialized form. The shares can be transferred by shareholders through their Depository Participants.

13. Distribution of shareholding as on 31st March, 2025:
(a) Based on Shares held as on March 31, 2025

RS. RS. RS.

1 5000 164 32.1569 612770 0.5278
34

10001 20000 6.6667 255000 0.2196
36

20001 30000 7.0588 495000 0.4264
29

40001 50000 5.6863 806250 0.6944

50001 100000 5 0.9804 183750 0.1583

100001 999999999999999 9 1.7647 401250 0.3456

TOTAL 510 100.00 116100500 100




(b)Categorywise Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2025:
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CLEARING
1 MEMBER 1 0.20 13500 0.12
CORPORATE
2 BODIES 5 0.98 47250 0.41
Directors And
3 their 2 0.39 102000 0.88
relatives (Non
Promoter)
DIRECTORS
4 RELATIVES 21 4.12 2902188 25.00
5 Key Managerial 3 0.59 25500 0.22
Personnel
NON RESIDENT
6 INDIAN 4 0.78 9750 0.08
7 PROMOTERS 7 1.37 4607862 39.69
8 PUBLIC 464 90.98 3736250 32.18
Relatives of
9 Promoters (Non 3 0.59 165750 1.43
Promoter)
TOTAL : 510 100.00 11610050 100.00

14. Dematerialization of shares and liquidity: As on 31st March, 2025 100.00% of the Company’s Equity Shares have
been dematerialized.

15. Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/ Warrants or any Convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on equity:
Not applicable.

16. Plant locations:
UNIT-1 Plot No.4, 5 And 6/9 and 3/B, Survey No.257, Captain Technocast Limited, Shapar Veraval, Tal Kotda
Sangani, Rajkot, Gujarat, 360024,
UNIT-2 Opp. Nazmi Food, Shapar-Veraval, Ta. Kotdasangani, Shapar, Rajkot, Gujarat, 360024

17. Address for correspondence:
The Registered Office

Anil V. Bhalu- managing director - 9898345565

Survey No-257, Plot No. 4, N.H. No. 8-B, Shapar (Veraval), Rajkot-360002, Gujarat, India
CIN: L27300GJ2010PLC061678

Website: www.captaintechnocast.com Email id: compliance@captaintechnocast.com

18. Credit ratings along with any revisions thereto during the relevant financial year: Not applicable.
19. Commaodity price risk and Commodity hedging activities: Not applicable.

20. Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement as
specified under Regulation 32 (7A): During the year under review company has raised Rs.8.40 crores through issue
of warrant convertivle into equity shares on preferential basis, the fund is used as per the purpose mentioned in
resolution passed .

21. A certificate from a Company Secretary in practice that none of the directors on the board of the company have
been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the Board/
Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority. The Certificate of Company Secretary in practice is
annexed herewith as a part of the report.

22. Where the board had not accepted any recommendation of any committee of the board which is mandatorily
required, in the relevant financial year: Not Applicable

23. Total fees for all services paid by the listed entity, on a consolidated basis, to the statutory auditor: Rs.1.25 lacs
Details relating to fees paid to the Statutory Auditors are given in Note 27 to the standalone Financial Statements.

e
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24. Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013
No. of Complaints filed during the financial year- Nil
No. of Complaints disposed of during the financial year — Nil
No. of Complaints pending as on end of the financial year — Nil

25. The following is the list of core skills/expertise/competencies identified by the Board of Directors as required in
the context of its business(es) and sector(s) for it to function effectively and those actually available with the
Board: i) Knowledge - understand the Company’s business, policies, and culture (including its mission, vision,
values, goals, current strategic plan, governance structure, major risks and threats and potential opportunities) and
knowledge of the industry in which the Company operates, ii) Behavioral Skills- attributes and competencies to use
their knowledge and skills to function well as team members and to interact with key stakeholders, iii) Strategic
thinking and decision making, iv) Financial Skills, v) Technical/ Professional skills and specialized knowledge to assist
the ongoing aspects of the business.

VIIl. COMPLIANCE:
1. Auditors’ Certificate on Corporate Governance:
Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) of the Listing Regulations read with Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations
2015, the compliance with the corporate governance provisions as specified in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b)
to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and para C, D and E of Schedule V shall not apply the Company a Certificate from the
Company Secretary in Practice towards compliance of the provisions of Corporate Governance, forms an integral
part of this Annual Report shall not apply to the company.

2. DISCLOSURES WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/ UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT
Pursuance to Schedule V (F) of SEBI Listing Regulations, the information in respect of equity shares, which were
issued in public issue and remain unclaimed and are lying in the suspense account, in demat, are as follow: NA

Xll. ALL THE REQUIREMENTS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT OF SUB PARAGRAPHS (2) TO (10) PARA C OF
SCHEDULE V OF THE LISTING REGULATIONS HAS BEEN DULY COMPLIED WITH. NOT APPLICABLE

Xlll. ADOPTION OF DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN PART E OF SCHEDULE Il OF THE LISTING REGULATIONS:
complied with .

XIV. DETAILS OF INFORMATION ON APPOINTMENT AND RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS FORMS PART OF THE NOTICE
CONVENING THE 15TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.

XV. THE DISCLOSURES OF THE COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN REGULATION
17 TO 27 AND CLAUSES (B) TO (I) OF SUB-REGULATION (2) OF REGULATION 46 OF THE LISTING REGULATIONS ARE AS
FOLLOWS: Pursuant to the Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, the compliance with the corporate
governance provisions as specified in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and para C, D and E of
Schedule V shall not apply to the Company and no need to give disclosure of the compliance with corporate governance
requirements specified in regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub regulation 2 of regulation 46 of SEBI (LODR)
Regulation, 2015.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SD/-

ANILBHAI V. BHALU
MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN NO.: 03159038
DATE: 08.05.2025
PLACE: RAJKOT
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ANNEXURE -3

FORM NO. AOC -2
Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred
to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction under third
proviso thereto.

1 Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

SI No |Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction
c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the value, if any
e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions’ N.A.
f) Date of approval by the Board
g) Amount paid as advances, if any
h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as required under first proviso to

section 188

2  Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

Srno |Particulars Details

A)  |Name (s) of the related party &
nature of relationship

1. Captain pipes Itd — promoter group

2. Sanjaybhai d. Bhut- promoter/promoter group/relatives

3. Nitaben a. Bhalu- promoter/promoter group/relatives

4. Sonalben s. Bhalu- promoter/promoter group/relatives

5. Krishna engineering - entity having sig influence of promoter
6. Shivam engineers — entity having sig influence of promoter
7. Captain metcast pvt Itd- associate company

8. Jagdishbhai movaliya- promoter/promoter group/relatives
9. Ronakbhai vagadiya- promoter/promoter group/relatives
10. Divyesh bhalu- promoter/promoter group/relatives

11. Deepakbhai d bhut- promoter/promoter group/relatives
. Captain pipes Itd — purchase of assets

. Sanjaybhai d. Bhut- salary, bonus and leave pay

. Nitaben a. Bhalu- salary, bonus and leave pay

. Sonalben s. Bhalu- salary, bonus and leave pay

. Krishna engineering- job work

. Shivam engineers — job work

. Captain metcast pvt Itd- loans & advances given & pur. Of raw material & sales
. Jagdishbhai movaliya- salary, bonus and leave pay

. Ronakbhai vagadiya- salary, bonus and leave pay

10. Divyesh bhalu- salary, bonus and leave pay

11. Deepakbhai d bhut- salary, bonus and leave pay

B) Nature of
contracts/arrangements/
transaction

OO0 NOOU B WN P

Q) Duration of the contracts/ Yearly contract or arrangement is made with related party and transactions are made
arrangements/transaction during the year and are as per members resolution passed .

D) |Salient terms of the contracts || Name of party Particular Rs. In lakhs
or arrangements or transaction|| Captain pipes Itd purchase of assets 0.06
including the value, if any Sanjaybhai d. Bhut Salary, bonus and leave pay 18.30

Nitaben a. Bhalu Salary, bonus and leave pay 6.27
Sonalben s. Bhalu Salary, bonus and leave pay 4.43
Krishna engineering Job work 41.76
Shivam engineers Job work 27.20
Captain metcast pvt Itd Purchase/sale (incl. Taxes) 15.51
Jagdishbhai movaliya Salary paid 7.23
Ronakbhai vagadiya Salary paid 11.60
Divyesh bhalu Salary paid 7.78
Deepakbhai d bhut Salary paid 3.06

E) Date of approval by the board 23rd April, 2024

F) Amount paid as advances, if Nil
any

‘\
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FORM AOC-1
(PURSUANT TO FIRST PROVISO TO SUB-SECTION (3) OF SECTION 129 READ WITH RULE 5 OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS)
RULES, 2014)

ANNEXURE -4

STATEMENT CONTAINING SALIENT FEATURES OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF SUBSIDIARIES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
OR JOINT VENTURES

PART-A SUBSIDIARY

1. SLNo.:1

2. Name of the subsidiary: CAPTAIN CASTECH LIMITED

3. The date since when subsidiary was acquired: 25/02/2020

4. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding company’s reporting period: reporting
period for holding company and subsidiary company are same i.e. 01.04.2024 TO 31.03.2025.

5. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant financial year in the case of foreign

subsidiaries: N.A.
6. Share capital: Rs. 10,000000/-
7. Reserves and surplus: NIL
8. Total assets: Rs. 303.23 lacs
9. Total Liabilities: Rs. 203.23 lacs
10. Investments: NIL
11. Turnover: NIL
12. Profit before taxation: NIL
13. Provision for taxation: NIL
14. Profit after taxation: NIL
15. Proposed Dividend: NIL
16. Extent of shareholding (in %): 70.00

FOR, CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LTD.

sD/- sD/-
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
ANILBHAI V. BHALU SHAILESH K. BHUT
(DIN: 03159038) (DIN: 03324485)

DATE: 08.05.2025
PLACE: RAJKOT

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: N.A.
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: N.A.
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FORM AOC-1
(PURSUANT TO FIRST PROVISO TO SUB-SECTION (3) OF SECTION 129 READ WITH RULE 5 OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS)
RULES, 2014)

STATEMENT CONTAINING SALIENT FEATURES OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF SUBSIDIARIES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
OR JOINT VENTURES

PART-A SUBSIDIARY

Sl. No.: 2

Name of the subsidiary: X2 VALVES PRIVATE LIMITED

The date since when subsidiary was acquired: 14/07/2023

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding company’s reporting period:
reporting period for holding company and subsidiary company are same i.e. 01.04.2024 TO 31.03.2025.
Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant financial year in the case of foreign
subsidiaries: N.A.

6. Share capital: Rs. 10000000/-

7. Reserves and surplus: Rs. 5236950/-

8. Total assets: Rs. 118962110/-

9. Total Liabilities: Rs. 103725160/-

10. Investments: NIL

11. Turnover: Rs. 105898020/-

12. Profit before taxation: Rs. 6050910/-

13. Provision for taxation: Rs. -1047050/-

14. Profit after taxation: Rs. 5003850/-

15. Proposed Dividend: NIL

16. Extent of shareholding (in %): 70.00

hWNR

b

FOR, CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LTD.

sD/- sD/-
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
ANILBHAI V. BHALU SHAILESH K. BHUT
(DIN: 03159038) (DIN: 03324485)

DATE: 08.05.2025
PLACE: RAJKOT

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: N.A.
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: N.A.
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PART B ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES: NOT APPLICABLE
Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

Name of Associates or Joint Ventures ICAPTAIN METCAST PVT
LTD

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2025

2.Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture was associated or 04.09.2021

acquired

3.Shares of Associate or Joint Ventures held by the company on the year [20%

end
4.Description of how there is significant influence By shareholding
5.Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated NA

6. Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited Balance |As Per Consolidated
Sheet Financial Statement

7. Profit or Loss for the year As Per Consolidated
Financial Statement

i. Considered in Consolidation

ii. Not Considered in Consolidation

Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner In which the Balance Sheet Is to be certified”.

FOR, CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LTD.

sD/- sD/-
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
ANILBHAI V. BHALU SHAILESH K. BHUT
(DIN: 03159038) (DIN: 03324485)

DATE: 08.05.2025
PLACE: RAJKOT
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ANNEXURE-5
FORM NO: MR 3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2025
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LIMITED
CIN: L27300GJ2010PLC061678
Survey No-257; Plot No. 4,

N.H. No. 8-B, Shapar (Veraval),
Rajkot- 360024.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LIMITED (hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit
was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has
during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2025, generally complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in
place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records made available to
us and maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 according to the applicable
provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made there under;

(ii) The Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under.

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018
and amendments from time to time;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 and The
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021; (Not
applicable to the Company during the audit period)

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 and The
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021; (Not
applicable to the Company during the audit period)

J— P
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(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 and The Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; (Not applicable to the Company during the

audit period)

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; (Not applicable to the
Company during the audit period)

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015. During the period under review company has been penalized under Regulation 6(1) for Non-compliance
with requirement to appoint a qualified company secretary as the compliance officer. The fine imposed by
exchange has been paid by company within time.

(j) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 1996: (Not applicable
to the Company during the audit period)

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect to board and general
meetings.

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited read with the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that: -

e The status of the Company during the financial year has been that of a Listed Public Company. The Company
has been a holding company of CAPTAIN CASTECH LTD and X2 VALVES PVT LTD and company has not been
subsidiary of another company.

e The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors, Independent Directors and Women Director. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the
Act

- Appointment of NISHANTGIRI GOSWAMI as Company secretary w.e.f. 19.09.2024

- Resignation of NISHANTGIRI GOSWAMI - Company secretary from the post of compliance officer w.e.f.
31.03.2025

- Appointment of BRINDA MEHTA as Company secretary w.e.f. 01.04.2025

We further report that during the audit period, no events occurred which had bearing on the Company’s affairs
in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc except as mentioned in
report .

e |/we further report that during the audit period

- Company has get following approval from members via EGM dated 18™ JULY, 2024

g. Alteration of capital clause of memorandum of association of the company
The existing Clause V of the memorandum of association of the Company is substituted by the

following:

‘\
)
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“V. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is 13,00,00,000 (Rupees Thirteen Crore) divided
into 1,30,00,000 (One Crore Thirty Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each”

h. Issue of upto 14,00,000 (Fourteen lakhs) warrants each convertible into, or exchangeable for, one
equity share of the company within the period of 18 (eighteen months) in accordance with the
applicable law to the identified non-promoter

i. In accordance with the provisions of ICDR Regulations, the Board of Directors of = Company
in its meeting held on August, 15 2024, allotted on preferential basis 14,00,000 convertible Warrants
at an issue price of Rs. 60/- per warrant in terms of the special resolution passed by the shareholders
of the Company at the EGM held on 18™ JULY, 2024 . The Warrants shall be converted into equal
number of equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each at any time before eighteen months from the
date of allotment. The allotment is made to non promoter group from whom upfront payment of 25
% of issue price of convertible warrants is received.

j.  the warrant holder has applied for conversion of 14,00,000 warrant into equal number equity shares
of the company and the warrants were converted into equity shares by board in their meeting held on
6™ January, 2025 upon receipt of 75% amount i.e. warrant conversion price. Listing and trading
approval for these 14,00,000 equity shares were taken in time and all the regulatory formalities were
complied with .

- Company has get following approval from members via EGM dated 18™ JULY, 2024
a. Alteration of capital clause of memorandum of association of the company
The existing Clause V of the memorandum of association of the Company is substituted by the following:
“The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 35,00,00,000 (Rupees Thirty Five Crore) divided into
3,50,00,000 (Three Crore Fifty Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each”

- Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on Tuesday, 18th March, 2025 has considered Issue
of 1 (One) Bonus Shares for every 1 (One) Equity Shares held by the Equity Shareholders of the Company
The Bonus Issue of Equity Shares is subject to the approval of the shareholders.

e Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent at least seven days in advance for meetings other than those held at shorter notice, and a system exists
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

® Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are captured and recorded as
part of the minutes.

® As per the minutes, the decisions at the Board Meetings were taken unanimously.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines etc.

We further report that during the audit period the Company no events occurred which had bearing on the
Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc.

DATE :08.05.2025 KISHOR DUDHATRA
PLACE : AHMADABAD COMPANY SECRETARIES
PROPRIETOR
M. NO. FCS 7236
C.P.NO. 3959

PEER REVIEW CERTIFICATE NO.: 1919/2022
UDIN NO.: F007236G000301673

I
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This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and Forms an integral part of this
report.

ANNEXURE TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT ISSUED BY COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE

To
The Members
M/s. CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LIMITED

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the process and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
Company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of Laws, Rules
and Regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

DATE :08.05.2025 KISHOR DUDHATRA
PLACE : AHMADABAD COMPANY SECRETARIES
PROPRIETOR
M. NO. FCS 7236
C.P.NO. 3959

PEER REVIEW CERTIFICATE NO.: 1919/2022
UDIN NO.: F007236G000301673




ANNUAL REPORT 2024-25

4y CAPTAIN

/

ANNEXURE-6

DIRECTORS'/ EMPLOYEES REMUNERATION
[Pursuant to Section 197(12) of Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

Ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees and the percentage increase in
remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary in the financial year 2024-
25 and the comparison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the Company is as
follows:

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
The information required under Section 197 of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given below:

A) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for
the financial year*:2024-25
Directors / Key Managerial Person
Anilbhai V. Bhalu (Managing Director) 18.80 19.57
Shailesh K. Bhut (Whole-time Director) 19.73 20.74
Nishant goswami (Company Secretary)* NA
Prashant B. Bhatti (CFO- KMP) 1.89 1.96

Comparison of CS salary is not possible as there was vacancy of CS in first half of the year.

B) The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, chief executive officer, chief financial officer, company
secretary in the financial year 2024-25

Ratio to median

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer
and Company Secretary

% increase in remuneration in the financial year
2024-25 compared to 2023-24

Director Remuneration

Anilbhai V. Bhalu (MD) 40.00
Shailesh K. Bhut (WTD) 37.73
Chief Financial Officer 24.82
Company Secretary* NA

*Comparison of CS salary is not possible as there was vacancy of CS in first half of the year.

C) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year
There is increase nominal in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2024-25 as compared to
previous year 2023-24.

D) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company: 312

E) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the
last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification
thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration
There is no exceptional circumstances for increase in managerial remuneration

F) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company: The Company affirms
remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.

REMUNERATION POLICY FOR DIRECTORS, KMPS AND OTHER EMPLOYEES

1. INTRODUCTION:

11 Captain Technocast Limited (CAPTEC) recognises the importance of aligning the business objectives with
specific and measureable individual objectives and targets. The Company has therefore formulated the
remuneration policy for its directors, key managerial personnel and other employees keeping in view the
following objectives:

1.11 Ensuring that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain
and motivate, to run the company successfully.

1.1.2 Ensuring that relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets the performance
benchmarks.

1.1.3 Ensuring that remuneration involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long

term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals.
2. SCOPE AND EXCLUSION:
2.1 This Policy sets out the guiding principles for the Nomination and Remuneration Committee for
recommending to the Board the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other
employees of the Company.

I
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3. TERMS AND REFERENCES:
In this Policy, the following terms shall have the following meanings:
3.1 “Director” means a director appointed to the Board of the Company.
3.2 “Key Managerial Personnel” means
(i) the Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager;
(ii) the Company Secretary;
(iii) the Whole-time Director;
(iv) the Chief Financial Officer; and
(v) such other officer as may be prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.
33 “Nomination and Remuneration Committee” means the committee constituted by Captain Technocast
Limited’s Board in accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 19 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”).
4. POLICY:
4.1 Remuneration to Executive Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
411 The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration (NRC) Committee, shall review
and approve the remuneration payable to the Executive Directors of the Company within the overall
limits approved by the shareholders.
4.1.2 The Board, on the recommendation of the NRC Committee, shall also review and approve the
remuneration payable to the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company.
4.1.3 The remuneration structure to the Executive Directors and Key Managerial Personnel may include (i)
Basic Pay (ii) Perquisites and Allowances. (iii) Commission or (iv) bonus etc.
4.2 Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors
421 The Board, on the recommendation of the NRC Committee, shall review and approve the remuneration
payable to the Non-Executive Directors of the Company within the overall limits approved by the
shareholders.

4.2.2 Non-Executive Directors shall be entitled to sitting fees for attending the meetings of the Board and the
Committees thereof.

4.3 Remuneration to other employees

43.1 Employees shall be assigned grades according to their qualifications and work experience, competencies

as well as their roles and responsibilities in the organisation. Individual remuneration shall be determined
within the appropriate grade and shall be based on various factors such as job profile, skill sets, seniority,
experience and prevailing remuneration levels for equivalent jobs.

5. AMENDMENT
The Board of Directors on its own and / or as per the recommendations of Nomination and Remuneration Committee can
amend this Policy, as and when deemed fit.

In case of any subsequent amendment/modification in the Listing Regulations, the Companies Act, 2013 and/or other
applicable laws in this regard shall automatically apply to this Policy.
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ANNEXURE-7
WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR / CFO CERTIFICATION

To
The Board of Directors,
Captain Technocast Limited,

We, undersigned, in our respective capacities in Captain Technocast Limited hereby certify that:

1. We have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025
and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statement that might be misleading;

b) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct.

3. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have
disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of
which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

4, We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit committee that;

a) There have been no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

b)  There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and

c) There have been no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal control
system over financial reporting.

sp/- sp/- sp/-
ANILBHAI V.BHALU PRASHANT B.BHATTI SHAILESH K. BHUT
MANAGING DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN: 03159038 DIN: 03324485

PLACE: RAJKOT
DATED: 08.05.2025
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ANNEXURE-8

DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT

To the best of my knowledge and belief and on the basis of declarations given to me by the Directors and the Senior
Management Personnel of the Company, | hereby affirm that a Code of Conduct for the Board Members and the Senior
Management Personnel of the Company which includes Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading and Whistle Blower
Policy has been approved by the Board of Directors and all Directors and the Senior Management Personnel have fully
complied with the provisions of the Code of Conduct of the Company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

sp/-
ANILBHAI V. BHALU
MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN NO.: 03159038
DATE: 08.05.2025

PLACE: RAJKOT
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ANNEXURE -9

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of

CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LIMITED
CAPTAIN GATE, SURVEY NO - 257,
PLOT NO. 4, SHAPAR - VERAVAL,
DIST. RAJKOT - 360024 (GUJARAT)

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of CAPTAIN
TECHNOCAST LIMITED having CIN L27300GJ2010PLC061678 and having registered office at CAPTAIN GATE, SURVEY NO -
257, PLOT NO. 4, SHAPAR - VERAVAL, DIST. RAJKOT — 360024 (GUJARAT) (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced
before me/us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with
Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification Number
(DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me / us by the Company &
its officers, I/We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year

ending on 315t March, 2025 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of
companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority

Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in

Company

RAMESHBHAI DEVRAJBHAI KHICHADIA 00087859 20.07.2010
GOPAL DEVRAJBHAI KHICHADIA 00127947 20.07.2010

ANILBHAI VASANTBHAI BHALU 03159038 21.07.2010
SHAILESH KARSHANBHAI BHUT 03324485 15.11.2010
LAXMIPRIYA BINODKUMAR DASMOHAPATRA 10231158 21.08.2023
JENTILAL POPATBHAI GODHAT 07869033 05.07.2017

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This
certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with
which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

KISHOR DUDHATRA
COMPANY SECRETARIES

PROPRIETOR
M. NO. FCS 7236
C.P. NO. 3959
PEER REVIEW CERTIFICATE NO.: 1919/2022
UDIN NO.: F007236G000301574
DATE :08.05.2025
PLACE : AHMEDABAD




AUDIT REPORT

For the Financial Year

2024 - 2025

OF

Captain Technocast Limited

Survey No, 257, Plot No. 4, N H No. 8B, Dist. Rajkot,
Shapar (Veraval), Gujarat-360024

BY
AUDITORS :

j C /@anpum& &J CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
18T FLOOR, STAR AVENUE, DR. RADHAKRISHNAN
ROAD, OPP. RAJKUMAR COLLEGE, RAJKOT-360001
Ph.+91 281 2480035-358-37
email:contact@jcranpura.com




To,

&g Cﬁﬂﬂpﬂfﬂ E;gj a.

Lihartarad Aocoauntnnmls

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Members of
Captain Technocast Limited,

Rajkot.

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Finanelal Statements

Opinion:

W

We have audited the Standalone financial statements of Captain Technocast Limited,
Rajkot (CIN. L27300GJ2010PLC061678), (hereinafter referred 1o as the "Company”) which
comprise the Standalone balance sheet as at 31 March, 2025 and the standalone statement
of profit and loss, the slandalone cash flow statement for the vear the ended, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory infarmation.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as the "Act) in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2025, and its Frofil and ils cash flows for the year
ended on that dale,

Basis for Opinien:

1.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Acl. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report,
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial stalements under the provisions of the Act, and the Rules
there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Key Audit Matter:

1.

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements for the fina ncial year ended 31
March 2025. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone
financial stalements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matlers. For each matter below, aur description of how our audit
addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's
responsibilities for the audit of the standalone financial stalements section of our report,
including in relation to these matters, Accordingly, our audit included tha performance of
precedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of matenal misstatement of
the standalone financial statements. The resulls of cur audit procedures, including the
procedures performed to address the malters-below, provide the basis for our audit opinicn on
the accompanying [standalona] ﬂnan:ial/gf@t;‘n\ér’:lsi\x
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| Loans and Advances for related party (as desciibed in Nole 13 of the slandalone
financial stalements)

Key audit matters : How our audit addressed the key audit matter

The company has provided loans | Our audit procedures included the following:

and advances lo related paries |« We evaluated the Company's accounting
ameunting to ¥ 1278.00 lakhs as of policies pertaining lo Loans and advances and
March 31, 2025. The transaclions assessed compliance wilth the policies in terms
with relaled paries are significant of AS-18: Related Party Transaction.

due to their volume and the risk | « \We identified and tested controls related to this
associated with their recoverability. transaction and our audit procedure focused on
This involves significant judgment in approval and recording of related party
assessing the creditworthiness of transaction.

related parties, the terms and | & We tested on a sample basis, and inspected
conditions of the loans and| the agreements and relevant documents.
advﬂnﬁﬂﬂ, and “_'IEI!‘I' Glﬂﬂﬂlﬁmtf?n « We evalualed the financial pnmliun of relaled
and disclosure in the financial |  paries to assess their ability to replay to loans
statements in accordance with the and also their past histery of repayment.
relevant accounting standards. |« We Confirmed the balances of loans and
advances directly with the related parties.
Reviewed subsequent settlements  and
payments received after the year-end to assess
the racovarability,

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon:

1.

The company’s board of direclors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The
other information comprises the Board's Report including Annexure to Board's Report but
does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thareon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover tha other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in deing so consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial slalements or our knowledge obtainad during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other infarmation: we are required to
report the fact. We have nothing to report in this regard,

Responsibility of Management and those charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements:

1.

iy F | Flaor, Oir. Radhakrdshnan Road Dy B

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters staled in saction 124(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparalion of these standalone financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounling principles generally accepted in India, including
the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act fer safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and olher iregularities; selection and appl lien 'of-appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasop? “and"prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal fin I"-mﬁltn]k'; that were operaling effectively for
T
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ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant lo the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misslatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial slatemenis, managemenl is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternalive but to
do s0.

Those Board of Direclors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial
reporting process,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements:

1.

Our objectives are to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstalements, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinicn, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not a guarantee that an audil conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misslatement when il exists. Misstatements can arige from fraud or error and are
considered malerial if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expecled lo
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of thesa financial statements.

As a part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
these risks, and oblain audil evidence that is sufficient and appropriale to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for cne resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal cantral,

. Obtain an understanding of internal contrel relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumsiances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial contrals system in place and the operaling elfectiveness of
such conlrals.

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reascnableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the approprialensss of management's use of the going concemn basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence oblained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions thal may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concemn. If we conclude thatl a material unceriainty exisis,
we are required to draw attention in our auditer's report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguale, to maodify our opinion,
Cur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future evenls or conditions may cause the Company fo

cease lo continue as a going n::un:::ern.f,_._-:—--:-:._
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. Evaluate the overall presentation, struclure, and content of the financial stalements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transaclions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged
with governance with a statement thal we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicale with the relationships and other maltlers that
may reasonably be thought lo bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1.

- s rreal
lar Avonud, Firsd Floor, Dr. Hadhaknshnan Foad, O Fapem W

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the "Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companias Act,
2013, we give in the Annexure E a stalement on the malters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(2) of the Act, further to commaents in the Annexure, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to tha best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpeses of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of these books except for the
matters stated in sub-paragraph (j)(h) below on reporting under clause (g) of Rule 11

(€} The Company has no branch, therefore, this reporling under this clause is not
applicabla;

(d) The Company’s balance sheet and profit and loss account dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account;

(e) In our opinion, the standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014;

N In our opinion, there are no observalions or comments on financial lransactions or
matters which have any adverse effect on the functioning of the Company:

()  Onthe basis of the wrillen representalions received from the directors as on 31 March,
2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on 31 March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of
the Act;

(h)  The qualifications relating to the mainlenance of accounts and other matlers
connected therewith are as stated in sub-paragraph (B) above on reporting under
clause (b) of sub-section (3) of section 143 and sub-paragraph (J)(h) below on
reparting under clause (g) of Rule 11:

(i) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting

of the Company and the u-pemtingrqﬂé;ﬁl.ra'r[gﬁg_gr such controls, refer to our separale
Report in "Annexure A."; T Ne
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() With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Repert in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(a)

(b)

()

{d)

(e)

(a)

(h}

sor O, Radhaknstnan Hoaad Cina L F LT

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position in its financial statements;

The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
conlracls including derivative contracis;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred 1o the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company;

The management has represented that, lo the best of its knowledge and belief,
as disclosed in Mole No. 43 of the financial statements attached herewith, no
funds have been advanced or leaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
or shara premium or any other scurces or kind of funds) by the Company to or
in any other person/s or enlityfies including any foreign  entityfies
(Intermediaries’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Inlermediaries shall, direclly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries®) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on the behalf of the Ullimate Beneficiaries;

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
as disclosed in the Note No. 44 of the financial stalements altached herewith,
no funds have been received by the Company from any person's or enlityfies
including foreign entityfies{"Funding Parlyfies"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entilies identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Parlyfies (*Ullimate Beneficiaries™)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on the behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances nothing has come lo our
notice thal has caused us to believe that representations under sub-clauses (i)
and (i) of clause (e) of Rule 11 contain any material mis-statement:

During the financial year under audil, no dividend has been declared, however
dividend has been paid by the Company which was declared in previcus
financial year,

Based on our examination, the company has used an accounting software for
maintaining its books of account, which has a fzature of recording audit trail
(edit log) facility and the same has cperated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit,
we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tamperad with.

The feature of audil trail (edit log)-facility.was not enabled at the database level
of accounting software u ?‘, ain the books of account For the
\] A

1'-
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Further, as the proviso to sub-rule (1) of Rule 3 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 became applicable from April 1, 2023, the reporling requirement
under sub-rule (g} of Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, regarding the preservation of audit trails as a statutory requirement for
record retention, is now in effect. Accerdingly, the Company has preserved the
audit trail records for the period during which they have been mainlained,

ForJd C Hanpura & Co,

Chartered Acco
Firm's Regist ber: 108647TW
= m;lr___ -,
Chatyeréd
Ketan Y '[“I]"." spaurle
Pariner o

Membershipfumber: 118411 230007
UDIN: 2shigauBrHu-ubssz

Flace: Rajkot
Date: 08 May, 2025
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Annexure A

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Captain
Technocast Limited, Rajkot (hereinafter referred to as the “Company”) as of 31 March,
2025 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls:

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibililies include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequalte internal financial controls thal were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of ils business, including adherence
to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors' Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audil of Internal Financial Contrels Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") and the Slandards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial conlrals, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and pearform
the audit to cbtain reasonable assurance about whather adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures lo obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness,
Qur audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
malerial weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operaling effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whather due to fraud or emror,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audil opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.

.-"'r:-:" :_-:"\:-\.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting:

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reascnable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepled accounling principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reascnable detail, accuralely and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
Iransactions are recorded as necessary lo permit preparation of financial statements in
accerdance with generally accepled accounling principles, and that receipls and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely delection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting:

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due 1o error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial conlrols over financial reporting to fulure periods are
subject to the risk thal the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deleriorate.

Opinion:

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
confrols system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March, 2025 based on the internal control over
financial repording criteria establishéd by the Company considering the essential
companents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For J C Ranpura & Co,,
Chartered Accountant
's Regi jon No.108647W

(| yrrtse by 1
Ke g Wt i
Parin N, A
Me zrs-!ﬁpﬂu.'l‘lﬂriﬂ e

URIN: 2sn2anBrmrvrubsaa

Place: Rajkot
Date: 08 May, 2025
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REFORT

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company as
certificate and the books of account made available to us in the normal course of audit and to
the best of our knowledge and belief, we report that, in our opinion

U C)

{b)

()

(d}

(&)

i) (al

(b)

iy (a)

Slar Agmnann, Firal Fle

(A}  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of property, plant, and
equipment.

{(B)  The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars cf
intangible assels,

All Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified by the management
in the previous year in accordance with a planned program of verifying them
once in three years which is reasonable having regard lo the size of the
Company and the nature of ils assels.

The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the
Company is the lessee and lhe lease agreemenis are duly executed in faver of
the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the
Company.

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant, and Equipment (including
Right of Use assels) or intangible asset or both during the year, and hence, this
clause is not applicable to the Company.

No proceedings have been initialted or pending against the Company for
holding any became propery under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,
1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under.

The Management has conducted physical verification of inventory including
lying with third parties at reasonable intervals during the year. In our opinion the
coverage and the procedure al each verification by the management ie.
appropriate discrepancies of 10% or more in lthe aggregate for each class of
inventories were noliced on each physical venfication and have been properly
dealt within the books of accounts,

The Company has been, during the financial year 2024-25, sanctioned working
capital limit in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from bank on the basis
of security of cumrent assets. As mentioned in Note No. 36 of the Financial
Statement allached herewith, the quarterly returns or statements filed by Lhe
Company with bank are not in agreemeni with the books of account of the
Company. The reason for such nen-agreement is given in the fable in the said
note 36,

The Company has during the year, made investment in, provided any guarantes
or securily, or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any olher
parties. As the Company has during the year, provided leans, or provided
advances in the nature of loans or stood guarantee, or provided security to any
other entity. e

D, HmEnakrishnan oad, G i‘-:.-_-u.
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(c)

(d}

(e)

(f)
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{(Amount Rs.in Lakhs

Particulars Guaraniees | Security | Loans Advances
in natura
of loans

Aggregate amount granted/

provided during the year:

- Bubsidiaries = = 305.60 E

- Associates - - 85.00 ;

Balance outstanding as at

balance sheet date in

respect of above cases:

Subsidiaries

- Associates " = £96.00 =

- - 282.00 -

In our opinion, the investment made by the Company are not prejudicial to the
Company's interesl. In respect of loan & guarantee granted, in so far as the
terms and conditions produced before us (non in stamp paper), such lerms and
conditions are not prejudicial to the Company's interest.

In respect of loans, terms and conditions produced before us stipulates
repayment of the said loans are on demand and payment of interest is
contracted with repayment of the said loans and no loans are fallen due for
repayment during the financial year 2024-25.

Mo loans are fallen due for repayment during the financial year 2024-25, and
therefore reporting under sub-clause (c) of clause (i) of Para 3 of the Order is
nol required.

As reported under sub-clause (d) of clause (i) of Para 3 of the Order, there
were not loans fallen due for repayment, and therafore no loans are said to be
renawad, or extended or fresh loans are not granted to setile the overdue of the
exisling loan.

The Company has granted loans without specifying any terms or period of
repayment to companies. of these, following are the details of the aggregale
amount of loane or advances in the nalure of loans:

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

All Parties | Promolers | Relaled Parties

Aggragate amount of loans/
advances in nature of loans
- Repayable on demand (A) - a

- Agreement does not specify any -
terms or period of repayment (B)

1,278.00

Total (A+B) -

1,278.00

Percentage of loans/ advances in -
| nature of lcans to the lotal loans

100.00%

Or. Hmdhaknshnan Moan, COpn. RagEuma
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{iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(wiii)

(ix)

JEBogun B
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The Company has complied with sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Acl, 2013 in

respect of loans granted during the financial year 2024-25 except sub-section (7) of
section 186 of the Companies Act.

Tha Company has neilher accepled any deposits from the public nor accepted any
amounts which are deemed o ba deposils within the maaning of sections 73 to 76 of
the Companies Act and the rules made thersunder, to the extent applicable,
Accordingly, the requirament to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant
to the rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records
under section 148(1) of the Companies Acl, 2013, related to the manufacture or
service of Metal casting, and are of the opinion thal prima facie, the specified accounts
and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailad
examination of the same.,

(@)  The Cempany is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-
tax, duty of customs, duly of excise, cess, and any olher stalutory dues fo the
appropriate authorities, though there had been some delays in cerlain cases.
Further according to information explanation given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees' state Insurance,
income tax, duty of customs, goods and services lax, cess, and other material
statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March, 2025 for a period of more than
six months from the date they bacame payable.

(b}  There are no malterial dues of income lax, duty of customs, duly of excise,
goods and services tax, and cess which have not been deposiled with the
appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously
unrecorded in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961 as income during lthe year. Accordingly, the reguirement to report on clause
3{viii) of the Order is not applicable lo the Company.

(a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial intuitions or
banks or any other lenders during the year under audit. The Company has nol
taken any loan or borrowing from Government and has not issued any
debenture during the year.

(b)  The Company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank er financial
instilution or other lender.

(e}  The term loans taken during the year have been applied for the purposes for
which thosa were obtainad.

(d)  The funds raised on shorl-term basis have not been utilised for long-term
purposes

(e)  The company has not borrowed funds from any enlily or persen en account of
or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associales or joint venlures.

if) The company has not raised lo
held in its subsidiaries, joint
clause (f) are not applicable /'~

-turing the year on the pledge of securities
_ uré#i;q‘r-_gssmiata companies, as per sub-
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{x)

(xi)

{xii)

[ xiii)

[xiv)

(xv)

[xwi)
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Lerrartarad Accounianls
(a) The Company has nol raised any money during the year by way of inilial public
affer / further public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to
repart on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b} The Company has complied with provisions of sections 42 and 62 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the preferential allotment or private
placement of shares. The funds raised, have been used for the purposes for
which the funds were raised.

(a)  We have not noliced any fraud (ie. intentional material misstatemenis resulting
from fraudulent financial reporting and misappropriations of assets) on or by the
company, during the year. Further, the management has represented to us that
no fraud by the company or any fraud on the company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the year. However, we are
unable to delerminelverify as o whelher any such reporting has been made
during the year or nol.

(b)  The auditor of the company has not filed any repart under sub-section (12) of
section 143 of the Companies Acl, 2013 in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under
rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,

{c) There are no whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the
year.

(a)  The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013. Therefore, the reguirement to report on clause 3(xii)(a) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(k) The Company is not a Nidhi company as per the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013. Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xil)(b) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(¢)  The Company is not a Nidhi company as per the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013. Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(c) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with seclions 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards

(a) The Company has an internal audil system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.

(b)  The internal audit reports of the Company issued fill the date of the audit report,
for the period under audit have been considered by us.

The Company has not entered info any nan-cash transaclions with ils directors or
persons connected with its directors and hence requirement to repart on clause J(xv)
of the Order is not applicable lo the Company.

{a) The provisions of section 45-1A of tha Reserve Bank of India Act 1034 (2 of
1834) are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause (xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(t)  The Company s not engaged in-any-Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities. Accordingly, |le requifgmant to report on clause (xvi)(b) of
the Order is not applicable to the GPF?E!H'."I\-";H )
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() The Company Is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations
made by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to repart on
clause 3(xvi} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d)  There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the
requirement to reporl on clause 3{xvi){d) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(xvii) The Company has nct incurred cash losses in the current financial year and immediate
preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the slatutory auditors during the year and
accordingly reguirement to report on Clause 3(xviil) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(xix} On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 42 to the financial statements,
ageing and expecled dales of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other informalion accompanying the financial stalements, our knowledge of
the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
avidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes
us to believe that any material uncertainty exisis as on the date of the audit report that
Company is nol capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet
as and when they fall due within a period of cne year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the fulure viability of the Company.
We furlher state that our reporting is based on the facts up to tha date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all labilities falling
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

(xx)} (a) The provisions of Seclion 135 to the Companies Act, 2013 in relation to
Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable 1o the Company. Accordingly,
the requirement lo report on clause 3(xx)(a) of the Crder is not applicatle to the
Company.

(b)  The provisions of Section 135 to lhe Companies Act, 2013 in relation to
Corporate Social Respensibility is not applicable to the Company. Accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(xxi) This report is part of independent auditor's report on Standalone financial statement =o
reporting under this clause is not applicable.

Faor J C Ranpura & Co.,
Charlerad Accountants
Firm's Ragistratio

KetanY. S
Fariner
MEI‘-I'ItEI’EI"!j Mo. 118411

UD‘I:;?? 1R dMmHNELESET
Place” Rajkol

Date: 08 May, 2025
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Captain Technocast Limited
{CN: L27300G12010PLCDE16TS)

Balance Sheet as at 31-March-2025
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Captain Technocast Limited
(CI: L2 7300GI2010PLC0E167E)
Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31-March-2025

{Rs In lakhs)

Particulars Note 31-March-200% 8i-March-2024
Riesinue from Operaticna 20 B, 156,54 G 20608
Oaher Incoma 4] 126.74 A5 38
Totad Income 8,283.18 B, 35636
Expenses
Cowt of Material Corsumed 2z 1952 45 4.&10.44
Purchases of Stack in Trade . .
Change in Inventories of wark in progress and finlshed gaods k| [224.18) [19.E7)
Emplayes Benefit Expenses 4 BaT.4a 50544
Finance Cosls 15 HLTh 11179
Cepreciation and Amartization Expenses 2B 12828 119.43

ther Expenses 1 245736 1,521.58
Total pxpenses 7,254,070 5 BR5.06
PrafitfiLoss) before Exceptional and Dxtraoedinary em and Tas 1,0049,35 4RT.30
Exceplinnal ltem = .
ProfityLoss) belcoe Extrasrdinany foens and Tax 1,029,365 487,30
Prioe Period ltem . '
Extraordinary lbem . .
Prediy/(Loss) before Tax 102936 457,30
Tax Expenses 8

= Clarent Tax 265,73 11820

= Deferred Tax (3.95) [151]

= MAT Criedin Entitloment - .

- Prioe Pieriod Tases *

= Encoss/Short Provision Written back/folf - :
Profitf{Loss] for the Period fram Continuing Operations THE.08 7031
Prafitfloss) from Discontinuing Dperation [before tas) - ;
Tax expenges of discontinuing cocration :
Prafitf{loes] from Blicontinulng Operation (2fier 1aa) - :
Profitf{Loss) for the pariod Th8.08 3710.31
Earndngs Per Share (Face Value per Share B3 10 each)

-Bazic {In Bsj 29 .37 163
-Pilwied (In Rs) Fi: ] 1.37 32

See accampanying rates to the financial statements

A per our report of cven dato
Far ) C RANPURA & CO For amd on lehall of the Board of

Caplain Technooast Umite:

-

"

Andibhal v Bhalu Ramesh D Khichdiya E‘nhlnl B. Bhaui
Mlanaging Director Direcior Chigl Financial DHlicer
2 BiM 03155038 CHN: DS T A59
UDIN: B SHEANT mHdFuGS ER
Brinda P Mehia
Mace: Rajkot Company Secretary Place: Rajkod

Date: 08-May-2025% ki No. : ACSERRER Drate: OB-FAay. 2138



Captain Technocast Limited
(LN L7 RD0GI IR CFLODEY GTE]

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31-March-2025

(P8 i kil
{Particulars Mot e 31-March- 1ot 11-March- 200
CASH FLEW FROM OFDRATING ACTIVITIES
Kl Froisl® aller Lan TEROF IRE3L
Profit (B from Ciscominuing Operalion {after Lin) - -
Depregiation and S riiathn Feperme e [Fr ]
sk o Baw 61 F (R ]
Effinct of Enthangs Hate Dhonpe - {1496
Lot/ TGadn] on Safe f Dbbcied o Aasts (Ned) fungj s
Ul dalot, paorwinion foe diculbifl debils -
MeEE Loks/ 10 s o0 Sale ol Iiredd Losinds . .
Fan Cavy Exprman -
Divifieng broomes > .
lflEiest Ireave
L1580 )
firarce Coaly [ i 111.79
tinig Poli beled o warkiag cagital changes 1287y T Aa
CLEEIESUE N
Irrseriloaies
[A3.ET] LB C|
Temade Rt arbo b 41,53 BTLA4 ]
Lo snd Advanoes 13600 13r0
Cabeer Cirimill fadartn. 1750 Lo R Y |
Cabarr han cumend A33ets 545 [Lax)
Trade Papabsbes 200u0% (33731
Dttapr Corverk Linbslities AT LR ]
Lang teim Liabdties 3 :
Shezrt-tarm Fropdgiong
L i
N be v Frosddoed G -m -“
Cask [Liped in)Geseruted from Operstiom 1,051 58 [
Wi kel et | R0 a8 150
Rt Cagh (Used nl'Generabed from Dpsraling Artisities .14 40661
CASH FLOW FROM IRVESTING ACTRITIES
Furchase of Froperty, Plam aad Equigvrenl {HELEG) [E5E 4]
Sale ol Propeniy, Mant sed (quipmeng (LR ] 1 .
Fuschase ol mestvenls Praperly i %
Sale ol Imenitmand Propeviy .
(81000 .
Proceeds fram SahiRedemplion of Frefeesoe Sarey : :
Proveeds liom SabefRrdemplion of Governemesg of DRiin seoostisi ; .
Proterd linm SelefRrdraption of debentunes or bords -I
|E4.30 (370
B3 293
Mo oty |V in| /' Generated fiom Imeeabing Actvitkes II‘E..&:H“ .|:|a-ln:ml
RS ]
BT 1451
{7308 +
B 15469
[ 488 &) =
32 T} 111178
Caik [Used inlilienerated Irom Finandng Actieiies T JF25.35)
Sncreaiay| rease ) In Cash and Cavs Dquivalesty [T {7.n2}
R 51
Curipway € 3uh sed Ok egabvalesls | Chger 5 3 .
Balance of Caph and Cash Equivalints Il Y AScoumisae IX 1 1139 11.64




Cormpeandais of (% v dath fguivalinls

Cash on hand
Lhagare Seplte gon bared
Balani ed v Seiks i duiron! sccoenis.
Bank Dyporul; harwing maburity of bess thae T sonthi
Oufaeny
IE-III-h and cih cquivalenin oy pov Cxuk Flow S0 gmen
Oihar Bank Balance

Bark Dippoait Paving sty of greaber than §F maeths
me;:u—-mmm

B D ptriit Bundng earturiey of greater than 1ol and beis than 17 montks

|Lash and bank bilanis a3 ger Balince Sheel

EA

LLILH

Pl absree Linds Flow Slatemenl b bees pepared snder 1he ‘deect Method ot ot i ihe Aosuning Slerdicd § [85-30 “Carn Flow Stalements®,

i — .

- e,

= B
. g

Qo] N

Y

Anlkhal % Bhalu
Rlanag ng DEnee Lar
L RTRLA S EL

P hSahin

A B - ALELCE b

Wy DOCR TR

For anvl om et bl af the Beard of
Caplain Techeacaat Limlied

| - L

il B Bhalsi
Chisl Fnanclal DM cer

Place- Rafbot
Dave, G2-Muy-1025



Captain Technocast Limited,
Notes Forming Part Of Standalone Financial Statements For The Financial Year
2024-25

1.

(i)

General Information

Captain Technocast Limited (CIN: L27300GJ2010PLCO61678), is a company limited
by shares, incorporated and demiciled in India. Company is engaged mainly in
manufacturing Investment Casting in Carbon Steel, Alloy Steel & Super Alloy Steel &
Mon - Ferrous and has also setup plant for manufacturing of Ball Valve used in
investment casting from its plant located at captain gate, survey no - 257, plot no. 4,
Shapar - Veraval, Dist. Rajkol — 380024,

Significant Accounting Policies:

Basis of preparation;

These standalone financial statements are prepared in accordance with Schedule
il of the Companies Acl, 2013 and under the historical cos! basis of
accounting and evaluated on a going concern basis, with revenues and expanses
accounted for on their accrual to comply in all material aspects with the applicable
accounting principles and applicable Accounting Standards notified under section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (The Act) read with rule 7 of Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014. The accountings policies have been consistently applied
by the Company; and the accounting policies not referred o otherwise, are in
conformity with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (‘Indian GAAPY).
The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statemenis are
consislent with those of previous year.

(i} Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumplions to
be made that affect the reported balances of assels as on lhe date of the
financial slatements and the reported ameunt of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Acccunting estimates could change from period to period.
Actual resuits could differ from these estimates. Appropriate changes in estimales
are made as and when the Management becomes aware of the changes in the
circumstances summounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in
the financial statements in the period in which the changes are made and if
malerial, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

(iif) Revenue Recognition:

Revenue is recognized lo the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably measured,

Sales of Goods:

Sales are recognized when significant risks and rewards of ownership of
goods have been passed to the buyer, Sales and Purchases are being
accounted for excluding GST Callected / Paid on sales and purchases.

Jobwork Income / Material Testing Income / Packing & Forwarding Income:
Jobwork Income & Material Testing Income are recognized on accrual basis on

completion of provision of services and Packing & Forwarding Charged in Sales
Invalces is recognized along with Sales.




Captain Technocast Limited,

Notes Forming Part Of Standalone Financial Statements For The Financial Year

2024-25

Interesi:

Revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis taking inte account the
amount cutstanding and the rate applicable.

Other Income:

Other Income being excise duly rebate claim, duly drawback, solar power
generation income, etc. are being recognized on accrual basis in the year in which
right lo receive the same is established

(iv) Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE):

Gross PPE are stated at cost of acquisition including incidental expenses relating
to acquisition and installation. Fixed Assels are stated at cost nel of modvat /
cenval | other credits and includes amounis added on revaluation, less
accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any.

(v

Depreciation / Amortization on tangible fixed assels:

Depreciation on fixed assets is on Writlen Down Value (WDV) Method at the
rates arrived at on the basis of useful life / remaining useful life and in the
manner as prescribed in, Part C, Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013,

Details of useful life of an asset and its residual value estimated by the

management; -
Type of Asset | Useful Life as per management's|
) estimate from April 1, 2014
Factory Building 30 Years
Plant & Machinery 15 Years
Laboratory Equipments 10 Years
Electrifications 10 Years
Tools & Instruments 15 Years
Solar Roof Tops 15 Years
Vehicles (Two Wheelers) 10 Years
Vehicles (Four Wheelers) B Years
| Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years c
| CCTV Cameras 5 Years
Air Conditioners 15 Years
Water Cooler 5 Years
Refrigeration & Canteen Equipment 5 Years
Mobiles 5 Years
Softwara & Compuiers 3 Years
n

none of the case, residual value of an asset is more than five per cent of original

cost of the asset.



Captain Technocast Limited,
Notes Forming Part OF Standalone Financial Statements For The Financial Year

2024-25

(i)

{wil}

Inventories:

Inventories of Raw Materials, Semi-Finished Goods, Finizshed Goaods and Waste
& Scrap are stated al cosl or net realizable value, whichever is lower. Cost
comprises all cost of purchase, cosl of conversion and other costs incumed in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition, Cost formula is
arrived at on 'FIFO basis'. Due allowance is estimaled and made for defective
and obsolete items, wherever necessary, based on the past experience of the
Company.

Employee Benefits:
Short Term Employea Banefits:

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expecled to be paid in
exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognized as an axpensa
during the pericd when the employees render the services. These benefils
include perfermance incentive and compensated absences.

Post-Employment Benefits Defined Contribution Plans:

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the
Company pays specified contributions to a separate enlity. The Company makes
specified monthly contribulions towards Provident Fund, State Government
Schemes. The Company's contribution is recegnized as an expense in the Profit
and Loss Statement during the period in which the employee renders the related
SEMNICE,

(vii) Foreign Currency Transactions:

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange
rate prevailing on the date of transaction,

Foreign currency current assels and current liabilities outstanding at the balance
sheet date are translated at the exchange rate prevailing on that date and the
net gain or loss is recognized in the profit and loss account

Foreign currency translation differences relating o liabilities incurred for
purchasing of fixed assets from foreign countries are recegnized in the profit and
loss account. All other fereign currency gain or losses are recognized in the profit
and loss account.

Borrowing Cost:

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assels,
A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get
ready for intended use. Cosls incurred in raising funds are amortised equally
over the period for which the funds are acquired. All other borrowing costs are
charged to statement of profit and loss.



Captain Technocast Limited,
Notes Forming Part Of Standalone Financial Statements For The Financial Year
2024-25

(x)

(i}

{xii)

Income Taxes:

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current lax is measured
at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the
Income-tax Acl, 1961 using the applicable tax rates. Deferred income tax reflects
the current pericd liming differences between taxable income and accounting
income for the period and reversal of timing differences of earlier years/period.

Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is a reasonable
certainty that sufficient future income will be available except that deferred tax
assets, in case there are unabsorbed depreciation or losses, are recognized if
there is virtual certainty that sufficient future laxable income will be available to
realize the same.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measurad using the tax rates and tax law
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet dale.

Earnings / (Loss) per share:

Basic earnings/(loss) per share are calculated by dividing the net profit / {loss) for
the period altributable to equity shareholders (after deducling preference
dividends and allributable taxes, if any) by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the pericd. The weighted average number of
equily shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for any bonus shares
1ssued during the year and also after the balance sheet date but before the
date the financial statements are approved by the board of directors.

Provisions, contingent liabliities and contingent assets;
Provisions:

A provision is recognised when the company has a present obligation as a result
of past events and it is probable that an oulflow of resources will be required o
seltle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based
on best estimales required to settle the ocbligation at the balance sheet date.
These are reviewed al each balance sheet date and adjusted 1o reflect the

current best estimales,
Contingent Liabilities:

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose
existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or a present
obligaticn that is nel recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises
in extremaly rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized
because it cannot be measured reliably. The company does not recognize a
contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.
Contingent liabililies are disclosed by way of notes to the accounts.

Contingent Assefs:

Confingent assefs are nol recognized. —~Jeh



Captain Technocast Limited,
Notes Forming Part Of Standalone Financial Statements For The Financial Year
2024-25

(xiiy Cash Flow Statement:

Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement comprise cash al bank and
in hand and fixed deposits with bank.

Cash flows are reporled using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nalure, any deferrals or
accruals of past or future operating cash receipls or payments and item of income
or expenses associated with invesling or financing cash flows. Cash flows from
cperaling, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated,
accordingly.

(xiv) Trade Receivables:
Trade receivables are recognized al transaction price.
(xv) Trade and other Payables:

These amounls represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the
Company prior to the end of the financial year which are unpaid. These amounts
are unsecured and usually paid within the operating cycle of the Company. Trade
and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due
within twelve months after the reporting period. They are recognized inifially at
their fair value

(xv) Goods & Service Tax (GST):
GST is accounted for at the time of goods or services supplied to customers
(xvi) Segment Reporting:

In accordance with Accounting Standard-17 — “Segment Reporling” issued by
the Inslitute of Chartered Accountants of India is not applicatle as the Company
has mainly cne business segment i.e. "manufacturing and selling of Investment
Casling.". There are no cther primary reportable segments. The major and
material activities of the company are resticted to only one geographical
segment i.e. India, hence the secondary segment disclosures are alse nol
applicable.

As per our report of even date
For J C Ranpura & Co,,
Chartered Acco

For and on behalf of the Board of
Captain Technocast Limited

Firm's Registr Tk DE64TW %
"k/ 151 pusrieres 0N Hamaahé“hichdwa Anilbhai V Bhalu

Ketan Y. Shoth |7\ hoceants Director Managing Director

Partner b DIN: 00087859 DIN :3158038

MembershipMo. 118411 200w T

UDIN: 2 SHBMMEMHNFy 658 8 -Eé“f# ;
Pm& hant B. Bhatti Bri ehta
Chief Financial Officar Company Secretary

M No. : ACSG66883
Place: Rajkot Place : Rajkot.
Date: 08 May, 2025 Date : 08B May, 2025



Captain Technocast Limited
{CIN; L2FIA0G I OPLCOGIGTE)

Hotes forming part of the Financlal Statements

3 Share Capital e {fts in Lakhs)
[Particulars M -March-202% 31-March-2024]
Authorised Share Capital
Equily Shares. of Rs. 10 sach, 35000000 [Previous Year -11000000) Equity Shares 3, 500,00 1, 900,00
lssund, Subscribod and Fully Pald up Share Cagpital
Equity Shares, of Rs. 10 each, 11670050 (Praviows Year -102100503) Equity Shames paid up 1,161.04 1.021.01
Total 1,164.01 1,021.01
{Ij Reconciliation of number of shares
Particulars 39-March-2025 31 -March-2024
Equity Shares Mo. of sharos (A ini lakha) No. of shares iRs I lakhs)
Cipaning Balance 1,02,10,080 1.021.01 1.02.10,050 1,021.01
Issned guring the year 14,000,000 140.00 . -
Dialation - 2 A 2
Closing balance 1.16,10,050 1.161.01 1.02,10,050 | 1,021.01

{ii} Rights, preferences and restrictbons allached (o shares
Tha Company has only one class of ssued, subscribed and paid-up equity shanes having a par value of ¥ 100 each. Each sharehaldar of
equity shares is enlithed bo one volo por shase. In the event of liquidation of the Company, tha shanaholkders af equily shares wil be entithed 1o
receive Lhe rémainng assats of the Company. Tha distribution will ba in propartion to the number of equily shares held by Ihe shareholders.

(i) Shares held by Holding company, its Subsidiarios and Associzles
I-March-20325 Ji-March-2024
Partloul - —
o No of Shares (s In Likhs) No of Shares R in lakhs)
MA - . - .
{Iv} Dotails of Shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of ths aggrogate shares in the company
Equity Sharos 3-March-2025 3 -March-2024
Mame of Shareholdar Mo. of shares I % Ko, of sharos In %
Rameshbhai D, Khichadia 16,74,184 16 0% 16,74, 184 16,40
Gaopal D. Khichadiya 5,710,508 5.55% 5,70.906 5.68%
Dharmeshbhai J. Panswia 514,728 5.04% 514,728 6.04%
Anilthai V., Bral 5,BE5 240 5.74% B,BE A0 5.74%
Smitbhai V. Bhalu 553,184 5.42% 553184 5A42%




Captain Technocast Limited
(GIN: LZ7I00G2010PLCOG16TR)

Motes Torming part of the Financial Statemeonts

i¥] Shares held by Promoters al the end of the year 31 -8March-2028

Ihhmi of Pramotar i:::lf Ho, of Shares % af tatal shares » EI:.;:“ ::n'lnn
Gopal Devrajbhal Khichadia Equily Sharss 570,006 5 £5%, 0.00%
Ramashihal Devwajbhai Khichadia Equily Shares 16,74, 184 16408 000%
Bihut Shaliesh Karshanbhai Exjuity Shares 508,944 A 67% 0.00%
Ehaly Anilbhal Vasanibhal Equily Shares 5,085,840 ET4% 0005
Bhalu Srnit Yaghjibhal Equity Shares 553,184 5.42% 0.00%
Pansuriya Dharmesh Equity Shares 5,14, 728 S04% 0.00%
Komalben 5 Bhut Eguity Sharas 202,076 1.96% 0.00%
Sangosiaben Rameshibhai Khichadia Eiity Shargs 1,654,052 1.61% 0.00%
Girdharbhal Devraghhal Khichadia Eduity Shanas 145,588 1.43% 0.00%
HKaushikbhal Vashrambhal Mo Equity Sharas 1.08.912 1.05% 0.00%
Panka WVashramibhai Mori Equily Shases B0, 000 0.78% 0.00%
Dadhaniya Ranganbhai B Equity Shares 2.18,384 2 14% 0.00%
Sanjay D Biul Equily Shares 433,822 o 25% 000
Mori Falguni Kaushikbhai Equily Shares 1,38,760 1.34% 0.00%
Bihul [ipak Durabhbhai Equity Shares 3,40, 520 3.34% (0%
Dadhaniya Dharmeshbhal B Equily Shares 250,038 2.55%, i01. 00 e
Ehwt Sonalben 5 Equsty Shares 25,000 D24% 0.00%
Dadhaniya Bharatbohas M Equity Shares 1,686,032 1.82% 0.00%
Bhalu Mita Anliohad Equity Shares 58,600 0.57% 0,00%
Vagadiya Ronskkumar Jentibhal Equity Sharas 62,178 0.80% 0,00%
Rashmila S Bhalu Exquity Shargs 152 0.00% 0,00r'%
Pushpatsan B Bhut Equity Shares 1,11, 308 1.00% 0.00%
Dwllabhbhas P B Equity Shares 15,000 O.73% 0,00%
Divyosh P Bhalu Equity Shares B21TG 0.80% 0.00%
Hitesh R Khichadia Equity Shares 102,102 1.00% 0.00%
Panswia Kanji Mohanbhal Equity Shares 61,520 060% 0.00%
Mavallya Jagdishbhai Piavinkhai Equity Shares a2 1T 0.80%| C.00%
Vaghajibhai Gavabhai Bhalu Fquity Shares 1,50,000 1.47%) 1.47%
Shares held by Promoters af the end of the year 31 -March-2024
Name of Fromater Prrask No.of Shares | % of tatal shares = s
Gopal Devrajbhal Khichadia Equily Shares 6, M0 00E 5.5 0.00%
Rameshbhai Devrajbhal Khichadia Equily Shares 16,74, 184 16.40% 0.00%
Bhul Shailesh Karshantiha Equity Shares 506,844 4.97% 0,00
Bhalu Andibhai Vazanlbhai Equity Shares 5,85 840 ETd% 0.00%
Bhalu Sari WVaghjibbai Equity Shares 553,184 Sd2% 0.00%
Pansuriya Dharmash Equity Shares 514,728 5045 0.00%
Kamalben § Bhut Equity Shares 2,02.078 1.08% 0.00%
Sangestaban Rameshbhal Khichadia Equity Shares 1,64,052 1.61%)| 0.00%
Girdharbhal Dewrajbhal Khichadia Equity Sharas 1,45,5848 1.43% 0.00%
Kaushikbhai Vashrambhai Mani Equity Sharas 1,068,812 1.05% 0L00%
Pankaj Vashrambhai Mo Equity Shanos 80,000 0.78% .00
Dadraniya Ranjanbhai B Equity Sharas 218,384 2 14% 0.00%
Sanjay O Bhuw Equily Shasas 4,323,822 4. 25% 0.00%
Mon Falguni Kayshiédthed Equily Shares 1,736,760 1.24% 0.00%
Bikut Dipak Durdabhbhal Equity Shanes 340,590 334% 0.00%
Dadhaniya Dharmeshbhai B Equily Shares 259,938 2.55% 0.00%
Bhut Sonalben 5 Equily Shares 25,000 0.24% 0.00%
Dadnaniys Bharatlliai b Equily Shares 1,806,002 1.83% Q00
Bhalu Mita Anilbhai Equily Shares 58 500 0.67% QUi
WVagadiya Ronakkumar Jontithel Equity Shares B2 0.80% 0.00%
Rashmila 5 Bhatu Equty Sharss 152 0.00% 0.00%
Pushpaten B Bhut Equity Sharas 1,911,308 1.08% 0.00%
Cuarllalhihai P Bhut Eguity Sharas 15,000 0.7 3% 0.00%
Divyesh P Bhaiu Equity Shares | 2176 0L B0 %% 0.00%.
Rilesh R. Khichadia Equity Shares, |~ 102102 1.00% 0.00%
Pansuria Kanji Mohanbhai Equity Shiafes |~/ %, 81,520 0.60% 0.00%
Mavaliya Jagdishbhal Pravinbias Equity Shades | o 82,176 0.80% 0.00%
|M'H:hmﬁwwhu Bhalu Equilf.ﬂh'j:n; ipwte {2 | - £.00%: 0.00%,

e v lh.
B,
po
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Captain Technocast Limited
(CIN: L27300GJ2010PLCOB16TE)
Motes forming part of the Financial Statements

(¥i) Equity shares movement during § years praceding 31-March-20256

[Particulars Year 1 Yoar2 Year3 Yoar 4 Yoar 6
Equity shares issuad as bonus . - - - 51,065,025
Equily shanes exlinguishod on buy-bach . - - - 5
Equity shanss issusd withoul paymeant b - s - = =

(vil) Az per the records of the Company, mciuding its register of shasaholdarsimembers and other declarations recaived from shaseholdars
regording boneficlal inlenest, the above sharehalding reprasens bolh legal and benglical ownerships of sharas.

{wii) Theve e no shares resarved far [ssus under tho opiions and confractsfeammilmands.
{ix} Thera ang no securtes issued, which an convertible into equity/prefarnce shargs.

{x} Thare ane no calls ungaid,

{ui} Mo shares were forfeited during the financial year 2024-25.

4 Reserves and Surplus {Fis in lak
[Particulars 3-March-2026 3-March-2024
Securities Premdum
Qpaning Balance = -
Add; lssue of Shares T00.00 -
Chasing Balance 100.00 -
Slaternant of Profit and logs
Balance at the baginning of tha year 135032 89,01
Add: Profit{loss) during the year VG608 370,31
Batanca al thie and of tho year 212740 1,368 %2
Total FIEFIET] 1,358.32

In the Curend Year, ¥ TO)L00 Lakhs proceeds wen recoived as Secwibes Pramium from the issue of shaie warrant which wora later
carvered nbe Equity Shames.

Hature of Rosorve and Surplus

Sacurities Promium

Becurilies prémiwm is used $o record the premium on Ssue of shares, This reserve shall ba uliised in accordance with i pravisions al tha
Companhes Act, 2013,

Accumulated Profil & Loss Account

Accumutated Profl & Loss are the profit! (Loss) that the Company has eamedincurred il date less any translar to genaral reserve, dvidends
o glher distribution paid to shareholderns,

& Long term bosrowlings {Fs In kakhs)
Particulars 3-March-2025 J1-March-2024
Secured Tonm lpans from Banks 62,88 13365
Total 62.88 13368
Particulars of Lang ferm Borrowings

Lande af Securi toros Maonthly

|H-|rn| of #Mype of Lean Nature of Security Rate of Interest Instaliments Ho of Instalimant
Secured Loans:

ICICI Bark Term Loan AT, (0532) Machinany Reps fale + 3.25% 56, AT BT i
ICICI Bark Tamrmn Loan AJC. (866} Machiresy Rapo raln + 3.25% 10,538 045 &
ICIC! Bank Tamn Loan A, (923) Machiresy Flepa rate « 3, 26% 1.21,643.47 13
ICIC| Bank Term Loan A/C. (TES) Machinary Repa rate + 3.25% 78,162.37 41
ICIC] Bank Tesmn Loan AT, (183) Machinery Ropao raie + 3.25% 24.241.79 39
Yes Bank Loan Afc Inel0S800721542 Industria! Equipmeants 8.00% 70,545,00 1)
Yes Bank Loan Afc Ined0i80072 1702 Indusirial Equdgmenis 8.01% A3,143.00 L]
Yas Bank Loan Afc IneQ0DE00T21708 induszinial Equipments B.01% 47,143.00 9
Yas Bank Lean Afc Ine00i801032594 Indusirial Equipmanis B.50% T0,450,00 21
HOFC Bank Car Loan Car B.F5% 5118 A4




Captain Technocast Limited
(CIN: L2TI0GI2010PLCO61678)

Notes forming part of the Financial Stataments

Maturity Profile of Term Loans (RS in laihs)
Particulars 31-March-2025 31-March.2024
Wiihin one yaar - [Currant maluribes of long femm dabt) G084 E3.12
Adter 1 year bul within 2 years 60,84 60,84
Adtar 2 year but within 5 years 204 12,85
Total 123,72 196,81

Wilization of Procends received from Borrowings from Banks and Finaneial Institulions
The comparyy has uSilzed the proceeds from Banka and Financial Insbituthors towards the specilic purpoaa for which they ware raised.

{5 in lakhs
Particulars Fl-March-2025 ddlarch-2024
Amaunt not ublized for the specilic purpoas - -
Out of above amount;

6 Short term borrowings (s In lakhs)
Particulars 3-March-2025 31-March-2024|
Csrren| mabrites of homg-tarm dob G0.ES 63,12
Secuncd Loans repayable on demand fram banks 22716 6453.80
Total 284,01 716.52
Particulars of Sho term Borrowings
Name of LenderType of Loan | Rale of Inia Mature of Security
ICKA Bark CC AC NoU655351 200002 Reporate + | Property 1 Caplain Technocast Piol Mo.4 Properly - 2 Pial No 60

325% Praperty : 3 Caplain Castech Limiled Piaparty

[ICICH Bank EPC AKC. (003) Reporata +  |Proparly -1 Caplain Technocast Plot o4 Property - 2 Piol Ne.&/2
3.25% Property : 3 Capian Castech Limiled Progerty

{ICICH Bank LG AC 1.25% Proparty 1 Caplain Technacast Plot No4 Property © 2 Plot No &/
Comimision Proparty | 3 Captain Castech Limited Proparty

During the financial year 2024-25, the Company has nal used he shel bofrowing from banks and linancial insfiution for the purposes ofhar
than thase for which such borrowings ware raiod

T Trade payablos {Rs in lakhg)
|Particulars 31-March-2025 31-March-2024
D to kicro end Small Enterprises 09484 r5.33
Dua to athers 173.08 102,34
Total 1,167.72 BTT.67 |
7.1 Trade Payable ageing schodule as at 31-March-2025 (s in lakks)
Particulars Outstanding for following pariods from due date of payment
Less than 1 Tatal
o4 1-2 yoars 2-3 yoars More than 3 years
[MSME 994,64 . = - B04 G4
Cihers 1GE8.65 3.38 - - 173,08
Dispuled dues- MSME - - - = E:
Diisputed dues- Oihers - - - - -
Sub lotal 1,167.72
MSME - Undug -
Dihers - Undus -
MEME - Unbilled duss i .
Othors - Unbilied dues Attty \ :
Total B e Tl 1,167.72




Captain Technocast Limited
{CIN: LET300GJ20010PLCOG16TH)
Notas farming part of the Financlal Statements

7.2 Trade Payablo agoing schedule as at 31-March-2024 iFis i lakha)
Farticulars Dutstanding for following periods from due date of paymant
Ti
l‘":::" - 1-2 yoars 2.3 yoars More than 3 years o
MSME TI6.33 - . 77523
Oithors 102.34 - 10234
Disputed dues- MSME - . - .
Dispubad duas- Others - = - -
Sub total By ET
MSME - Undue a
Qthars - Undue .
MEME - Unbillad disgs 3
Others - Unbied dies =
Total BTT.6T
7.3 Migro and Small Enterpriso =i [Fis i lakhs)
Particulars 3-March-2025 Fl=March-2024
Principal infores Principal Inleresl
Amound Dua o Swppler a0 G4 TF533 J
8 Odhar cureent lRabililies {Fes ir Lakhah
[Particulars 31March-2026] _ 31-March-2024
Statutory duss 28.52 1234
Advances from cusiomans 2555 1864
Olher payakios
-Bank CCITL Intarest Payable 423 4.85
Tolal 58.30 3583 |
8 Short lerm provisions [R5 in lakh
Particulars 3-March-2025 3 -March-2024
Prowision for omployea banafits 13,02 59,38
Prawvision for income tax B2 118.00
Provision for othieis 1717 1568
Provighon far Audif Feas 10.9] 0.5
Tatal 253,29 192,56
e T,
P
fe i
LRy o 0N
f=f i T 1 '_'-'.
II'--. iy | ..!II
T, ﬁ,{-"
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1.4

1.2

Captain Technocast Limited
[CIN: L27I00G)2010PLCOG1678)
Naotes forming part of the Financial Statements

g cumment Investments {A= in iakhs)
|Paﬂ'|-t.|llir|. J-March-2028 J1-March-2034
Cuoctsd Othar Irvesiments in Equily lnsbuments E10.00 -
Unquoted Othes Investmonts in Equty Inslremants 170.00 10070
Tatal 980,00 100 T
Dataila af Investmonts B {Fes in lakhs)
Hama of Entity Mo of Shares | 3-March-2025| Mo of Shares | 34-March-2024 |
Other lnvesiment
Irvestment Valued at Amonised al Cost
Irvestmaent in Subsidiary Company
-Caplain Caslech Private Limited, Uinguoted
Equity ahare of ¥ 10 each, lully paid-up, 601, 000 T0.00 7.00,000 Lo
-X2 Vehes Private Limied, Unguated
Equity share of ¥ 10 each, fully paid-ug. 700,000 FOL00 T.000 070
Evegimant in Associala Campany
-Captain Matcast Privale Limiled, Unquobad
Equity share of ¥ 10 each, fully paid-up. 3,00,000 J0.00 3,00.000 20.00
Irvesimant in Other Comparm
“Captain Posyplast Limiled, Quoted
Equity shara of ® 2 aach, fully paid-up, 10,00,000 720,00 . .
-Captain Polyplast Limited, Unguabsd
Equity Shares Warranl of R3.2 each (Parily Pakd)
Warrard lssued at Rs, 72 (Rs, 18 Per Warrani paid)
Each warrant is convertiole into 1 Equiy Share afler fully 5,00,000 80,00
pakd
Delails of Imasimonts {Fis in bakhs)

Partlculars

¥-March-2025|  31-March-2024

Aggregate smaunt of quoled iInvestmants
Market Walue vales of quatsd invesbmends
Afpgregate amount of unguoted invesimanis
Provasion foe diminulion in vakie of Invesrsonts

120000
79850
260,00

100,70

1. Compary has invesied in 7,00,000 Equily Sharas of Rs, 10¢- each in tha subsidiary Company Caplain Casbech Limited, incorporated on 25

February, 2020 (% of ownership hald by the company s at 31 March 3025 - 70%)

manufacturing Invesiment Casting In ferrous & Non-Ferrous Casting

2. Company has invesled in 7,00,000 squity shares of Rs. 104 each in subsigiary Company
2023 [% of ownership held by the company as a1 31 March 2025 - 70%)] CIN U28132G.J202

of Indusiial Valves.

CIN URF0SGS2020PLC112833 having main objective of

X2 Vahees Private Limiod, incorporaled on 14 July,
3PTC142928 having main chjective of manufactusing

3. Company has imasted in 3,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each in the Assecials Company Caplain Metcast Private Lirmd@nad, incorparabod on 2

Hovember, 2020 [% of ownarship hald by the compary as ad 31 Manch 2005 -
manutacluring lrvestment Casting (Farraus & Non-Ferrous Casting) & Alumsaiim

4, Company has irvesied in 15.00.000 Equily Share Warrent of Rs. 2/ apch issued al 2
LZ5209GJ1997PLC031085, Company has converied 5,00,000 warrant on 12 Masch, 2025 a
£,00,000 warrant has been st ponding to Converl in 1o Equity Shares.

20%] CIN LU27310GJ2020PTC 117868 having main objective of
Pressure Die Costing.

72 in tha Compary Caplain Polyplas! Limibed, CiN
nel othes 5,00,000 an 13 March, 2025 WWhile remaining



Captain Technocast Limited
(CIN: L27300GJ2010PLCOS16TE)
Hotes forming part of the Financial Statemenis

12 Doferrad fax assols nol (RS in Lakfs)
Pasticulars H-March-2025]  31-March-2024)
Dederned tax assols 2428 20,33
Tatal 14,28 30,33

12.1 Significant Components of Deferred Tax {Rs In lakdhe)
Particulars J-March-2028 I1-March-2024
Doferred Tax Assal
Expanses praviied bul allowable m Incoma tax an Paymen basls 328 0.0
Diference between book depreciation and tax dopreciation 21.00 20.30
Gross Doferrod Tax Asset (4] 24.28 20.33
Diderrad Tax Liability
Gross Deferred Tax Liability (B) 3 =
|I~I¢|: Deferrod Tax Assat A)-B] 24.28 033

Delamred tax asscls and katilities ate reviewsd periodically and ihare are no ilems in defermed Lax asschs of batnlities thal need o ba vrithen aff.

13 Lang tarm loans and advances {4 in lakhs)
Particulars M-March-2025)  M-March-2024
Laans and advances to melated paetios 1.278.00 50 50
Total 1,278.00 A80.50

Loan of ¥ 12,78,00,000 consists of loan given to subsidlary company of ¥ 2,00,00.000 & ¥ 7,93,00,000 to Captain Castoch Limsed & X2 Valws
Frivale limited reapactively and loan given Io sssocials company of 2 2,32,00,000 to Coplain bMalcast Privase Limied,

14 Othar non cusrent assols {R& in Lakhs)
Particulars H-March-2025| 31 -March-2024
Security Dopasita 2mar 45,13
Bank Dapasit having maturity of graatar than 12 months T.66 .20

atal 583 T2.33
(R in Lalkks)
3i-March-20261 31-March-2024)

454,58 588,90

§1.10 849,18

0T84 144,04

THA1 0098

0E2.08 #93.11




Captain Technocast Limited

(CIM: LETI00GI2010PLCOE6TE)

Kotes forming part of the Financial Statemaenis

16 Trade recelvables

{Fs i sking)

Particulars

3 -March-2025

-March-2024

Unsacurned congidansd good

13266

1.270.75

Tolal

LAI2 E8

1,270.75

16.1

Parliculars

Trade Receivabdes ageing schadulo as at 31-March-2025

{Rs I laklhis)

Cutstanding for fallowing periods from due date of paymant

Less than &
months

8 manths- 1
Yo

1.2 yoars

2-1 yaars

More than 3
years

Tkl

Undisputed Trage recetabbes-
consdened good

Undispuled Trade Recakablos-
considored doubiful

Dispuled Tiade Recaivablos
considensd good

Dispwied Trade Receivablas
congidernd doubiisl

1.252.00

14.10

53.55

249

et

1.322.66

Sub total

1I.Jndm-- considoned good
Uindue - considensd doubdful
Provision for doubtiul debls

Todal

18.2

Particulars

Trade Recelvables ageing schodule as at 31 -March-2024

{Rs i lakhs)

Culstariing for fallowing pericds Irom due date of payment

Lags than &
months

b months- 1
Wirar

1-2 yoars

-3 yoars

Mora than 3
yEans

Total

Undisputed Trache recelvablos-
congidered good
Undispubed Trade Recedeablos-
cons dared doubbul
Dispuled Trade Recalvables
considened good
Disputed Trade Recaivabio:

: doubitiul

1,208.57

-

4247

1382

5,63

1,270,005

1T Cash and cash egulvalanis

Particulars

AR iy ke

T1-Marcih 2025

31-March-2024

Caah on hand

Total

1.3

e

1L

11,69 |




Captain Technocast Limited
(CIN: L2TA00GI2010PLCDET16TE)
Hotes forming part of the Financlal Statoments

18 Shost term leans and advances {fs in lakhs)
Particulars 3 -March-2025 J1-Ilﬂrl:h-2‘|:|2"l|
Laans and advances 1o amployess 0.8 010
Advances o suppliars 14,63 BL08
Balances wilh Gowernmenl Aulhorilies a2 62 186.60
Olhars

=Pripaid Expons 200 1.649
(Total 398,73 70075

10 Other curmant assals {Fs in laklis)
Particulars J1-March-2025]  31-March-2024 )
Interest aceniad 086 347
Othars

=Dty Cramback receivabilo &.61 24.11
Total Tﬁf F ]

20 Revonue from operations {Fts In lakhs)
Particulars H-March-2025]  31-March-2024]
Sale of products B, 150 8 6,266 08

(Total 5,166.64 525099
201 Revenus From Operation Includes {Hs i lakha)
Paiticulars X1 Margh- 025 J-March-2024
Domspstc Sakes 4 840,25 4.411.60
Exporl Salas 3, 30064 1,868,683
) Discount Given (2.24) [13.58)|
| Total 215664 6,266.90

21 Othor Income (s b lakha)
Pariculars M-March-2025)  31-March-2024
Inbarasl Incoms 1.50 407
Giain on Forelgn Exchange 28.37 14.60
Geovernment Grant (Expan Incentives) 51.57 49,72
Cthisr Inccemed . 3.00
Fackirg ard Forsarding 122 14.1%
Profit an Sale of Assel 0.04 .
Salar Pewed Generalion Income 2.96 dd4
Talal 126.74 EB.JE




Captain Technocast Limited
{CIN: L27300GJ2010PLCO61678)
Notes ferming part of the Financlal Statements

22 Cos! of Matarial Consumead [Fes i lakhs)
Particulars 31-H|ﬂ:l1-ﬂ251 31-March-2024
Raw Matadal Consumad

Opaning stock 58B.50 E20.62
Purchaces 3,E25.38 3,676.51
Adjustrment 276 335
Less: Closing slock 454.58 588.80
Tatal 3,882.46 3.610.49
Total 3,962,48 3,610.49 |

23 Change In Inventores of work in progress and finishsd L] {Fis in lokhs)
Particulars M-March-2026]  31-March-2024]
Opening lrvantories
Fintshed Goaods T, 04 134.59
Wark-in-prograss E0.16 £3.48
Scrap §0.98 B 47
Less: Chosing liwentofies
Finishad Goods 367,80 144,04
Widk-in-progross 51.10 6a.18
Scrap 7841 40,98
Todal {18.87

24 Employee benefit expanses {8 i Rakhs)
Fartlculars 31-March-2025]|  31-March-2024
Salaries and woges Ti6.40 422,56
Conlribution lo prowidand ard other funds s2.07 A5.58
Stall walliare oxponses B6E 57.00

3-1_!’.-“ 51544
Dafined Cantribution Plan (R in kakhs)
Particulars _ 31-March-2025]  3-March-2024
8 Conttibulian 16 Provident Fund 41,33 | 25.52

25 Financa costs (Fs i lakhs)
Farticulars M-March-2026)  3-March-2024
Inderest axpersg 7656 0610
Oihef Boiicwing casts 7.20 15,69
Total 8276 111,78




Captain Technocast Limited
{CIN: LET300GJ2010PLCEE16TE]
Wotes forming part of the Financlal Statements

26 Deprociation and amortization expansss _ {Rs in ki)
Particulass J1-March-2028 31-March-2024
Amartization of infangible assets 238 T8
Deprecialion an propedy, plant and eguipment 125.89 121.64
Tadal 128,28 120.4

IT Othor oxpenses (R in lakhs)
Particulars 3-March-2025)  31-March-2024]

‘;'Illﬂlr.'lurlng Expenges
Clearing & Forwarding Exgenss 1018 T8
Duly Drawback - 0.06
-Factory Misc, Expensa 1377 .56
-Fumidgation Expansa 0.74 .41
«Gas Purchasa 135,15 -
~Job Work Expanse 1,289.04 805.85
-Packing Expensg 18,12 17.05
“Prwar & Fusal 411.07 352 .40
~Rani Expansa 30,80 34,80
-Repairs o Building B.0G 265
-Fapairs 4o Machinony 46,00 o004
~Tesbng Expenss 23327 TEm
SVatar Expense 8.06 8.22
Adménlstrallve axponsos
~fyigil Foos 1.25 .54
-Demat Charges o.o2 0.01
-Danation 0.56 0.08
-Gl Expenss 14.40 542
-HospitalRy Expense 1.30 0.50
<Insuranca Expenss 0.3s d42
<nteresl Paid Under GET and Income Tax At .40 304
-Logal & Professional Feas 81.50 2084
=Lizansa Feas 1.10 048
=Membarship Expanse 0.25 027
-Cflics Expansa 1.15 0.462
-Fostage & Couriar 0.9 0.9
-Prinfing & Staticnery Expense 4 17 3.00
-Rates & Taxes 102 -
-Repar & Mairlanance 4.81 404
“ROC Foes 18.45 -
~Gecurity Expensa 8.04 B4
Soltwarme Expansa 1.00 LEL
-Telephong & Inbermat Expensa 1.83 1.58
~Transasling Expanza 275 11.56
-Urdgem Expense 0.3 0.58
-vahichs Running & Maintenance Expensa &.14 6.02
Selling & Distribution Exponses
-Advertisement Exponse 547 B.53
-Oad Dabit 524 4.12
~Duty Drawback LR ] .
~Salas Promotion Aciivity Expanas 3541 16.54
~Trarsporialion Exponse Outward 16,57 1742
Miscellaneous eapanses 2,60 .07
[Total 245726 152158




Captain Technocast Limited
{CIN: L27300GJ2010PLCOG167E)
Hetes forming part of the Financial Statements

28 Tax Exponsos e i kakhs)
Pariiculars 3 -Mareh-2025]  30.March-3024

=Currani Year income Tax 26220 118,00
-Previows Year Shoof{Excess) Provision of Tax 303 0.80
Deferred Tax (3.05)| i1.01]

Total 261.24 11699 |
Significant components of Deferrad Tax charged during the year {Rs in lakhs)
Farticulars M-March-2026)  3-March-2024
Expenses provided but allowable in Income tax on Paymen basis (3.25) {ump[
Diffarence behwesn book depracliatan and tax deprociation {0, 70 {1.89)

Todal {J,gﬂ {1 m




Captain Technocast Limited
(CIN: L27300G.J201 0PLCOG 678)
Holes forming part of the Financial Statements

29 E:Inﬂng pier share

Pasticulars 3 -March-2025 3 -March-2024
Profil alributable o equily sharesheidars (R In lakhs) TE8.08 370,31
Walghtod avarage number of Equity Shares 10417173 1.02.10,050
Earnings por share basle (Re) 137 363
Earnings per sharo diluted (Rs) T.ay 328
Faoe valua par squity share (Rs) 10 10
30 Ausditors” Remunaraticn {Rs in lakhs)

Parliculars 3 -March-2025 I1-March-2024
Payments to audilor as

= Auditor 080 090

= for lacation mattars 035 -
Total 1£ 0.80
Contingont Liabilities and Commbtmonts [Fis in Lkt
Particulars H-March-2025 J=-March-2034
Claims againat the Company nol ecknowledged as debt

= Incoaree lax demands )

= Indiract lax demands o 2
Todal = i

32 Earnings in Foralgn Currenscios (s im lakhs}

|Paticutars 31-March-2025] _ 31-March-2024
Exparl of Geods calculated on FOR hasks 3,206,654 1,868.83
Tatal E_ED.H 1,B68.53

33 Redated Party Dizclosuna

{ij List of Related Partios Relationship
Anilohal V. Bhaly Managing Diroclor
Shatleshibhal K Bhut Whoda Time Dirgclor
Gopal D. Khichasa Direchor
Rameshbhal D, Ehichada Dirachar
Jantilal P, Godhal Indepandeni Disgcior
Laxmégriya B. Dasmahapalta Indepandent Director (From 2108 2023)
Pravinaben M Paghadal Indepandent Director (Retined on 21.08 2023)
U H. Kasarhya Compary Sacratory (Rotirond In 2603, 2024)
Hizhanl Gin Vincd Gl Goswami Company Secratory (From 19.08.2024 - To 31.03.2025)
Prashant B, Bhatil Chief Financisl Officar
Eonalben 5. Bhut Promater Group
Smit V. Bhaly Promaoter Groug
Jagdishibhai P, Mavaliya Promodir Group
Fonakbhai J. Vagadiya Pramoter Group
Sangaybhai D. Bhut Promoter Group
Mitaben A Bhalu Promoter Group
Ashpkhhal K. Bhid Prommobar Group
Divyesh P. Bhaiu Pioarobar Group
Daepakbhad © Bt Proamabar Group
Caplain Caslech Lid, Subasdiary Company
22 Vahves Pyl Lid. Subsbdiary Company
Caplain Maedcast Pyl Lid Associale Company .
Caplain Pipes Lid, Companies singilicanty i de’h
Caplain Palyplast Lid Companss Wlfthwwwqwfh
Shivam Enginaers Emmumwdwmﬁ e J

".'-. "-.




Captain Technocast Limited
{CIN: LZTH0GI2010PLCOE678)

Notas ferming part of the Financlal Statemenis

(i} Retatod Party Transactions (R i Fakhe)
‘Flrtlm.lllﬂ Relalicaship Ji-March-2025 H-March-2024
Diectod Remuraralan

= Anlichai V. Bhalu Managing Ciracior 52.00 32 G0
- Shadeshbhai K. Bhul Wil Tima Diracior 3 ED 31,60
Salary, Bonus & Laaws Fay
= Mighant Giri Vinod Girl Goswami Campany Secratory (Fram 19063024 - To 31,0320 1.28 -
= Lirvi H. Kasariya Company Secratary (Retivend in 26.03.2024) - 1.80
- Prashant B. Bhall Chief Financial Officar 451 104
= Sanjaybhal D. Bhut Pramodir Grougp 1830 16.47
- Milaben A Bhahy Promaber Group 8.27 8.33
- Sanalban 5. AR Promatar Group 443 4.84
- Smit . Bhalu Promaber Group - 1.71
= Ashokbhai K. Bhat Promalar Group - 0, &
= Jagdishbhal P, Movalya Pramaler Group .50 855
= Ronakbhal J. Vagadiya Pramuaier Group 11.60 1032
= Diwyash P. Bhak Pramaier Group T8 GBS
= Deapakbhal O Bhut Promges Graug A0 33
Invesbman
- Capiain Polyplast Lid. Companies singificantly irflusnced by direclors Bi0O0
Silng Faes
= Pravinaban M Paghadal Independent Direclar (Relired cn 21,08, 2023) - 0.05
- Jenblal P, Godhal Indepandent Dirmclor 0.10 0.10
- Laxmipeiya B, Dasmohapatra Indapandent Diecior (From 21.08.2023) 0.10 0.05
Lzans & Adwances Ghan
= K2 Vahwes P Lid, Subsidiary Company 202.10 504,00
= Caplain Castech Lid Subsidiary Company 350 155.62
- Caplain Matcast Pyl Lid. Ascociale Company A5.00 57.00
|Loans & Advances Repaid Back
- Capfain Castech Lid. Subsidiary Company - 158.50
- Captain Mabcast Pvt. Lid. Fasociate Company - 160,00
- K2 Walves Pyl Lid, Subsidiary Company B83.10 -
Sales (Incl Tawes)
- Captain Msleast Pyl L, Associabe Company - 2,64
Purchase of Row Matediad (Incl. Taxas]
- Gapiain Melcast Pl Lid, Associals Company 1551 -
Jobwark Expenses (Incl. Taxes)
= Shivam Engnpers Enlites caned by directors 27120 GE.04
Pur, of Fixed Asaats [Ined Taxns)
- Capdain Pipos Lid, Companies singificanily influenced by dirsctors o.08 01z
Gas Bill And Pgwvel Paymand
- Smia V', Bhaly Promaler Group - 232,30
Company Olher expenses
- Anlibhal V. Bhaly Managing Direchar 1344 17.41
Other payman
« Anitbhal . Bhaly Managing Declor 19.14




Captain Technocast Limited
(CIN: LETI000IZ00PLCOG1ETA)
Motes forming part of the Financlal Statemenis

(Hl) Related Party Balances (3 in lakhg)
|Particulars Refationship ¥-March-2028]  31-March-2024
Dhraclar Resnunarabion

- Anilohal V. Bhaly Managing Directer 0.26 .75
= Shalloshthad K. Bhut Whale Tima Diractor 248 1.82
Salary, Bonus & Loave Pay
- Urvi H. Kesariya Company Secealeny (Relirond In 28.03.2024) . 0.23
- Prashant B, Bhalt Chiaf Financial Olficer 0.3 043
- Mishant Giri Vined Giri Gaswam Company Secralory (From 19.09.2024 - To 31.03 20 0.20 .
- Ashakbhal B Bhut Prosmabar Group . 0.03
- Sangaybhai 0, Bihw Premolar Group 1.40 2240
= Mitaben A Bhalu Promaier Group 026 1.01
= Sonalben 5. Bhut Promoloer Group 03z L
= Smil V. Bhaly Pramaier Group - 003
= Jagdishbhal P. Movaliya Pramater Group 0.75 063
= Ronakbhad J. Vagadiya Pramoder Caoug .77 147
= Diryesh P. Bhaly Prafmsobar Group .59 084
- Deapakibhai O Bhl Progmober Geoup 023 0.38
Sittng Feas
= Jontdal P. Godhal Independent Daeclor 0,05 0.05
= Laxmipriya B, Desmohapabra Indepandent Dirocior (From 2108, 2023) 005 0.05
Pur, of Flusd Assols (Ind. Taves)
- Caplan Pipes Lid, Companles singificantly influgnced by direcion - 0
Loans & Advances Reosived Back
= Caplain Gastech Lid Subsidiary Company - .02
Loans & Advances Given
- Captain Castech Lid Sutsidiary Comgpany 203.00 180,50
= M2 Vabes Pyl Lid, Subsiciary Company i 584,00
= Captain Melcast Pyl Lid, Associabe Company 282.00 167.00
Purchase of Raw Malerial {lncl, Taxas)
= Caplain Matcast Pyl Lid, Associaba Company - -
Jobrwark Expenses (Incl. Taxes)
- Bhivam Englnears Enbtes swned by direclors 452 638
|Compary Other expansas
= Anilhai V. Bhalu Managing Direclar - 043
34 Disclosure required under saction 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 (72s ins I3khe)
Nama of tha Party I Details of Loan 3-March-2025]  31-March-2024
Caplain Caslech Limdad, Rata of Interest: 0%, Due on demand 203.00 158,50
Pumgose: For Spacified Business Purpose
X2 Valvos Privabe Limited, Rata of IMerest 0%, Dus on damand TE3.00 58400
Pupese: For Spacified Business Purpose
Caplain Matcast Limiled, Rala of Interest 0%, Due on demand 28200 187.00
|_ Purposa: For Spacified Business Purpose
Movement of loan are as follows: (2 in lakchs}
Particulars I-March-2026 M-March-2024]
Opéning Balance 050,50 440,60
Add: Loans ghon during the year 38060 T4T 8D
iLess) Reogived back during the year 93,10 207 00
Chasing Balance 1,278.00 BE0.50
35 Loans amd Advances ghven to Relsled Partios {Rs i lakhs}
di-March- 2025 J1-March-2034
Type of Barowar Amaaant
Amount sutstanding % of Todal outstanding % of Tolal
Ralaled Parfies 1.278.00 100000% G4 SOy 100.00%
(Total 1,218.00 | - 100.00%] BB0.50 100.00%

P w o W
{a) Above Loan of 2 12,78,00,000 consists of lean given 1o subsidiary company of 2.2,03.00,000 & ¢ 7,93,00,000 to Captain Castech Limited &
X2 Vahes Private imitod respectively and lsan given 1o mdﬂWﬁ!q 000 6 Caplain Melcast Private Limited,
1L al : i} Ill|

L1
{5} There ara not any &pacific tenms and condition for r&pﬁmﬁ'ﬁﬂh_t_lt!an

S a0

i

e Bpecified



Captaln Technocast Limited
(CIN: LETI00GI200PLCDE16TE)
Notas farming part of the Financial Stalements

38 Sacurity of Current Assata Agalnst Borrowings

Rocanciflation betwoen Current Assels &8 per Quartarly statoment filed with Bank and Current Assat as per Books [Fi in lakhs}
Cusartor Hamo of the  (Particulars of [Amount as per books  |Amount a5 reported in | Amotent of Roason for
Bank Securities of Rccount the quarterdly slatement |diffarenca mnatorial

providad discrepancies

June-2024 IGHE] Banic Fweniory i a:s8.80 144 |NA

Septambar-  [ICIC] Bank Inweniory 805.95 BD5.T1 024 | M

December- ICICH Bank Invenkary 77448 1.95 1253 |Kals 1

March-2025 |ICICI Bank Imventary B2 98 802 ah 00T |NA

June-3024  |ICICI Bank Trade 1,405 02 1,638,98 {7287} |Nals 2
Recehabies

Saptembes-  [ICIC| Bank Trada 1,622 56 1623848 1.27) |HA

224 faceiables I :

Cracombsar- ICH Bardk Trada 1.624.08 2074 20 160012 [N

20 |Racaivablos : ol i

March-2025  |ICHCI Bank Trada 1.316.60 1,317 .34 441 [ MA

[Receivablas o

Mele 1- Due o Purchase recorded afler submission of Bhe slalemend,

Mole 2- During branchdavel reconcilalion, it was ientified that 8 payment received fram a

customar—meant o selte an oulstanding

invoice—was emoneously recordad as an advance receipt inslead of being sted against the irad i o
statement reflociad a higher receivables balance than Ihae books of accounts. o g ® iracia racanvable. As o resull, the stock

AT Dotalls of Benamd Proporty hold

| Rarticulies

Details

AmiaLint

Partculars of Property
Year of Acquisiton

Proparty B in tha Baoks, if pes then relevant ne ilem of Datance Shegt
Praperly s in the Boolks, if Mo then measan for the same
Procesdings aganst company

Hature of Procesdings
Status of Pracsadings
Compary's View on Procesdings

Ho proceedings ang iniliated or panding agamst ike Company for holding any benami propery under ihse Benami Transaclic (Prohilstion) A
18E8 and iha rule made thareunder. il ” e

38 Wilful Defaulter
Data of deciarabion as witful defaultor

BA

The board of directors of the Company is of the opinion that the Company has, 1l the date of signing of this financial stslement. not bean

declared a2 wilful dafaulior by ils banks or linamcial instituSion

38 Ralationship with Struck off C

ompanies

(s im lakha)

Hame of struck off Company

MNalwre of ransaciicns

-March-2028

3-March-2024 the Struck off

Relationship with

company

B,

Y

=

On the basis of confirmalion with the parlies, tha board of disectons of the Company is of Ihe opirdan thal the Company did mot have an
Iransactions with compornies streck off under seclion 248 of the Campanies Agl, 2013, i

40 Registration of Changa

Na charges or its safisfaction is yol to be registered with Registrar nl%pa!i_u;.-“‘a
e

|II_:.I'I. Py

g
L i !
T
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Captain Technocast Limited
[CIM: L27300GJ2010PLCOE1678)

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

41 Coampliance with nimbor of layers of companies

Hama of Comparny CiN Relatlonship % of Hobding 31-| % of Holding 21-
March-2026 March-2024
Pl (L7 My
42 Ratio Analysis
Particulars HumeratorDonominator M -March-2)25 -March-2024 Change in %
{3) Current Ratia % 151 132 14.41%
{b) Debt-Equity Rabio m-m 5 0.08 e 75,36%
(c} Dabl Servies Coverage Fati mﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂ“ 8.60 448 98.63%
{d) Retum on Equity Ratia ﬂwm Py 24.12% 18.87% 42 ot
[ Invantory umaver ralio Wﬂ 6,33 54T T.B4%
|1 Trade recetvaties tumover IJ. mrmm 620 389 70.53%
{g) Trade payables tumowver rati m 374 353 5OT%
{h) Met capital tumever ratia . m - 10.90 B84 23.32%
Hii) M0t peofit eatio Tﬂ‘-‘!i%r 9.42% 5.81% 53, 36%
() Return on Capital smployed %’}W 7553% 18.54% 38.27%
{k} Raturn on investment Wﬂﬂmﬂ 0.00% 0.00%
Reasons for Vardances

b} Due b repayrment of debt, and incresse in pralil, hance the ralic has changed.
£) Due lo increasa In aaming and subsequently the debl has also been repayed, hence the ratia has improved
o} Dua b Increase in sales and dua bo that fhare s Increass in paalit, hanca the ralia has improved,
i Due 1o increase in sales and decrease in irade racalvables, hence the ralic has changed.

i} Due ko infeasa in nat profl and incraass in wrnavar, hence rabio has mprowed.

i} Due ba incraase in garning and susbequently the reserves has increased which is part of cagital employed, hance (e ratio has improved,

43 Disclosure where company has given loan or invested to other person or entity to land of invest i another person or antity

Intormedistory Adkdros

Govennment

o Redationship

Hature af Transaction

Dhatbe

{Rs In lakhs)

Hao funds have been advanced or loaned or invasted (ether from borrowed funds or share preamiun ar

the Companty b2 or in any other person’s or entityies including foreign

wiiling of clharaisa, Ihal the Inesmediares shall lend or iveest in ;?

Vo

[z Chage

any clhar sources of kind of funds) by

fos. (Intermediaries”), wieh ihe understanding, whather roconded in

ieneliciaries) dentified by ar an behall of the Compary.



Captain Technocast Limited
(CIN: LATI00GI201 0PLCOS16TE)
Hotes forming part of the Financial Statements

44 Disclosure where company has received fund from cthar person of enlity 1o lond or Invost in other porson or entity

Mama af I'-’Ermlng
Party

Govermment

o Rolatlonship Kature of Tranesction Date {Rs In lakhs)

Addres

- =

Tha Company has nol recedved sny fund from any party(s) (*Funding Partyies"), with tha understanding, whether recorded in wribing ar

clhorwese, thal ihe Company shall, whelher directly or indirectly lend or inveat In sther porsans of enites Kenbfed by of on beha® of tha
Company ("Usmate Deneficiary”) or provide any guaranise, secumy, of the ke on behad of the Ultimate Banadiclary,

45 Undischosad Incoma

The Company has not disclosed any transaction not recarded in books of account Lhiad has besn surrandaned ar disciased a5 Inecoumie diineg the
year B the tax assessments under the Income-tax Al 1951 end also rol recorded any previously unnacerded incoma snd relatad atiats

46 CSR Exponditure

Hature of CSR activities
The Company has not crossed Threshald Uit of Appicabiity of Corporate Social Responsibility so not Applicablg

4T Datalls of Cryplo Currancy

The Company has nol tradied of invested in Cryplo Currency or Virlual Cutrency during the hancial year ended on 31 March, 2025 & 31 March,
2024,

43 Othor Stalutory Disclosures as por the Companias Act, 2013

&) The company has not entered into any schame of arrangement approved by e Compatant Autharily in feams of sections 230 18 237 of tha
Companins Act. 2013,

&) Thare are no dividends proposed io be distribuled o equity and preforencs shase holdars.

<) Tho Beard of the Company ks of i opinion that the assels other than Prapertyplant and equipment, Intangible assels ard Man-curent
mvesimants have a valun on reafization in the ordinary course of business st least equal to e amount at which they are staled.

8 Subseguant Evenls

- Thi Baard of Dirsclors appicusd a 1-1 bonus issue on 18 barch 2025, prior b2 tha reparting dabe; the record dase 21 Apri, 2025 falls afier the
reponing pariod, resulting in an increass in share capital from Ra. 1,961.00 lakhs fo Rs. 2 922 0 lakis. Due to this Evant Peal issue of Boous
Shares Basic EPS will ba Rs. 3 31 and Dilited EPS will be Re. 3.31 Por Shares.

- On 26 March, 2025 , the Board approved the acquisiion of a 51% stake in Varlis Engineering Private Limited having CIN:
UETI20GU2016PTCO2224 by purchasing 4,008,000 equily shares of ¥ 10 each o2 $24 per shase; ihe ransaction was sxacubed subsequent b
tha repanting dato,

Bl Ragrouplng

Figures of previous year sna regroupedivearangedivectassified, whereyver NBCABSATY,

As per our mport of even dale
For J C RANPURA & GO For and on bohall of the Board of

Caplaln Technosast Limited

= Y s

Katan ¥. 5 Wik J Ramesh D Khichdiya rashant B. Bhalti
Patinar "‘{: i - _-_f-;'; Managing Direclor Cireclar Chiaf Financial Officer
Hmh-armlp b 118411 e ALY o DM 03155028 DIN: ODOETERED

UDIN: 2SHBan D mpFUEsEe. e

B l Wahta
Place: Rajkat Company Secratary Place: Rajkat

Date: (B-May-2025 M Mo, : ACS6R837 Drale: DB-May-20E5
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To,

.
Lhartarsd Accounlanis

Independent Auditor's Report

The Members of
Captain Technocast Limited,

Rajkat.

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financlal Statements

Opinlon:

We have audited the Consclidated financial statements of Captain Technocast
Limited (CIN: L27300GJ2010PLCOG1678) (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding
Company") and Captain Castech Limited (CIN: U27209GJ2020PLC112033), X2
Valves Private Limited (CIN: U28132GJ2023PTC1429358) (hereinafter both
companies are referred as the “Subsidiaries”) (the Helding Company and ils
subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) and Captain Metcast Private
Limited (CIN: U27310GJ2020PTC117869) (hereinafler referred as the
“Associates") which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March,
2025 and the Consolidated Slatement of Profit and Loss, the Consclidaled Cash
Flow Statement for the year the ended, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements give the information
required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformily with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Group Company as at 31 March, 2025, and its Profit and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion:

1.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to
as the "Act’). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditer's Responsibililies for the Audit of the Financial Statements seclion of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Elhics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act, and lhe Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibililies in accerdance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
Wi believe that the audil evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate lo
provide a basis for our opinion,

Key Audit Matter;

1.

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements for the financial year
ended on 31 March 2025. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit
of the financial stalements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we da
not provide a separate opinion on these mallers. For each matter below, our
description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

o ; +91 = 281 - 245003




I C Ponpura & C.

Chorlorad Accounlans

We have determined the malters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the
Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report,
including in relation lo these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance
of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements. The results of our audit procedures,
Including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis
for our audit opinion on the accempanying financial statements.

Loans and Advances for related party (as described in Nole 13 of the |
standalone financial statements)

Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit
: matter .
The company has provided loans | Our audit procedures included the
and advances lo relaled parlies | following:

amounting lo ¥ 287.00 lakhs as of | « We evaluated the Company's
March 31, 2025. The transactions |  accounting policies pertaining to Loans
with related parlies are significant and advances and assessed
due to their volume and the risk compliance with the policies in terms of
associated with their recoverability. AS-18: Related Party Transaction.

This involves slgnil’m:_—mtjudlgmant IN! o« We identified and fested controls
assessing the creditworthiness of | reiqied to this transaction and our audit
related parties, the terms and procedure focused on approval and
conditions of the loans and |  racording of related party transaction.
advances, and their classification | | oo ooy on a sample basls, and

and disclosure in the financial

Ehstilinnte in atsardance: with tha anlggt;h& agreemeants and relevant

reievant accounting standards. * We evaluated the financial position of
related parties to assess their ability to
replay to loans and also their past
history of repayment.

* We Confimed the balances of loans
and advances directly with the relaled
parties. Reviewed subsequent
setllements and payments received
after the year-end to assess the
recoverability.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor's report thereon:

1.

Stor e

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other infermation.
The cther information comprises the informalicn includad in the Annual report, but
does nol include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report
theraon.

Qur opinion on the consolidated financial slatements does nol cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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Chidirtered Accountonis

In connection with our audit of the consclidaled financial stalements, our
responsibilily is to read the other information and, in deing so, consider whather such
other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements
or our knowledge cbtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there iz a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to repor that fact.
Wi have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and those charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements:

1.

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is respansible for the matters stated in
Section 134(5) of the Companies Acl, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as the "Act”) with
respect to the preparation and presentation of these Consclidaled Financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the Consolidated Financial position and
Consclidated Financial performance of the Group including its Associate Company In
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepled in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Group and ils Associates and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and eslimates that are reascnable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
Censolidated Financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presenlalion of the Consclidated Financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or emor.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors
of the companies included in the Group and of ils associates and joint ventures/joint
operalions are responsible for assessing the ability of their respective companyl(ies)
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concemn and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operalions, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

These respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of
ils associates are also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of
their respeclive companies.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements:

1.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements as a whele are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion, Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance bul is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will akways detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or emor and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the-basis of these Consclidated financial
statemanis, PACULLTE
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Chartered A

As a part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstalement of the consolidatad
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audil
procedures responsive lo those risks, and obtain audit evidence thal is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misreprasentations, or the override of internal control.

Cbtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumslances. Under
seclion 143(3)() of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
apinicn on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonablenass of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
manageaiment,

Conclude on the appropriateness of managemenlt’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audil evidence obtained, whether a
matenial uncertainty exists related lo events or conditions thal may cast
significant doubt on the ability of the Group and ils Associate company lo
centinue as a going concern. If we conclude that a malerial uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw altention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadaquate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidenca
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, fulure events or
conditions may cause the Group and its Associate Company to cease lo
continue as a going concern,

Evaluate the overall presentation, struclure, and content of the consolidatad
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated
financial statements reprasent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
informalion of the entities or business activities within the Group and its
associates of which we are the independent auditors and whose financial
infermation we have audited, to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial stalements, We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included
in the consolidated financial stalements of which we are the independent
auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated financial
statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors
remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion

We communicate with those charged wilh governance of Holding Company and such
other entity included in consolidated financial statement of which we are the
independent auditors regarding, amnnﬁgujﬁtm ters, the planned scope and timing
r{'_--" —— -
f

L

r, Br. Hadhaknshnan Rosd, Dop -':--I!':,".:'II':'H !-l'-!_lj - ko - G0
Emad © corlai ::-.-:_-_|. Tyl m.rllir;!'l -.._:F;"F"-“”' AN LA COm



Liharterad Aocounlonls

of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal contrel that we identify during our audit,

4, We also provide those charged with governance with a slatement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicale with the relationships and other matters that may reascnably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where a pplicable, related safeguards.

5. From the matters communicaled with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial
statements for the financial year ended 31 March, 2025 and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matlers in our auditors report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing se would reaschably be expected lo
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Other Matter:

1. We did not audit the financial statements and other financial infermation, in respect of
2 subsidiary i.e. Caplain Caslech Limited and X2 Valves Private Limited, among
them Caplain Castech financial statements include total assels of Rs. 303.23 lakhs
as at 31 March, 2025, and total revenues of Rs. 0 (ZERO)} and nel cash outflow of
Rs. 0.29 lakhs for the year ended on that date and X2 Valves financial statement
include total assets of Rs. 1189.62 lakhs as at 31 March, 2025, and total revenue of
Rs. 1058.98 lakhs and net cash cutflow of Rs. 5.70 lakhs. This financial stalement
and other financial information have been audited by other auditor, which financial
stalements, cther financial infermation and auditor's reports have been furnished to
us by the management. The consolidated financial statements also include the
Group's share of net profit of Rs. 19.30 lakhs for the year ended 31 March, 2025, as
considered in the consclidated financial statements, in respect of 1 associate, whose
financial statements, other financial information have been audited by other auditors
and whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management. Our opinion on
the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates o the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of these subsidiary and associates, and our report in
terms of sub-sections (3) of Section 143 of the Act. in =0 far as it relates to the
aforesaid subsidiaries and associates, is based solely on the report(s) of such other
auditors.

2, Our opinion above on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other
Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above
matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reporis of the other
auditors and the financial statements and other financial information certified by the

Management
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the *Order’), issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure — B" statement on the matlers
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Seclion 143(3) of the-ficts-further to comments in the Annexure, we
report that: I:,J;:-:‘n\_ LN
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(a)

(b)

(c)
(d)

(e)

(f)

(g)

th)

(i)

)
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We and the other auditors whose report we have relied upon have sought and
cbtained all the information and explanations which to tha best of our
knowledge and beliel were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law maintained by the
Group and its associate company including relevant records relating to
preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kepl
50 far as it appears from our examination of those books, and the raports of
the other auditors, excepl in relation to cempliance with the requirements of
audit trail, refer paragraph (j)(h) below.

The Company has no branch so this clause Is not applicable

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Slatement of Profit and
Loss and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the relevant books of accocunl maintained for the
purpase of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

In our opinion, there are no observations or comments on financial
transactions or matters which have any adverse effect on the funclioning of
the Group and its Associate Company.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directars of the
Holding Company as on 31 March, 2025 taken on record by the Board of
Directors of the Holding company and the reports of the statutory auditors of
its subsidiary companies and associate companies incorperated in India,
none of the directors of the Group companies and its associate companies
incorporated in India is disqualified as on 31 March, 2025 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act,

The modification relating te the maintenance of accounts and other matters
connecled therewith, are as stated in paragraph (b) above.

Wilh respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial eontrols over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such conftrols,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A"

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
in our opinion and to the best of cur information and according to the
explanations given to us:

(a) The Group and its associate Company does not have any pending
litigations which would impact its consolidated financial position.

AP T
PN

."'"'\-.',-'"r- -“":': .‘.::'I
|| B 110 [ |
I e |
'.-'. |II'-‘: I |IIF
11 r
N e
L TR e
el Flooe, Dr. Rndhaknshnan Road, Opp, Ragcomar Collagd; Ragkot - 360 001, Phone ; 481 - 281 - 2480

Email : oontactiljcranpisa com | Wab @ waw jeranpira, oom



)
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(d)

(e)

(f)
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Provision has been made in the consolidated financial sialemenls, as
required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for
material foreseeable losses, il any, on long-term contracls including
derivative contracts.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred o the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company, ils
subsidiaries and s associales incorporated in India during the year
ended 31 March, 2025.

The respectiva managements of the Holding Company and ils
subsidiaries and associate which are companies incorporated in India
whose financial statements have been audiled under the Act have
represented to us and the other auditors of such subsidiaries and
associate respectively that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the nole 42 to the consolidaled financial
statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
{either from borrowed funds or share premium or any olher sources or
kind of funds) by the Heolding Company or any of such subsidiaries
and ils associate to or in any other person{s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whalsoever by or on behalf of the respective Holding
Company or any of such subsidiaries and its associate ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ulimate Beneficiares.

The respeclive managements of the Holding Company, ils
subsidiaries and ils associate which are companies incorporated in
India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act
have represented to us and the other auditors of such subsidiaries
and its associate respeclively that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the note 43 lo the consolidated
financial statements, no funds have been received by the respective
Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries and associate from any
person{s) or enlity(ies), including foreign entities (*Funding Parties®),
with the understanding, whether racorded in writing or otherwisa, that
the Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries and ils associate
shall, whether, direclly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entilies identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guaranlee,
sacurity or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Based on the audit proceduras that have been considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances performed by us and that
performed by the auditors of the subsidiaries and associate which are
companies incorporated in India whose financial statemants have
been audited under the Act, nothing has come to our or other auditor's
notice that has caused us or lhe other audilors 1o believe that the
representations under sub-clauses (i) and (i) of clause (e) of Rule 11
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(9) Mo dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Holding
Company, its subsidiaries and its associate companies, incorporated
in India.

(h)  Based on our examination, the company has used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of account, which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facilily and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
soflware. Further, during the course of our audit, we did not come
across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with except
the matter stated below.

1. In case of Holding Company, its Subsidiaries and associate
Company, the feature of audil trail (edit log) facility was not
enabled at the database level of accounting soflware used for
mainlain the books of account For the Financial Year 2024-25,

Further, as the provise lo sub-rule (1) of Rule 3 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014 became applicable from 01 April, 2023, the
reporting requirement under sub-rule (g) of Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, regarding the preservation of audil
trails as a statulery requirement for record retention, is now in effect.
Accordingly, the Company has preserved the audit trail recards for the
period durjnwm they have been maintained.

For J C Ranpura & Co.
Charlered Accountanfs
Firm's Hagislrat' '
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Ketan Y. Shath (|| sty
Paﬂﬂﬂf ( I:::Q:"H'\-\._._ J y
MembershipNo. 118411 A IR
UDIN: 2suEanirpdmebiod
Place: Rajkot

Date; 08 May, 2025
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Annexure — A to the Independent Auditor's Report of Even Date on the
Consolidated Financial Statements of Captain Technocast Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act")

1. 1. We have audited the Consclidated financial statements of Captain
Technocast Limited (CIN: L27300GJ2010PLCO61678) (hereinafter referred to as
the “Helding Company”) and Captain Castech Limited (CIN:
U27208GJ2020PLC112833), X2 Valves  Privale Limited {CIN:
U28132GJ2023PTC142936) (hereinafter both companies are referred as the
“Subsidiaries") (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to
as “the Group”) and Captain Metcast Private Limited (CIN:
U27310GJ2020PTC117869) (hereinafter referred as the “Associates”) as of 31

March, 2025 in conjunction with our audil of the consolidated financial statements

of the Company for the year ended on that date.
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls:

1. The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company its subsidiary
company and ils Associate which are companies incorporated in India, are
responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls with

reference to Consolidated Financial Statements based on the internal control with
reference to Consoclidated Financial Statements criteria established by the

respective Companies considering the essential components of internal control

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Infernal Financial Contrals Over Financial

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,

and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the

Act.
Auditors' Responsibility:
1. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with

reference to Consolidated Financial Statements of the Holding, ils subsidiaries
and associate company, which are companies incorporated in India, based on

our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on

Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance

Note®) issued by the ICAl and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under

section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial

controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements. Those Standards

and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan

and perform the audit o obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate

internal financial controls with ?ﬁﬂ@ﬁsl& Consolidated Financial Statements
Foa——-1.%
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was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

2. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the inlernal financial controls with reference to Consolidated
Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial contrals with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to
Consolidated Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
intemal contrel based on the assessed risk. The procedures selecled depend on
the audilor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Consclidated Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

3. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial
controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements of the Parent and
its subsidiary company, which are companies incorporated in India.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting:

1. A Group's internal financial control with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Group's internal financial control with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transaclions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors
of the Group and its associate; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or limely detection of unautherised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the Group's assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting:

1. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls wilh reference o
Consolidated Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial contral with
reference to Consolidated Financial Statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may delerinra!pf’.’ff__‘_ N
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Opinion:

1. In our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the Holding, its subsidiary and its associate company, which are
companias incorporated in India, have, in all malerial respects, an adequate
internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements
and such internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements were operating effectively as at 31 March, 2025, based on lhe criteria
for internal financial control with reference to Consclidated Financial Statements
established by the respective companies considering the essential compenents
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Charlered
Accountants of India.

For J C Ranpura & Co.
Chartered Accountants /
84TW

UDIN: 250340 Brakid FeigSed
Place: Rajkot
Date: 08 May, 2025
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN
DATE ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LIMITED, RAJKOT,

{(xxi) According to the information and explanations given to us, following companies
incorporated in India and included in the Consolidated financial Statements, have
certain remarks included in their reports under Companies [Auditor's Report)
Order, 2020 ("CARO"), which have been reproduced as per the requirements of

the Guidance note on CARO:
Clause number of CARO
Sr. | Mame of the CiN Status Report which has
No. | Company adverse remarks
Fara 3 clause (il)(b)
Captain Hokdi
1. Technocast L27300GJ2010PLCOGB1GTS ng Para 3 clause (iv)
. Company
Limited
Captain Castech Subsidiary
2 Limited L27208GJ2020PLC112033 Company Mot Applicable
X2 Valves Privale Subsidiary .
3, Limited UZ28132GJ2023PTC142936 Company Mot Applicable
Caplain Metcast Aszsoclabe .
4, Private Limited U27T310GJ2020PTC117869 Company Mot Applicable

For J C Ranpura & Co. /
; } HiE
e I

Place: Rajkot
Dale: 0B May, 2025
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Captain Technocast Limited
(CON: L27300GI2010PLC0E167S)

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31-March-2025

ARS i lakis)
Pariliutary Mata I1-March-1025 31 -Mareh- 1024
1, DEFLTY AND LIADILTRES
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{a] Share Capital | 16100 L0210
(b} Resereirs and Surpln 4 187745 117384
iE) Boney Receloed againy) Share Warranks - =
Total A,088.46 1393185
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Tt ety L L 1L L
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&g per oor report of sven date
For and on behalf of the Baard o4
Caprain Techrsd st Limited
-';'t =
Anlibhal v Bhale Hﬁl l'ﬂl-hlﬂ B, Bhaizl
Mlanaging O igber DHrechor Ol Finanacial Gificer
DiN 03155038 DiK: OO TESS
Mehta
Company Secretary Pl Bajkot
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Captaln Technocast Limited
[Cif: L27300GI2010FLCDE16TE]
Consolidated Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31-March-2025

(e in Lakhg)
|Particutars Note 31-March-2025 11-March-2024
Revenun from Operatioss 20 020562 f,422.51
Cither ifcamne il 13554 053
Total bneames 9,351.56 h,513,43
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<@ (In Rs) 5 77X i
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Sea stompanying nobes to the financlal statemeils
#ig pert our report of even date

For | C RANPURA & CO For and on bekall of the Board of
) Caglain Technacast Limited

T T

Anlikhal V¥ Bhalu 8. Bhattl
Managiag Directar Director Chiaf Financial Officer
DHN (03155038 DiN: BOOE7ASE
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Captaln Technecast Lmited

{CB: LITI00G LIS OPLEOG 16 TE)
Consolldated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31-March-2025
(RE N lakhs
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Comgoraniy of cash and caih egalvalents
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Captain Technocast Limited, Rajkot

Consolldated Significant Accounting Policy for the year ended on 31 March, 2025.

(i)

General Information

The Consolidated Financial Statements comprise of financial stalements of Captain Technocast
Limited {CIN: L27300GJ2010PLC0G1678) (hereinafter referred o as the *Holding Company™) and
Captain Castech Limited (CIN: U27209GJ2020PLC112933), X2 Valves Private Limited {CIN:
U28132GJ2023PTC142836) (hereinafter both companies are referred as the "Bubsidiaries") [the
Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group”) and Captain Metcast
Private Limited (CIN: U27310GJ2020PTC117880) (hereinafter referred as the *Associates”) (% of
ownership held by the company as at 31 March 2025 - 20%), for the year ended 31 March, 2025,

During the year ended 31 March, 2025, the company has subscribed for 6,93,000 Equity Shares of Rs
104~ each in the subsiclary company X2 Valves Private Limited, totaling to 7,00,000 Equity Shares out of
total 10,00,000 Equily Shares of Rs. 10 /- each, thereby being 70% of the tofal share capital of X2
Valves Private Limited consolidated as subskdiary company as on 31 March, 2025.

The subsidiary company |.e. Caplain Castech Limited has not carried out any commercial activities 1l
year ended 31 March, 2025, Hence, the consolidated financial statemenis of the holding company do
not include any share in the tofal revenue or tolal profit of the subsidiary company for the year  ended
31 March, 2025,

Principles of Consolidation

The Consaolidated Financial Statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances

The financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary are combined on a line- by-line
basis by adding together like items of assets, liabililies, equity, incomes, expenses and cash flows,
after fully efminating intra- group balaneas and intra- group transactions, if any.

Profits or losses resulting from intra-group transactions that are recognised in assets, such as
Inventory and Property, Plant and Equipment, are cEminated in full However, there are no such
ransactions rasulting into profits or losses,

The carrying amount of the Holding Company’s invesiment in each subsidiary is offset (eliminated)
against the parent’ s partion of equity in each subsidiary.

Non-Controlling (Minority) Interest's share of profit loss of consolidated subsidiaries for the year is
identified and adjusted against the incomea of the Group in order to arrive at the nel income altribuiable
to sharcholders of the Company.

An Inveslment in Associale is accounted for under the equity method in consolidated financial
statements. Under Equity Method, the investment is initially recorded at cost and carrying amount is
increased or decreased lo recognise the investor's share of profit or losses of the investee after the
dafe of acquisition.

Significant Accounting Paolicies:

Basis of preparation:

These consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with Schedule 1l of the
Companies Act, 2013 and under the historical cost basis of accounting and evaluated on
a going concemn basis, with revenues and expenses accounted for on their acerual to comply
in all material aspects with the applicable accounting principles and applicable Accounting
Standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (The Act) read with rule 7 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The accountings policies have been consistently applied
by the Group and its associate mmpanr, al]dth& acmunlhg policies not refarred lo otherwise,

are in conformity with Indian Ganamlly y unting Principles (Indian GAAP'). The
accounting policies adopled in the p’r&parqhm qﬁff\amml statements are consistent with
those of previous year. A

"“l _.’.' T



Captain Technocast Limited, Rajkot

Consolidated Significant Accounting Policy for the year ended on 31 March, 2025,

(i)

(i)

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of consolidated financial statements requires estimates and assumptions
to be made that affect the reported balances of assels as on the date of the financial
statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from these
estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as and when the Management
becomes aware of the changes in the circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in
estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which the changes are
made and if malerial, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the consolidated financial
statements.

ve Recognition:

Revenue is recognized to the extenl that it is probable thal the economic bencfits will flow to
the company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Sales of Goods:

Sales are recognized when significant risks and rewards of ownership of goods have
been passed to the buyer. Sales and Purchases are being accounted for excluding GST
Collected / Paid on sales and purchases.

Jobwork Income / Material Testing Income / Packing & Forwarding Income:

Jobwork Income & Material Testing Income are recognized on accrual basis on completion
of provision of services and Packing & Forwarding Charged in Sales Invoices is recognized
along with Sales.

Interest;

Revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis taking inlo account the amount
outstanding and the rate applicable.

Other Income:

Other Income being excise duly rebate claim, duty drawback, solar power generaticn
income, etc. are being recognized on accrual basis in the year in which right to receive the
same is eslablished

(iv) Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE):

Gross PPE are staled at cost of acquisilion including incidental expenses relating to
acquisition and installation. Fixed Assets are stated al cost net of medvat / cenvat /
other credits and includes amounts added on rn-.raiualmn less accumulaled depreciaticn and
impairmeant loss, if any. B A




Captain Technocast Limited, Rajkot

Consolidated Significant Accounting Policy for the year ended on 31 March, 2025.

(v)

(vi)

D clation /A ization

ble fixed a :

Depreciation on fixed assets is on Written Down Value (WDV) Method at the rates amived at
on the basis of useful life / remaining useful life and in the manner as prescribed in,
Part G, Schedule Il of the Companies Acl, 2013,

Details of useful life of an asset and its residual value eslimated by the

management; -

Typoe of Asset

Useful Life as per management's estimate from 1

April, 2014
Factery Building 30 Years =
| Plant & Machinery 15 Years
Laboratory Equipments 10 Years
Electrifications o 10 Years
Tools & Instruments 15 Years
Solar Roof Tops 15 Years
Vehicles (Two Wheelers) 10 Years
Vehicles (Four Wheelers) 8 Years
Furniture & Fixtures h 10 Years
CCTV Cameras 5 Years
Air Condilioners 15 Years
Water Cooler 5 Years
 Refrigeration & Canteen Equipment 5 Years
Mobiles 5 Years
Software & Computers 3 Years

In none of the case, residual value of an assel is more than five per cent of original

cost of the assal

Inven

Inventories of Raw Materials, Semi-Finished Goods, Finished Goods and Waste & Scrap are
stated at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. Cost comprises all cost aof
purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories o their
present location and condition. Cost formula is arrived at on 'FIFO basis’. Due allowance is
estimated and made for defective and obsolete items, wherever necessary, based on the past

experience of the Company.

(viiy Employee Benefits.

Short Term o g

The undiscounted amount of short-term empl

for the services rendered by employees are
JPE s .

when the employees render the services. These benefit

compensated absences.

| h A
I"I.'H._ |
Lt .|"_---'. ;

nﬁg-pgﬁgﬁtimpaclﬂd to be paid in exchange
jnized.as an expense during the period
a_inc:l,lﬂde performance incentive and




Captain Technocast Limited, Rajkot

Consgolidated Significant Accounting Policy for the year ended on 31 March, 2025.

Post-Employment Benefits Defined Contribution Plans:

A defined confribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company
pays specified contributions to a separate entity. The Company makes specified monthly
contributions towards Provident Fund, State Government Schemes. The Company's
contribution is recognized as an expense in the Prefit and Loss Statement during the period
in which the employee renders the related service.

(viliy Foreign Currency Transactlons:

(i)

()

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded al the exchange rate prevailing
on the date of transaction.

Foreign currency current assets and current liabilities oulstanding al the balance sheet date
are translated at the exchange rate prevailing on that date and the net gain or loss is
recognized in the profit and loss account

Foreign currency translalion differences relating to liabilities incurred for purchasing of
fixed assets from foreign couniries are recognized in the profit and loss account All other
foreign currency gain or losses are recognized in the profit and loss account.

Cost;

Borrowing cosls that are direclly allributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one
that necessarily lakes subslantial period of time lo gel ready for intended use. Costs
incurred in raising funds are amortised equally over the period for which the funds are
acquired. All other borrowing costs are charged to stalement of profit and loss.

Income Taxes:

Tax expense comprises of current lax and deferred tax. Current tax is measured at the amounl
expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1951 using
the applicable tax rates. Deferred income tax reflecls the current period liming differences
between taxable income and accounling income for the period and reversal of liming
differences of earlier years/period.

Deferred lax assels are recognized cnly to the extent thal there is a reasonable certainly thal
sufficient futura income will ba available except that deferred tax assets, in case there are
unabsorbed deprecialion or losses, are recognized if there is virual cerlainty that sufficient
future taxable income will be available to realize the same.

Deferrad tax assets and liabilities are measured using the lax rates and tax law that have been
enacled or substantively enacled by the Balance Sheet date.

ixi) Earnings/(Loss) per share:

Basic eamings/(loss) per share are calculated by dividing the net profit / (loss) for the period
allributable to equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable
taxes, if any) by the weighted average number- vl.'.ln‘rr«q"til.lrl';,.I shares outstanding during the period.
The weighted average number of equily Eha;rﬁa n:-utsllahdlng during the period are adjusted for
any bonus shares issued during the year and also after the balance shest date but before
the date the financial statements are appmxl'gd tl]f mew of directors.



Captain Technocast Limited, Rajkot
Consolidated Significant Accounting Policy for the year ended on 31 March, 2025,

(xii)

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assots :

Provisfons:

A provision Is recognised when the company has a present obligation as a result of past
events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not
discounted lo their present value and are determined based on best estimates required
o seflle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed al each balance
sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent Liabilities;

A conlingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence
will be confirmad by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or mere uncerlain future
events beyond the control of the company or a present obligalion that is not
recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
seltle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is
a liability that cannct be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The company
does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial
statements. Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of notes to the accounts.

Contingent Assots:

Contingent assals are not recognized.

(xiii) Cash Flow Statement;

Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow slalement comprise cash at bank and in hand and
fived deposits with bank.

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit befare tax is adjusted for the
affects of transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating
cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with invesling or
financing cash flows. Cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the
Company are segregaled, accordingly.

(xiv) Trade Receivables:

(%)

Trade receivables are recognized at transaction price.

Trade and other Payables:

These amounts represent liabllities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end
of the financial year which are unpaid. These amounls are unsecured and usually paid within the
operating cycle of the Company. Trade and ather payables are presented as current liabilities unless
payment is nol due within twelve months after lhe [ﬂpﬂrllng pariod. They are recognized Initially at
their fair value 7



Captain Technocast Limited, Rajkot

Consolidated Significant Accounting Policy for the year ended on 31 March, 2025.

{xv} Goods & Service Tax (GST):

GST is accounted for at the time of goods or services supplied to cuslomers

{(xvi) Segment Reporting:

In accordance with Accounting Standard-17 - “Segment Reporting” issued by the Inslitule of
Chartered Accountants of India is nct applicable as the Company has mainly one business
segment i.e. “manufaciuring and selling of Investment Casting.”.
reportable segments. The major ard material aclivities of the company are restricted to only
one geographical segment i.e. India, hence the secondary segment disclosures are also not

applicable.

As per our report of even date
Ford C Ranpura & Co.,

Membership No. 118411
UDIN: 2408 idrnHur wIgaod
Flace: Rajkot

Data; 08 May, 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of
Captain Technocast Limited

Ranﬁ;lc hdiya Anilbhai V Bhalu

Director Managing Director
DIN: 00087859, DIN: 03159038

FruhantE Bhatti %Mehm

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
M No.: ACSGE883

Place : Rajkot.
Date : 08 May, 2025

There are no other primary



Captain Technocast Limited
(CIN: L2T300G S2010PLCOS16TR)

MNotes forming part of the Financial Statements

3 Share Capital [ in lakhe)
[Particulars 31-March-2025] 31-March-2024
Authorised Share Capital
Equity Shares, of Ra. 10 each, 35000000 (Previous Year -11000000) Equity Shares 3,500.00 1,100.00
lssued, Subscribod and Fully Pald up Share Capital
Equity Shares, of Rs. 10 each, 11610050 (Previous Year -10210050) Equity Shares paid up 1,161.01 102101
Total 1,161.01 1,021.01
(I} Reconclliation of number of shares
H-March-2025 31-March-2024
Mo, of ahares [Fis b ki) No. of sharas (R I fakcha)
1.0, 10,050 1.021.04 1,02,10,050 102164
14,00,000 140,00 - -
1,18,10,060 1,164.01 102,710,060 1,021.01 |

(i) Rights, preferencas and restrictions attachod to shares

The Company has only one class of isswad, subscribed and paid-up equity shares heving a par valus of E.10/- pach. Each shareholder
of equity shares is entitied 1o one vole per sharg. In the event of liquidation of the Company. the shareholders of aquity shares will ba
antitied to receive the remaining assals of the Company. Tha distribulion will be In propartion bo the number of equity shares held by the

sharehoidars.
{ii) Shares held by Holding company, its Subsidiarios and Asgociates
3 -March-2028 -March-2024
Parflculars Mo of Shares (R b Rakeg) Mo of Sharos {Rs i Lakhs}
M = . —
(lv) Dotalls of Shares held by shareholders holding mare than 6% of the aggrogate shares in the company
Equity Shares M-March-2025 H-March-2024
[Name of Shareholdar No. of shares In % No. of shares In %
Rameshbhai D. Khichedia 16, 74,184 16.40% 16,74, 184 16.40%
Gopal O Khichadiya 5,70, 908 5.58% 5,70,906 5.59%
Dharmashbha J, Pansuia 614,728 S.MH'EI 514,728 5,045
Anilbhai V. Bha 5.85,B40 5.74% 5,085,840 5.74%
Smitbhal V. Bihalu 553,184 B.42% 553,164 5.42%




Captain Technocast Limited
(CIN: L2TI00G2010PLCOBT6TE)

Hotes forming part of the Financial Statements

(v} Shares held by Promoters at tha end of the year 31-March-2025

% af total % Change

MNama of PFromoter Class of Sharos Mo, of Shares shaia during the yesr
Gopal Devrajbhal Khichadia Equity Sharas 5.70,905 5.50% 0.00%
Ramashbhal Devrajbhal Khichadia Equily Shares 16,74, 184 16405 0.00%
Bhut Shailesh Karshanbhai Equity Shares 5,058,044 4.87% 0.00%
Bhaly Anilbha: Vasantthal Equity Sharas 585840 E.Td% 0. 005
Bhaly Smet \Vagh|ibhal Equity Shares 5,563,184 5.42% 0.00%,
Panzwriya Dharrmesh Equsty Shares 5,14, 728 5.04% 0.00%:
Hormalban 5 Bhut Equity Shares 202,078 1.98% 0,00%
Sangeslaben Rameshbhai Khichadia Equity Shanes 1,54, 052 1.61% 0,00
Girdharthai Devrajohal Khichedia Equity Shanes 1,445,583 1.43% 0.00%
HKaushikbhal Vashrambhal Mo Equity Shanas 106,812 1.05% 000
Pankaj Vashrambhad Mori Equity Shares 80,000 0.78% 000
Dadhaniya Ranjanthal 8 Equity Shares 218,384 2.14% 0.00%
Sanjay D Bhul Equity Sharas 433,822 4.25% 0.00%
Miori Falguni Kaushikbhal Equity Shanes 1,36, 760 1.34% 0.00%
Bhut Dipak Ctabhbhai Equity Shans 340,580 a34% 0.00%
Diedhaniya Dharmeshbhai B Equity Sharas 2,659,934 2.55% 0.00%
Bhut Sonalban 5 Exquity Sharas 26,000 0.24% 0,00
Diadhaniya Bharasbhal b Equity Sharas 1,86,032 1.82% 0.00%
Bhalu Mt Anitshai Equity Shares 58,500 0.57% 0.00%
Vagadiya Ranakkumar Jantibhai Equily Sharas B2, 178 0.B0% 0L
Rashmita 5 Bhalu Equity Sharas 152 0.00% ﬂ.ﬂmi
Pushpaben B Bhut Equily Sharas 1,111,308 1.005% 000
Dwritabhibhad P Bhut Equity Sharas 75,000 0.73% 0.00%
Divyssh P Bhaly Enuity Shares B2,176 0.B0% 0.00%
Ritesh R. Khichadia Equity Shares 1,02 102 1.00% 0005
Pansuria Kanjl Mchanbhal Equity Shares 61,520 LB (.00
Movaliya Jagdishbhal Pravinbhai Equity Shares B2 176 0.60% 0.00%:

haiibhal Govabhai Bhalu Equily Shares 1,520,000 1.47% 1,47%
Shares hald by Promeoters at the end of the year 31-March-2024 )

% of total % Change

Hama of Promoler Class of Shares MHo. of Shares piasn dintng Thé vaar
Gopal Davrajbhal Khichadia Equity Sharos 570,906 5.58% 0.00%
Rameshbhal Devrajbhai Khichadia Equity Shares 18,74,184 16.40%, 3.00%%
Bhut Ehailesh Karshanbhai Equity Shares 5,05 544 4.97% 0.00%
Bhalu Anilbhai Vasantbhai Equily Shares 5,085,840 5.74% 0.00%
Bhalu Smit Vaghjibhad Equsty Shares 5,53,184 5.42% 0.00%
Pansuriya Dhanmesh Equty Shares 14,728 5, 04% 0,00%
Homalben § Bhut Equty Shares 202,078 1.08% 0.00%
Sanpeataban Rameshibhai Knichadia Equity Shares 1,684,062 1.61% 0.00%
Girdharbhal Deviafbhai Khichadia Equity Shares 145,588 1.43% 0.00%
Haushikbhai Vashrambhai Maori Equity Sharaa 1.06,912 1.05% 0,00%,
Panka] Vashrambhai Mori Equity Shates 80,000 0. 7B 0.00%
Diadhantya Ranjanbhal B Equily Shares 2,168,384 2.14% 0.00%
Sanjay O Bhut Equity Shares 433,822 4 25% 000
Meodi Falguni Keushikbhai Equity Shanes 1.38,760 1.34% 000
Bhut Dipad Durlabhbhai Equity Shares 3,40,580 334% 0.00%
Dadhaniya Dharmaeshbhai B Equity Sharas 250,030 2,555, 000
Bhut Sonalben 3 Equity Sharas 25,000 0.24% 0.00%
Dadhaniya Bharatbhal M Equity Shares 1.86.032 1.82% 0uD0%
Bhalu Nita Anilbhal Exquity Sharaa G500 0.57% Q.00
Vagadya Ronakkumar Jentithai Equity Shares B2,176 0.80% 0.00%
Rashmita § Bhaky Equity Sharas 152 0.00%| D00
Pushpaben B Bhui Equity Sharas 1.11.308 1.09% 0UO0A
Durlabhbhai P Bl Equity Shares == 75,000 0.73% 0.00%
Divyash P Bhalu Equity Shares  =f~ .| .{‘3:&. B2.17T6 0,80%/] 0.00%
Ritesh R Khichadia Equity Sharas %~ ~"4.02,102 1,00% 0.00%
Pansuria Kanji Moharibhai Equity Shares [/« “o'ig1,820 0.60% 0.00%
Movakya Jagdishbhai Pravinbhai Equity Shares | - | 0.80% 0.00%
Vaghajibhai Govabhai Bhalu Equity Shares |\ ' 0,00% 0.00%

b 'i' 82,178
|l|l &



Captain Technocast Limited
{CIN: L2T300G 201 0PLCOS1G6TR)
Notes farming part of the Financial Statements

{wi) Equity shares movaemant during 8 years preceding 31-March-20:25

[Particulars Yoar 1 Year 2 Yaar 3

Yoar 4 Yaar &

Exquity shares issued as bonus . - 3
Equity shares extinguished on buy-bac . . 4
Exquity shares issued without payment - . :

- 51,058,025

[wil) As per the records of the Compary, mchding fds register of shameholders/mambers and clher doclarations recaived from
gharaholdars regarding benefzial inlerest, the abeve sharehalding reprasants both legal and bonaficial owrsrships of shanes,

{will) There are no shares raserved for issua under the oplions and conlractsfcommitments.
{ix) Thara are no sacuritas sswad, which sme convertible into equityipreference shares,

%) Thare ana no calls unpaid.

{xi) Mo shares wene forfoted duning the financial year 2024-25,

4 Reserves and Surplus

[Fs in lakha)

Pariloulars 31.March-2025] 31-March-2024
Securities Premium
Cpening Balanca - -
Add: Issue of Shares 700,00 -
Closing Balanca T00.00 =
Statemant of Profit and loss
Balanca al iha baginning of e yaur 1.372.85 BAS 35
Add: Profitiloss) during tha year B0 6D 384,60
Balance at the and of the year 2ATT A5 137285
Total 387745 1,172.85

Ir Ehe Gurrant Year, § 700.00 Lakhs proceeds wara reseived as Securilies Premium from the lssue of share warrant which wara later

convarled into Equity Sharas.

Maturs of Reserve and Surplus
Securities Premium

Sacurilios promium | used b record the premivem on issue of shares, This reserve shal be ubEsed in accordance with the provishons of

tha Companas Acl, 2013,
Accumulated Profit & Loss Account

Accumulaied Profit & Loss are the profit! (Loss) that the Company has eamedincurmed tll date less any ransfer 1o genaral resarve,

dividands of ather dialribution paid 1o sharaholdars,

§ Long torm bormowings

(M in lalks)

Particulars 31-March-2028] 31-March-2024
Secumd Tamm loans from banks 62.88 133,70
(Total 62.88 133.70
Particulars of Long term Borrowings
Maonthly No of
1;111 of LandorType of Loan Mature of Security Rato of Intaresl e instaliment
Securad Loans:
1CICH Biank Tearm Loan AIC, {052) Machimainy |Repo rabe + 3.25% SE4T0.87 27
ICICI Bank Term Loan A/C. (B55) Machinary Repo rake + 3.25% 10538.05 27
ICICI Bank Tarm Loan AJC. (822) htachineny Repo rate + 3.25% 121643 47 13
ICICI Bank Term Loan AJC. (TE5) Machingsy Repo rate « 3.25% TH1B2.37 a1
[ICICI Bank Torm Loan AJC. (1683) Machinery Repo rata + 3.25% 24241.79 19
Y= Bank Loan Al Indusirial Equipments B.00% TO545 ]
¥es Bank Loan Alg Industrial Equipmeants S.01% 43143 L
Yies Bank Loan Adc Industrial Equipmants 2.01% 43143 !
Yas Bank Loan Alc Industrial Equipments <~ 8 70450 21
[HOFC Bank Car Loan Car ,e:".'-'l-' B.T5% 118 e




Captain Technocast Limited
[CIN: L2T300GJ2010PLCOG16TE)
Motes forming part of the Financial Statamonts

Maturity Profile of Term Loans {Fs in lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2025] 31-March-2024
Within ane year - (Curment maturities of long tedm cebl) 0,84 83.12
Afler 1 yoar but within 2 years 36.05 60.84
Adtar 2 year bul within 5 years 26,84 T285
(Total 123.73 196,81

Utilization of Proceads recelved from Borrowings from Banks and Financial Instilutions
The company has ufiized the proceeds from Banks and Financial Inst#uticns towards the speclic purpase for which they ware raised.

{Fs in kkhs)

Partlculars

31-March-2026] 31-March-2024

= 3

|Amount not utilized for the gpuacific puUrpossa

& Short term borrowings (RS In Eakbs)
Particulars 31-March-2025] 31-March-2024
Current maturities of leng-term dabl A0 B4 G312
Eocured Loans repayable on demand lrom banks 322.88 f53.80
Tolal 383.53 716.92 |
Particulars of Short tarm Borrowings
Mame of Lends of Loan Rate of Interast _ Mature of Securlty
ICICI Bank CC AC Mo 655351200002 Repo rate + 3.25% |Property :1 Captain Techrocast Plot No4 Proparty - 2

Piot Mo B Property : 3 Captain Casbach Limited
ICICI Bank EPC AVC. (003) Repo rte + 3.25%  |Propary 11 Caplain Technocast Pict No.4 Propery : 2

Fiol Mo 69 Property - 3 Captain Gastech Limited
IGICI Bank LT AMC 1.25% Commision  |Proparty -1 Captain Technocast Plol No.4 Progarty @ 2

Plot Ho.6/8  Propady ; 3 Caplain Castach Limited

During the financial year 2024-25, the Company has not used the shon borrowing from banks and financial inslitution for the purposes

olser than those for which such borrowings were raised

T Trado payables (R i kakks)
[Farticulars 31-March-2025] 31-March-2024
e io bicro and Small Entarprises a84.64 77533
Due to others 201.684 104,04
Total 1,205.28 B719.97
7.1 Trade Payable ageing schodule as at 31-March-2026 (Fa in lnkhs)
Particulars Outsfanding for following periads from due date of paymont
Less than 1 Mora than 3 Total
year 1-2 yoars 2.3 yaars yaar
BISME S04 64 - - - i 64
Othars 288.25 aas - 20164
Disputed duss- MSME : 4 . : :
Dispubed dugs- Oihers - . s 3 5
Sub total 1,286.28
MSME - Unelug .
Othars - Undua -
MSME = Unbilled duss =
Dihars - Unbilled dues .
— 1,2686.28
e ot =




Captain Technocast Limited
{CIN: L27300GJ2010PLCOE16T8)

Motes forming part of the Financial Statements

7.2 Trade Payabla ageing schedule as at 31-March-2024 {Fs in lakhs)
Particulars Outstanding for followlng parlads from due date of paymaent
Less than 1 1-2yoars 29 vears Marm than 3 Total
yoar Koy yoars
MEME 77533 G - 1533
Cithers 104,04 - - 10404
Disputod dues- MEME - = -
Disputad dues- Othars - - - =
Sub total 876,38
MSME - Lindua -
CHhes - Undue _
MSME - Unbilled dues i}
Oibors - Unibifed dues 5
Tolal [TEETR
7.3 Micra and Small Entarprise (s i fasikeg )
[Particulars l 31-March-2025 3-March-2024
Principal Inbareat Principal Intarest
Amount Due ta Supplier . B Treaa =
8 Other current labllithes {Fs i lakha)
Particulars 31-March-2025] 31-March-2024
Statutory duss 28.79 12.87
ancas from cuslomers 44,59 18.64
Olher payables
-Bank CCITL Intenast Payabis 445 4,05
{Total 36.36
9 Short torm provislons {Fts in lakhs)
[Particulars M -March-2025] 31-March-2024
Provision for employes benelils 13.20 50.38
Provision fior incorm fax ZTLFT 120,72
Provision for othairs 17.28 15.68
Provigion for Audit Fees 0.60 0.80
Total 196,68
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Captain Technocast Limited
(CIN: LITI00GI3D10PLCOE16TE)
Notas forming part of the Financlkal Statemants

11 Hon currend investmonts {Hs in lakhs}
Particulars 31-March-2025] M -March-2024
Ciualed Other nvesirmants in Equity Instruments B10.00 =
Linguoted Oiher Invasimanis in Equiy Instrumeanis. £3.40 £44._10
Invasimants in parrsership fimms 0325 -
Tatal 873.65 44.10 |

1.1 Dotadls of Investmonts (s in Sakha)
Hama of Entity Mo of Sharos | 31-March-7025 | Noof Shares | 31-March-2024
Oiber Irvesimerd

Ineasiman Vaload st Amanised Ak ol
Irvesiment in Associate Company
-Captain Mobcast Private Limiled, Usguobed
Equity share of ¥ 10 each, (Wl paid-up. 300,000 30,00 3.00,000 3000
Invesbmin in Other Company
=Caplain Polyplast Limited, Gucled
Exquily ahars of B2 aach, fally paid-up. 10.00,000 720.00 - -
“Caplain Palgplast Limited, Unquaobed
Equily Shares YWaranl of Ra.2 each (Parly Paid)
Warrani leswed al Rs, 72 (Rs, 18 Por Waoranl pakd)

| Each warrand Is canvartible info 1 Equly Share afior fully paki 5,800,000 001,00

11.2 Detaiks of Imvostments {Fiz in lakhs)
Particulars 3-Margh-2038| 39.March-3324)
Agaregale amounl of gquoted investimenls T20.00 -
Markal Value valea of quobed irvestmenls o8, 50 =

& amownl of unquicled mmsinenls. 120.00 20,00
11.3 Details of Imvestment in Parinorship Firm
Hame of Paminer with % share in of such firm (R in kakhs)
MName of Partnership Firm IM-March-2025] 31-March-2024
K Value hyd LLP H5.00% 0.00%
¥2 Value Hyd LLP a7.50% 0.00%
Huruddin Mehammesd Yunus Fushnaiwala X2 Vakie Hyd LLP A7.50% 0.00%
Tatal Capiltal of the Firm {Rs in lakhs)
irhm-nl'll.lnnlrmh Firm I-Moreh-2025]  31-March- 2024
X2 Walss Hed LLP 001 -

1. Camgpary has irvested (n 3,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 10/ aach in (he Atssciale Company Captain Metcast Private Limied, incorposated an 2
Hovember, 2020 [% of ownership held by the company 83 &1 31 March 2025 - 20%] CIN L2TMO0GIZ0Z0PTC117869 having main chjective of
manufacturing investment Casting (Faerous & Mon-Farrous Casting) & Aluminium Prassuee Dis Casting,

2. Company has invested in 1500000 Equity Share VWarenl of Re. 25 each Esssd al ® 72 in [he Compony Captaln Polyplast Limited, CIN
LEF200GISTPLCOI1 985, Company has cornveertad 500,000 warrant on 12 March, 2025 and ofer 500,000 on 13 March, 2025 Whis remalning

B00,000 warrent has been sEll pending 1o Conear in ko Equily Shares.

12 Deferred tax assots nst {Rs in Inkia)
Particulars M-Mareh-2025| 31-Mareh-2024
Daferred tax assols 24.33 0.33

24,18 0.3

Total




Captain Technocast Limited
(CIN: L2TA00GIH010PLCOG1ETE)
Motas ferming part of the Financlal Stafements

12.1 Sigaificant Componants of Doferrad Tax {Az i lakhs)
Pariculars M-March-2025) 31-March-2034
Daderrad Tax Asssk
Espensas pravided but allowabla in Inceme (ax on Payment basis A7 0,03
Differance batween book deprociation and tax depreciation 21,11 20.34
Gross Deferred Tax Assof (&) 4.38 0,38
Daferrod Tax Liabdlity
Difference botween Bock depraciatian and fax depresiation 0,04
Gross Deferred Tax Liabliity (B} = 0.0
Mot Deferred Tax Asset [A)-(B] 7438 70,33

Dwferied tox assols and labdilies ane roviewsd pediodically and e sre no lems in defened tax asssis or Eabiliflas that need to ba writlen off,

13 Long term loans and advances [Fs in kakhs)
Parizulars H-H.'IH;h-!‘I!!E-' Af-Mareh-2024|
Loans and advances lo related parties 287 .00 1687.00
Tolal 287.00 107,04

Loan of € 2,87,00,000 corsts of loan given to assccale company of € 2.82.00.000 ta Captain Matcast Privabe Limited and loan given by X2 Vahes

Privaba Limliad of € 500,000 io X2 Valves HYD LLE,

14 Other non curment assels {Fs i lakivs)
Particulars 31-March-2026] 31-March-2024
Security Dapasits .65 28,53
Bank Depoad havieg maburity of greaker (han 12 manihs T.68 7.20
Oitbers

-Prediminady Exp. 3248 a.25
[Total 50.57 77.08

15 Inventories [Fis i lakhe)
Particulars 3i-March-2025] 31-March-2024|
Raw matgrials £54 68 588,60
Wiork-in-prograss 51,10 4,18
Finishesd godds £67.33 14 .41
Scrap a4 £0.84
Tadal 105243 29347

18 Trada recelvables _ {Rs (n lakhs)
Farticulars 3 -March-2025) 31-March-2024
Unsecured considered gocd 1,704 .01 144502
L FITC R BT LI




16.1

16,2

Captain Technocast Limited
(CIN; L27300G1201 0PLCOG1GTE)
Mates farming parl of the Financial Stalements

1

Trade Recalvaklos agolng schodula as at 31-March-2025 {As in lakis)
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
i i Loas than 6 monthe | 6 months-1year | 1.2 years 2.3 years “";‘:l':'" 3 Ll
Lindispuled Tiade recerabieg- 1.560.54 B1.A1 58 NG 249 054 1.704.01
considerod good
Undispuled Trade Rocahwabies = S g = -
considered doubiful
Dispuied Trede Recehvables - - - = = .
considered good
Dispuled Trade Recehablias = = - i =
Eu-mmrad daubitful
Bub lotal 1,704,010
Unedua - cons idered good "
Undus - considensd dawbiful -
Proviskon foe doubiie debls -
Total 1,704.01
Trds Recelvables ageing schedula 58 &t 31-March-2024 ! {Hs n ki)
Cutstanding for following periods from dua dabe of payment
nriculam Lessthan 6months | & months-1year | 1.2 ysars 2.3 yoars ""::‘_"‘ ] Toku
Undispulod Trada receivablos- 1,382 B4 A2.47 1382 LR 1] 563 144502
considaned good
Undispulad Trads Recebvablos . = - -
conskdanad doubsiul
Disputod Trade Receivables - - 3 i
consklaned good
Diésputed Trade Rocaivablos = = - -
conskdened doubsul
Sub total 144503
Undue - considered good C
Unduw - consideeed doubsiul -
Presiaion Bar doubtiil sebis =
Total 1445.02
Cash and cash eguivalants (s in laihs)
Particulars W -March-2025) 31-March-2024
Cash on khard 2283 1867
Balances wilh banks in cumant accounts 181 12.36
Total 24,74 31.03 |
18 Shom teem leans and advances . {Rs n k)
Parficulars 3 -March-2026| I-March-2024
Lasne and advaness io smalaypes 0.1 0.40
Advances o suppliers 4575 137.14
Balanoes wilh Governmeni Authorilies 41145 1859 80
Oithars
«Prepaid Expangs TS5 168
Total I&ﬂ' HHE




Captain Technocast Limitod
(CIN: L2T300GJ2010PLCOS1678)
Notes farming part of the Financial Statements

18 Othor current assols [Fa i Ekg g
Particulars -March-2028|  34-March-2024
Intarast accnasd 1.8 A7
Oihers

Dty Drawback recabrable 61 2411
re-Oparative Expanses 535 358
Total 13.18 30,84
20 Revanus from oporalions e n Lok
lFll'Htul-tr- 31-March-2025] 31-March-2024|
Sale of products 9,215.62 G422 81
Total 921562 842201 |
20.1 Salos of Products . {Bis in lakha)
Partlcularn H-Hm:h-mﬁ‘ M-March-2024|
Dompsiic Saes 5.608.23 4. 587.54
Expon Salos 3,300 B4 1.,868.83
{-) Disgoin] Gesen [2.24) 513.H:|1
[ Toui 7] I YT

i Othor Incoma i in iskhs)
_'Pl rticulars 31-Illmhalﬂi"i1 I-March-2034
indgrosl Incoams 1.84 4,07
Gain on Farelgn Exchanges 2AT 14.08
Govemmaent Grant (Expor ncenlives) 81.57 48.72
Cher Income = J0H)
Packing and Farwarding 21.16 15.33
Prafil ea Sale al Assel 0,04 =
Salar Power Generalion Incoma 288 A4
Total 138 94 B2

2 C Matarlal Consumed [Fis in Rakhg)
Partlculars 4-March-2025 31-March-2024]
Raw Matorfal Comsumad

Cpening slock 586,80 53062
Purchasas 4 E2558 352876
Adjustmen are 328
Loss: Closing siock 454,58 £88.90
Total 4,963,685 ITEA T4
ot 3 ERIERZY
(i

J1-March-2028| 31-Mareh-2034

144,41 134,59

G9.18 5348

60.98 47

437 3% Td4 .41

51.10 59,18

Th41 0068
—i232.26]] f20.04)




Captain Technocast Limited
(CIN: L273006) 201 0PLCOG16TA)
Hotes forming part of the Financlal Statements

24 Empl (s i Bakha)
31-March-2025] 31-March-2024]
Talag 423 T4
Conlribution 1o peovidant and other funds 6837 35,58
S1af wollare axpenses 6691 57.00
BE5. 14 516,34
Dalined Comribution Plan [A% i lnkihs)
[Particutars 31-March-2025] 34-March-2024
[Emnpleyars Contributicn to Provident Fund 419 R
15 Financo cosis (R in lakha)
[F‘laﬂuhﬁ A1-March-2025)  31-Mareh-2024
intaraal axpanss 7556 610
Cither Bormowing cosis 11.70 1589
Todal a7, 111.78
26 Deprec and amortization pxpenaes {Rs in laidhs)
Particularg Ji-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Amonlizalion of infangile assats 139 .78
fuiprmhn o proparty, plant and squipmen: 12728 12166
Talal 1200688 12048
27 Cther expenses {Hs in lakhs]
Partizulars 3 -March-2025] 31.March-2024]
Manufacturing Expanses
=Clearing & Farwarding Exponsa 10,18 T.E7
=Dty Drawhack 010 0,05
~Faclory Misc. Expensa 14.10 0.58
<Fumigalion Expenso 0,74 041
-Gas Purchass 125.156 -
=Job Wark Expanas 1,289.04 BO5.B5
-Packing Expense 18.42 17.08
“Power & Fusl 41287 302 54
-fant Expensa 30.83 34.80
“Repalrs 1o BuiMing .08 2.85
-Repalrs lo Machinery 45,80 29,04
~Tesling Expanse 233,28 2.0
Aaler Expense B.55 8.2
“Total continuad 3,198.50 1,300.40




Caplain Technocast Limited
(CIN: L2T300030201 0P LCOG1678)
Hotes forming part of the Financlal Statements

Oiher oupanses {F& in Iﬂ.hlﬁ
Partkculars 3-March-2025 | 31 -March-2024
Total continued from previous pagoe 2,108 50 1,300.40
Adminlstrative axpenses
~Aydil Foes 142 080
-Deial Charges 0.03 0.01
<Danalion 097 Gog
-{ig| Expanea 14.40 5.42
-Hospilality Expense 1.37 058
dnsurance Exporso 4.06 43
nseresl Paid Under GST ard Incoms Tax Acl D43 404
Logal & Probassional Feas f92.88 har
Licemes Feag 1.10 040
Membership Expense 0485 o2d
-Diffice Expansa 1.15 052
sPostage & Courlar 1.30 L)
-Pre-Operative Expenses . 026
<Printing & Stationery Expense 6190 400
-FRales & Taxes 1.02 -
Repair & Mainlanance 4,98 4894
-RIOG Foos 20.98 _
-Saciiily Expariss B8.04 804
=Softwane Expania 1.10 0.51
-Telaphane & Internel Expanda 222 1.55
=Traveding Expernsa 7,74 11,54
-Lindaren Exponse 0,03 0.58
Mahicls Runming & Malrdanancs Exparen #.19 &,02
Selling & Distribution Expensos
-Ahvedisement Expense .04 0.5
-Bind Dabd 529 4,12
-Salos Promation Activity Expansa 7084 18.59
~Trarspodtation Expanse Oubward 7.4 1712
-Traveiling Exparaa G.86 -
Fﬁlﬂﬁﬁnﬂul QAPENEEE 2.88 .07
Total 88,01 35,78
28 Tax Exparises [As b Bakhe)
M-March-2025] 34-March-2024]
Curront Tax
=C i Yhadir Tax am2Ta 118.563
-Pyevious Year ShorlExcess Provision 0.82 0.3
Dwtorrod Tax {4.08) {1.82)]
Tolal 269,54 7.5 |
Signiflicant componants of Deferred Tax changed during the year iR i lakba)
Particulars 31 March-2025] 31 -March=2024
Exporsss providoed bl sllowalie in Incoms tax on Payment badis (337 0im
Defference between book deprecialion and tax depreciabon (0. 55) (1.9
Total {4.06] 11.53)]




Captain Technocast Limited
(CIN: LETI00GI201BPLCO61 6TE)
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

28 Earning per share
Particulars 31-March-2025 J1-March-2024
Profit altributable io equity shareholdars (Rs in kakhs) 04,60 384 6D
Weighted average numser of Equity Shares 10417173 1.02,10,050
Eamings per share basic (Rs) 1.72 3T
Eamings per share déutad (Rs) 772 T
Faca value per equity share (Rs) 10 10

A0 Auditors' Remunaration (s im
Particulars M -March-2028 3 -March-2024
Payments to auditor as
- Ausdiicr Q.80 0.90
- lor {ancadion maltars 0.35 -
Tatal 1.25 0,50

M Conlingent Liabilities and Commitments {Rs in lakhs)
Particulars 3 -March-2025]  31-March-2024

= Incoma [ax demards
= Indwect (ax demands

[Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt

ol

A2 Related Party Disclosurn

{i) Listof Related Pariios

Anlinhal W, Bhaly
Shaileshbhal K. Bh
Gogpal D. Khichadia
Rameahohai 0. Khichadia
Jenlilal P, Gochat
Laxmipriya B, Dasmohapatra
Pravinaban M Paghadal
Urvi H. Kesariya

Mishant Gii Virod G Goswamil
Prashanl B. BRatt
Sonalban 5. Bhut

Smit V. Bhalu
Jagdishibha: P. Mevaliva
Ranakihal J. Vagadiya
Earjaybhai D. B
Mitaben A Bhaly
Azhokbhal K, Bhut
Ditvyesh P, Bhaly
Daepakbhiai D Bhut
Caplain Maobzast P+, Lid,
Caplain Pipas Lid.
Caplain Polyptagt Led,
Shivarn Ergineers

K2 Valves HYD LLP

Relationship

Managing Direcior

Whole Time Direcicr

Dirgctor

Dirachar

Independent Direcior

Indopandent Director (From 21.08,2023)
Indepandant Director (Relied an 21,08, 2023)
Company Secratory (Relirend in 26.03,2024)
Company Secratory (From 19.08. 2024 - Ta 31.03.2025)
Chief Finarcial Officer

Premater Group

Promater Group

Pramoler Group

Pramater Group

Prommater Group

Proaalar Group

Proanaber Group

Preemalesr Group

Premoler Group

Azaociate Company

Comganias singificantly influenced by diractors
Cempanies singificantty influenced by directors
Entitles cowned by directors

Parinar in LLP



Captain Technocast Limited
(CIM: L2TI00GI2MBPLCOG BTE)

Motes forming parl of the Finanzial Stalements

IP:mw in LLP

(ii} Related Parly Transactlons [ in Laklig)
Particulars Felaticnship 3i-March-2025|  M-March-2034|
Loans & Advances Given

= Anilbhal . Bhak 2 =

« X2 Valvas HYD LLP 500 -

- Captain Meteast Pet Lid B8.00 57.00
Loans & Advances recahwad

- Anilbhad W, Bhak . -

- Capiain Matcast Pvt Lid - 1000
Director Ramunerabion

- Anlihal . Bhak 21.00 3260

- Shailashbhai K. Bhid 21.90 3180
Salary. Bonus & Leave Pay

- Urvi H. Kasasiya = 1.8

= Prashant B. Bhatii 1.87 30

- Sanjaybhai D, B .30 taAr

= Mitakan A Bhalu 321 B33

= Sanalben 5. Bhut 227 4 84

- Smil V. Bhak - 1.1

= Ashakibhai K. Blwt 0.03 084

- Jagdishbhal P. Movaliya 378 B.53

- Ronakbhal J. Vagadiya 528 1032

- Dwyesh P Bhaly 246 G.og

- Deepakbhai D Bhul 1.56 333
Siltirey Foes

- Pravinaben M Paghadal Indapandant Diracior (Retined on 2108 2023) = 005

- Jenlilal P, Godhat indagandant Diroclos 005 0.0

- Laximipriya B. Dasmohapalra indegondent Dirgcler (From 21,08, 2023) 0,05 0.05
Compary Other expensas

- Aniahal V. Bhalu ianaging Director B.12 741
Oithied panyimsnl

- Ariihal W, Bhalu Managing Disector - 18,14
Sales (Incl Tanas)

= Caplain Metcast P, Lid Associate Company 0.3 2.04
Purchase of Raw Materad {Inch Taxes)

- Caplain Madcasl Pl Lid, Aszociale Compary 615 -
Jobrwadk Expenses (el Taxes)

- Shivasn Erginaars Enitias pwnad by drectons 1587 Eo.04
Pur, af Fied Assels (lael, Taxes)

= Caplain Pipes Lid, Companias singificantly influanced by directors 0.0 012
Gas Bill And Powvel Paymani

- Smit V. Bhalu Promaber Geoup - 23230
Ir s lmazng

- Captain Palyplast Lid, | Companies singdicanlly infleenced by deeclars 10,00

- X2 Vakvas HYD LLP 0.25




Captain Technocast Limited

{CIN: L2T3IMGII010FLCOE16TE)

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

(i) Relatod Party Balancos . iFsinlakhg}
Particulars [Ralationship ¥-March-2025]  31-March-2024
Direclor Remunsralion

- Anilbhal V. Bhokd Managing Diracios 2.18 1.76
- Shaileshbhat K. Bhit Whole Time Director 248 1,62
Salary, Bonus & Leawe Pay
« Urvi H, Kasariya Company Secralory (Relirend in 26.03.2024) - 0.23
= Praghant B, Bhatti Chial Financial Olficer 0.38 043
= Mighant Giri Vinad Gin Gaswami [Comparny Secralory (From 19.08.2024 - Ta 0.08 =
(31,03 2025)
- Ashokbhai K. Bhut Promater Group - 0.03
- anjaybhai O Dhul Promaler Group 047 2.20
= Milaban A Bhaly Premadter Group 061 1.01
- Banaben 5. Bhut Premaler Group 0.43 0.6%
- Senill V. Bihalu Promober Group - 0,03
- Jagdishbhai P. Mevalya Premaier Group 014 0.53
- Ronakbhal J. Vagadiya Promoier Group 1.04 1147
- Divyesh P. Bhalu Promaoiler Group o7 0.54
- Deapaldohal O Bhut Promodor Girgup 029 0.2
Sitting Fees
- donilal P. Godhal indeperndant Dirociar oS 0.0
= Laxmipriya 8. Dasmonapalra Independent Directar (From 21,08 2023 005 0.0
Pur. of Fixed Assels (Incl Taxes)
- Captsin Pipes Lid Companies singiicantly nfluenced by direcions 0.0
Jobwied Expenses (Inel Taxes)
- Shivam Enginesrs Entifas ownad by direciors 4.78 .34
Company Clhar expensss
- Anilohal V. Bhald Managing Drecior 087 043
Leans & Advarces Given
- X2 Vahwes HYD LLP Partmer in LLP 500 -
- Caplain Melcas! Pyt Lid, Hssociate Company 2E2.00 197.00
Purchase of Raw Mabekal (Incl, Taxes)
- Caplan Meascasl Pyl Lid Associale Company 3,38 =
33 Disclosure required under section 186{4) of the Companios Act, 2013 _ {F3 in lakhs)
[Hame of the Party Details of Loan 3-March-2025]  31-March-2024)
[Captain Meicast Limited, Unsecursd |Rate of ntares!: 0%, D on demand 282.00 197.00
Purpose. For Spacified Business Pwposa
X2 Valves Hyd LLP Rate of Inlgrest: 3%, Duwe on demard 500 -
Purposa: For Specified Businezs Preposs
Movemont of loan are as follows: {Fs i lakhs)
Particulars W -March-2025]  31-March-2024
Opening Balance 187.00 240,00
Add: Loans given during the yoar 0,00 57.00
{Loss): Received back during tha ymar - 100, 0
iﬂh‘!ir_llﬁ Balance 23700 107.00
PN
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Captain Technocast Limibed
(GIN: L2TIGIZMOPLCOGIGTE)

Hotes forming part of the Financial Statements

M Dizclosurs for Consalidation

Mot Assets, [e., tolal assels minus total

Sharé In profit ar lass

: liahilities
|Mame of the entity As % el consoludatoc (Rs in lakhs) As % of {Rs in kakhs)
nat nasats consHidated
profit or lpss

Fanenl 98. TE% 398841 91.38% 73627
indian Subsidiany

Captan Castech Limiled 2.48% 1000 0,00% -
B X2 Vahes Privale Limited AT 162.37 1.687% 15.01

atrs

Caoptain Metcost Privale Limited 0B 33.40 2 400% 18,30
Intercompany Ebmination and Consolidation Muah] =5 Bd% (235.73)
Minogily Inberest in all Subsidiangs #5.73 A 15% 25,02
Tolal 100 00% 4,134,118 100L00°% &04.50

36 Loans and Advances given o Related Parties (R i Lakhs)

T — I -March-2025 J1-March-2024

e o PO Amaount

Amounl outslandi
unl au g % of Totl outstanding % of Total

Relaled Parlics ZH7T.00 100.00% #80.50 100.00%
Total 287.00 100.00% 980.50 100.00%

(a2} Abave Loan of ¥ 2.87.00,000 conslsts of loan given b esscciale company of ¥ 282 000000 fo Captain Matcast Frivele Limiad and kan
van by X2 WValvee Private Limiled of ¥ 500,000 to X2 Valves HYD LLP,
&) There are nol any specific lanms snd condilion fod rapayment of thase loan has bean spaciliad,

36 Detalls of Benami Proporty held

Particulars

Datails

Paicutars of Prapaty

Year of Acguisitian
Amount

Proceedings against compary
Halure of Procesdings

Status of Proceedings
Company's View an Proceadings

Property is in lha Books, il yes ihan reievant ing ibem of Balance Sheot .
Property is in the Books, il Mo then reason for the same .

Ko procesdings are iniated or pending agains! the Company for hoiding any banami property under the Banami Transactions [Prohibition) Act,

1683 and the rule made thenreunder

A7 Wilful Defauller
Dabe of declaration as witul defauller

A,

The board of directors of the Comgpany is of the opinion that the Company has, $l the date of signing of this financial slatement, nol bean
declared as wiltul defauller by #s banks or financial instilsticn,




Captain Technocast Limited

[CiN: L273006J2010PLCOS1678)

Hotes forming part of the Financial Statements

38 Relationship with Struck off Companies

Hame of struck off Company

{Fts In lakha)

Hature of transactions

Ji-March-2025

M -March-2024 | the Strck aff

Halatiorship with|

compainy

MA

WA

On (b basis of confirnalion with (he parties, the board of directors of the Company 5 of the opinion that the Company did mat hava any
wransaclons wilh companies siruck off under sectian 246 of the Companies Act, 2013,

39 Reglstration of Chargo

Mo charges or ity satisfaction 8 yat io ba ragiaberd with Registrar of Companies,

40 Complianco with number of layors of compankos

Hame of Company GiM Ridationship % of Holding 311 % of Holdling 214
March-2025 | March-2024
hA, M MA imx
41 Ratio Analysis

[Particulars HumeratanDensminabor 31-March-2025 3 -Mareh-2024 Changpe in %
(&) Gurrent Ratia m 159 1.49 B 4G%
(&) Detd-Equily Ratio Shmw 011 036 608T%
(c) Dabit Senvice Coverage Ratia Em%@ﬁmm o a4 450 107 76%
[d) Return en Equity Rabia A_rmﬂsl["h"m B 26,02% 17.47% 4321%
(£ Invensory tumover ratio w 7.08 6.04 16.79%|
1) Trade recateables iwmower ratia Mrwﬁﬁanﬂh 585 351 B8 81%]
{g) Trade payables tumover raio m 445 3,67 21.30%|
1) Nt capéial lamever ratio Mrmﬂ S 578 7.18 22 14%)
1§} Nel profit ratio s B7I% 6 00% 45.81%
(1) Return on Capital employed —E’mﬁﬂ%ﬂm 26.25% 18.56% 4.47%
{) Return on investmant %@fﬁ 0.00% 0.00%

Reasaons for Variances

b} Dua 1o rapaymanl of debl, and increase in profit, henco the ratio has changad,
€} Dusa ba incrgash in sarmang and subsaquandly the debd has also been repayed, hence Bhe ratio has improeed,
o) Dwe to increase in sakes Bnd dua bo that thare i@ incraase in pralit, kenoe tha ralia has improved,
1) Dnagr o incroasg in sales and dacreoss in rade receivables, henca the ralio has changed

i} Cum 1o inreasa in nat prafit and Increase in lurmaver, hence rao kos imphoved,

i} Due to increase in ganning and susbequently the resemvies has H'I:a'_g_u_np ;'."I'"""h L.t pait of capital employad, hence the ratio has mpraved,
.-.'..'_.Ir*-,:._

bt
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Captain Technocast Limited
{CIN: L27300GI2010PLCOB16TE)
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

42 Disclosure whore company hae given loan or invested to other parson or entity to lend or Invest in anelher peraon or enlily

= I D e i -
lm“n::dll-tuw Address GHHIEMM Rolafionship Mature of Transoction Date {Rs in lakhs)

Ho funds have bean advancnd o laned or imeesled (either from bomesed funds of share premiuvm or any olhar sourcas or kind of funds) by
the Gompany to or in ary other persan's or enlityfies incloding lareign entityies (Ivermediasies™), wih the uncarstanding, whathar racordad in
wriling o olheraiee, thai the Inermedianes shall lend or imest in parly ("Ukimate Baneliclarias) Mentdied by or on behall of the Cempary,

43 Disclosure where compary hias received fund from other parsan or antity to lend or invest in other persan or enlity

Hame of Fundin Gavern
p.ﬂr;- g FAuddress n““l Relaticnship Mature of Transaction Date (R= in lakha]

Tha Company has not recaived any fund from any pary(s) (Funding Parpfies”), with the understanding, whether recordad in wiling or
chersits, hal the Comgany shall, whelhar directly or indinectly land o irvesl in olher parsons o entiies idenlified by or oa behalf of tha
Campany ("Uitimata Benoficlary™) or provide any guaranies, security, or b like on behaif of the Uimate Beneficiary,

44 Undisclosed Incomo

The Company has not dsclosad any iransaction nol recordad in books of account that has been surmendarad or deciased a8 incoma during tha
yoar in the tax assessmants undes the Income-lax Acl, 1981 and also nod recorded any pravicusly unrecondad income and relabed assets

45 C3R Exponditurne
Mature of C3R activilies

The Company has not crossed Threshald lmit of Agpicabiity of Corporate Social Responsibility so not Applicabio

46 Detalls of Cryple Cumency

The Company has not baded o invasted in Cryple Currency o Winual Curency during Ehe fiancial year ended on 31 March, 2025 & 31 March,
2024,

47 Other Statutory Disclosures as per the Companios Act, 2013
@) The company has nof entared into amy schame of arrangement approved by the Competant Authoeity in tenms of saclions 220 1 237 ol the
Companies Act, 2013,
b} Thare are o dividends proposed b0 ba distribuled o eguity and prefsrenca shano holdars
¢} The Board of the Company ks of the opinion thal the assets ciher than Proporty,plant ard eguipmenl, Intangsle assats and Man-current
invosiments have a value on realization in the ordinary course of businass at laast equal 1o ke amount at which they ane slated,

48 Ewents Occuring after Balance Sheet Date

= Tha Board of Direciors approved a 1)1 bonus issue o 18 Manch, 3025, prios ko the reporing date; the recond date 21 Agril, 2025 falls aflar tha
reporting pariad, resulling in an increate in share capdal from A, 1,161.00 lakhs |z Ra. 2,322 01 lakhs. Due to this Event Poal issus of Bonus
Shares Basic EPS willbe As. 331 and Dililed EPS will ba Fs. 3.31 Per Shares

- On 26 March, 2025 , the Board approved Ihe acquisiion of a 61% stake in Vs Engineering Private Limited having CIN
UATR0GIR01GPTCOSE324 by purchasing 4.08,000 equity sheres of T 10 each at ¥34 par share; tha Iranssclion was exaculed subssquent 1o
the reparting date. from next reparting peviod this investmand will atso fanm par ol Coneslidated Financial Statement,




Captain Technocast Limited
{CIN: L2T300GJ201 0PLCOS167E)
Nates forming part of the Financlal Statements

49 Regrouping
Figuries of provious year ane regroupedirearcangedimciassified, wheravar nacessary

Az par our repart of even dale
ForJ © RANPURA & CO

Anilbhai ¥ Bhalu

Managing Direclod
CHN 03155038

Place; Rajked
Date 08-Moy-2025

Company Sacralany
M Ra. ;| ACSEGED

Fer and an behall of the Board af

Caplaln Technocast Limited

Ramesh [ Khichdiya P ﬁm 8. Bhatti

Diracior Chigf Firangial Cificer
DiN: DB0E7E54

Placn: Rajkat

Diale: DB-May-2025
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Chartered Accountants

Annexure
FORM NO. AOC.A
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of

Subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Part "A™: Subsidiaries

{Infermation in respect of each subsidiary is presented with amounis Rs in Lakhs)

Sr. Name of Subsidiaries Captain Castech | X2 Valves Private |
Ho. Privata Limited Limited
The date since when subsidiary ;r;;.___
1. acquired 25 February, 2020 14 July, 2023
Reporting period for the subsidiary
2. | concerned, if different from the holding - .
company's reporling period
Reporting currency and Exchange rate
5 |@son tha last date of the relevant )
" | financial year in the case of foreign i
subsidiaries.
4. | Shara capital 100.00 100.00
5. | Reserves & surplus 0 52.37
G. | Total assets 303.23 1189.62
7. | Tolal Liabilities 203.23 1037.25
B. | Investments 0 25.00
9. | Turnover 0 1058.98
10. | Profit before taxation 0 BD.51
Pravizion for taxation/Deferred Tax' Prior
11. ol taw 0 10.47
12. | Profit after taxalion 0 50.04
13. | Proposed Dividend 0 0
14, | % of shareholding T0% T0%

‘Star Avenue,” 1" Floor, Dr. Radhakrishnan Road, Opp, Rajkumar College, Rajkot-360 001,

I Bl ks AT FAGAATE bn FARAAT | Cavs AIET — FABAATIA | armalls cnmt b i@ lee s mmsiaes sms |
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Charterod Accountants

Part "B*: Associates and Joint Ventures
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to
Assoclale Companies and Joint Ventures

{Information in respect of associale is presented wilh amounts Rs in Lakhs)

SR. MName of Associates or Joint Ventures Captain Metcast Private
No. Limited (Associate
Company)
Latest audited Balance Sheat Data 31 March, 2025 |
2, | Mo. Shares of Associate or Joint Ventures held by the company on the
. 40,00,00
vear end (in Mo.)
Amount of Investment in Associates or Joint Venlura 30.00
Extent of Holding (in %) 20%
3. | Description of how there is significant influence Mofe 1
4. | Reason why the assoclate/Jeint venture Is not consclidated -
5 | Mel worth altributable o shareholding as per latest audited Balance !
Sheet (¥ in Lakhs) i
6. | Profit or Loss for the year (2 in Lakhs) 06.49
6.(l)| Considered in Consclidation (® in Lakhs) 19.30
6.(il}| Not Considered in Consolidation (¥ in Lakhs) 77.19
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of
ForJ C Ranpura E Co., Captain Technocast Limited
Charterad A %

Anilbhal V Bhalu

H:nﬁmhdhﬂ

Director Managing Director
: DIN: UWE?B-EE - 03159038
Pre %antﬂ Bhatti B Mehta
Chief Financial Olficer Company Secretary
M MNo.: ACS66882
Place ; Rajkot.

Dale .08 May, 2025

‘Star Avenue,’ 1" Floor, Dr. Radhakrishnan Road, U'-pp. HajkumarEnllem:-, Rajkot-360 D01,

1 Db Mm ATE1 J40NIE b TATWNITT | Baw: ATET o TAIAATA | menails mnabact flicsanmes caea |



